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innovate, Integrate, and Manage
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Network Support




Harris provides superior solutions by combining innovative technology with an intimate knowledge of the
customer’s application and mission. Our ability to innovate, integrate, and effectively manage technology is the
core competency of the company. We invest more than $600 million annually in research and development and
have nearly 5,000 engineers and scientists working on advanced communications products, systems, and services
that will provide our customers with a competitive edge in their respective markets. Customers come to Harris with
their toughest challenges because they know our solutions work. We integrate those solutions into their
current communications environment and provide the program management and services necessary to ensure

a seamless transition of technology.
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“"Harris Corporation will be the best-in-
class global provider of mission-critical
Assured Communications systems and
services to both government and com-
mercial customers, combining advanced
tecnnology and application knowledge
to offer a superior value proposition.””



LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholder:

Our mission statement on the opposite page captures
the aspirations of the company. it also acknowledges
the long heritage of Harris as an innovator of technol-
ogy that allows our customers to address their most
difficult communications challenges. In addition, the
statement defines my personal commitment to our
shareholders, customers, and the more than 10,000
Harris employees worldwide.

Since joining Harris in January 2003, my first impressions
over the past several months have confirmed the very high
expectations | had for the company. Harris has a rich
warehouse of technology and extensive talent residing in
each of its businesses. The ability to innovate, integrate and
effectively manage this technology for a broad spectrum of
customers is our core competency, and this competency
provides a solid platform for growth.

We add to this warehouse of technology through
continued research and development investments. In fiscal
2003, total R&D and engineering expenditures were $600
million, of which government and commercial customers
funded $500 million. This funding allows our engineers,
scientists and program teams to work at the leading edge
of new technologies and their application in order to create
solutions for our customers.

In fiscal 2003, we hired over 1000 new staff to support
our growing government program base, predominantly
engineers, technicians and scientists with specific technical
expertise. This included more than 250 new college

graduates, most with electrical engineering, mechanical

we have developed key partnerships with customers who
are growing and defining their markets. Within the Harris
organization, | found a broad experience base that provides
a deep understanding of our markets, competitors, and
critical issues. Harris also has a culture of strong financial
controls and a solid balance sheet. The company’s stan-
dards for ethical business conduct and adherence to strong
corporate governance principles are exemplary. These
qualities are of great comfort to me as the new chief

executive officer, and they should be to you as well.

Fiscal Year 2003 in Review
Harris delivered solid financial results in fiscal 2003 in
the face of mixed market conditions. Revenue grew to
$2.093 billion, compared to $1.876 billion in the prior year,
a 12 percent increase. This improvement reflects strong
year-over-year revenue growth at the Government
Communications Systems and RF Communications divisions,
with increases of 23 percent and 26 percent, respectively.
Revenue declined year-over-year at the Broadcast
Communications (11 percent), Microwave Communications
(3 percent), and Network Support (13 percent) divisions in
the face of continued weak global market conditions.
Net income for the year was $59.5 million, or $0.90
per diluted share, compared to $82.6 million, or $1.25 per
diluted share in the previous year. Net income was
reduced by pre-tax charges of $46.7 million associated
with cost reduction actions taken during the year. These
cost reduction actions represent a key component of our

strategy for improving the profitability in our commercial

engineering and computer science degrees,
to infuse the organization with talent, energy, |

!
and innovation - the lifeblood of any suc- |

cessful company.

$600 million in R&D

businesses going forward. The actions included
reductions in labor and facility costs, discon-
tinuation of several low-margin telecom

product lines, and disposal of assets remaining

During my visits to our global facilities

5,000 engineers

from the previously exited telecom switch

and in meetings with key customers and
employees, | found much more than technol-
ogy. Harris has a dynamic customer set, and

Government funding

business. Annualized savings from the cost
reductions are expected to be more than
$25 million.




Government Communications Systems
Division (GCSD)

Harris GCSD continued to solidify its position in fiscal 2003
as a leader in mission-critical, assured communications
and information systems and components, image pro-
cessing, and systems integration and services. Revenue
and profitability growth were excellent.

GCSD is supporting the U.S. Department of Defense and
other government agericies as they design and deploy new
aircraft, satellite and weapons platforms, and integrated
communications networks. The necessity for secure voice,
data and video communications network architectures has
never been greater. We have secured positions on a number
of long-term, strategic programs for the U.S. Government
that are expected to be significant revenue drivers for many
years to come. These include:

o F/A-22 Raptor and F-35 Joint Strike Fighter aircraft,

and RAH-66 Comanche reconnaissance/attack
helicopter programs

o FAA Telecommunications Infrastructure program

e Census Bureau MAF/TIGER® database manage-

ment program

e Space-Based Radar program for the U.S. Air Force

o Mission Communication Operations and Maintenance

for the Air Force satellite network

e Global Geospatial Intelligence program for the

National Imagery and Mapping Agency

We also are working with renewed commitment to

transfer advanced technologies developed for government
applications into our commercial businesses. Technoclogy
transfer at Harris will allow our commercial businesses to
leapfrog competition with highly innovative products and

system solutions.

During fiscal 2003, RFCD responded to customer
requirements in Irag and Afghanistan, and also supported
U.S. troops on a number of other important security
missions around the globe. In addition, we shipped radios

to over 40 international customers. Nowhere else is the term

“mission-critical” more -
appropriate than on W Tp e
the battlefield, and our

family of Falcon® Il Falcon® ||

radios has performed
Bowman Programme

at the highest level.
RFCD continued

to support homeland security initiatives. Through the

JTRS Cluster 1

Defense Early Response Fund, Harris tactical radios are
being used to eguip the U.S. Naticnal Guard and other
agencies that provide quick response in times of national
emergencies. RFCD also strengthened its position as a
major contributor to next-generation tactical radio pro-
grams for both the U.S. Department of Defense and the
UK Ministry of Defence. Harris was recently selected to
incorporate its Sierra™ cryptographic subsystem into 100
percent of the radios to be provided to the Department of
Defense under Cluster 1 of the U.S. Joint Tactical Radio
System program.

Broadcast Communications Division (BCD)

Harris BCD is the recognized industry leader in the transition
to digital television (DTV) and digital radio technology. With
the most complete array of solutions encompassing trans-
mitters, network devices, automation software, support
services, and studio systems integration, customers turn to
Harris for expert advice and support. Over 600 network
affiliates and public broadcast television stations have

already installed digital transmission systems from BCD.

RF Communications Division (RFCD)
Harris RFCD had an outstanding year with
record revenue and profitability. The business !
continues to benefit from its well-earned rep-

Avionics & space systems

Fiscal 2003 proved financially challenging

" at BCD due to several market factors. First,
uncertainty surrounding the timing of full

broadcast conversion to DTV delayed new

utation as the most reliable and responsive

Comm & info systems

investments. The Federal Communications

supplier of secure, tactical HF and multiband

radios to the U.S. military and our allies. services

Information technology

Commission has just recently proposed a
mandate requiring stations in major markets




LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

to comply with full-power DTV reguirements
by July 2005. We believe this will help solidify
the demand for additional investments in DTV

infrastructure. Second, the state of the global

| Network Support Division (NSD)

Harris NSD delivers telecommunications net-

work management and testing solutions to

Digital TV and radio

economy and its impact on advertising revenue

Studio integration

meet the realworld needs of operations,

maintenance and installation professionals

further impacted capital spending by broadcast-
ers. In both North America and Europe, station
after station delayed discretionary capital proj-
ects for new equipment and studio upgrades.

In light of the current market conditions,
we will continue our focus on cost reductions
to improve operating margins. New products
also will position BCD to continue its success
in providing industry-leading networked
solutions for broadcasters.

Microwave Communications Division (MCD)

Harris MCD is a leading global supplier of microwave solu-
tions for cellular telecommunication systems, private net-
works, and government applications. MCD point-to-point
and point-to-multipoint technologies, available in a wide
range of capacities and frequencies, offer our customers a
multitude of solution alternatives to meet their needs for
voice and data transmission.

International demand for wireless telecommunica-
tions equipment continued to be weak in fiscal 2003,
resulting in revenue decline and profitability challenges in
our international operations. Capital spending constraints
at telecom service providers delayed infrastructure projects,
even as competitive pressure increased. We remain
focused on reducing our product and overhead costs and
improving operating margins. Our latest actions included
the discontinuation of several unprofitable product lines
designed primarily for international markets.

With a similarly weak market in North America, how-
ever, MCD revenue actually increased as a result of solid
marketing and sales programs. Our new Constellation®
155 radio, designed for rapid expansion and deployment by
cellular service providers, was well received by customers,
and Harris MCD strengthened its position as the top sup-

plier of radios in North America.

Networked solutions

around the globe. Customers can count on the
reliability and performance of Harris equip-
ment to help them manage their networks,
and effect fast and accurate telecom system
repairs and installations.

NSD has combined its expertise in test
equipment with the NetBoss™ software capa-
hilities to develop a complete customer solu-
tion. The EXP™ System, a real-time loop test
and workflow management solution designed to improve
field technician productivity and performance, was launched
with an initial order from a major U.S. telecom customer.

While depressed capital spending on tools by our
customers led to a decline in revenue in fiscal 2003, NSD
management has done a good job of continuing to take out
costs as the weak markets have continued. A lower cost
base and new products both provide optimism that this
business is turning the corner and will show improved
results in fiscal 2004.

Financial Position

The company enhanced its already strong financial position
in fiscal 2003. Positive cash flow provided by operations
during the fiscal year totaled $152.8 million. Cash and cash

equivalents on hand

at the end of the Wierewawe

year were $442.6

—

|

million. Our liquidity

| #1 supplierin U.S.

position remains

" Global operations

strong, with the
earliest scheduled

has in excess of $200 million of unused committed credit
facilities available. A strong balance sheet and cash position
provide the company with the flexibility it needs to pursue

strategic initiatives for growth.
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NetBoss™ software

EXP™ System

Dividend Increase

At its August 2003 meeting, the Board of
Directors declared a quarterly dividend of
10 cents per share, which increases the
previous quarterly dividend of 8 cents per
share by 25 percent. The increase in the
cash dividend follows a 60 percent
increase declared by the Board in August

Test sets and tools

Board of Directors

Two members of the board of directors
retired on June 30, 2003. Phillip W.
Farmer was chairman of the board, hav-
ing also served as president and chief
executive officer of the company until
February 1, 2003. Phil had a distinguished
27-year career at Harris, and we thank
him for his leadership and dedicated

2002 and brings the annual rate to 40

cents per share. The increase results from the compa-
ny’'s solid performance in fiscal 2003, positive cash flow
from operations, and an outlook for continued improve-
ment in 2004.

Fiscal Year 2004 Qutlock

The outlook for fiscal 2004 includes expectations for
revenue growth and improved profitability for the com-
pany. Our two government communications businesses
have delivered outstanding results during recent quarters,
and we expect continued strong performance going
forward. Communications technology programs at the
Department of Defense, Department of Homeland
Security and other government agencies, as well as
similar investments being made by our international
allies, will continue to drive our growth. Our ability
to understand customer needs, apply leading-edge
technology to mission reqguirements, and to outper-
form expectations on a regular basis sets Harris apart
in our markets.

We continue to believe in the long-term potential
of the telecommunications and broadcast communica-
tions markets. Operating income in each of our com-
mercial businesses is expected to show noticeable
improvement in fiscal 2004 as a result of the cumulative
effects of cost reduction actions at the divisions and at
corporate headquarters. We have maintained a high
level of research and development investment
throughout the downturn, and each business has
extensive product and market leadership positions. As
the markets improve, we are on a solid footing to

serve a growing customer base.

service to the company.

Alfred C. DeCrane, Jr. retired after seven vears of
service as a director of the company. Al brought a unigue
perspective to Harris, drawn from a distinguished career
at Texaco that spanned 37 years. He provided sound
judgment and advice as chairman of the Corporate

Governance Committee during the past several years.

James C. Stoffel, Ph. D., was elected to the board of
directors on August 22, 2003. Dr. Stoffel is senior vice
president and chief technology officer of the Eastman
Kodak Company, and previously had a successful 25-year
career at Xerox Corporation. We are pleased to welcome
Jim to the board and appreciate that his keen insights will
be a valuable contribution to our technology efforts.

| want to take this opportunity to thank all of our
directors for their tireless efforts and service to the com-
pany, and for providing valuable guidance and support
during the leadership transition. Harris has had, and will
continue to maintain, a strong corporate governance
philosophy. All of the directors of the company are inde-
pendent, except for me. The Audit, Corporate Governance,
Management Development and Compensation, and
Business Conduct committees are made up entirely of
independent directors. We have an extremely well-qualified
board of directors that is dedicated to preserving the
best interests of all shareholders.

Howard L. Lance
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer

August 23, 2003




COMPANY PROFILE

Harme Conporation (NYSE:HRS) s an intemational communications technology company serving markets Tor govermeni

communications systems,

secure facticel radios, broadcast comriunications,

MICTOWEVE COrMMUNGE

Alions, and

network support systems. Founded in 1895, the company has evelved over time through techmical excellence and

progduet iNRovation.
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solve the mest difficult challenges of our customers. Harris

10,000 employess werldwide.

armis is a high-iechnology enierprise with & single focus on communications solutions that
s is headguartered in Melbourne, Florida, and has more then

GOVERNMENT
Communications
Systems

Harris conducts advanced
research studies, develops
prototypes, and produces,
integrates, and supports
state-of-the-art, assured
communications and
information systems that
address the mission-critical
communications chal-
lenges of its military and
government customers,
This business also provides
the technology base for
the company’s diverse
commercial businesses.

OPERATING SEGMENTS

RF
Communications

Harris is a leading world-
wide supplier of tactical
radio communications
products, systems, and
networks to military and
government organizations,
and a provider of high-

grade encryption solutions.

These solutions address
the demanding require-
ments of U.S., NATO,
and Partnership for
Peace forces, as well as
government agencies
and embassies around
the world.

BROADCAST
Communications

Harris is the leading supplier
of broadcast products and
end-to-end solutions for
delivery, automation, and
management of audio,
video, and data. Setting
the pace in the transition
from analog to digital
technology, Harris offers a
complete range of studio,
program transport, and
transmission products
and systems.

MICROWAVE
Communications

Harris is the largest
supplier of microwave
radio systems in North
America and a global
leader in broadband
wireless solutions to
cellular, fixed line, and

private telecom networks.

Its product line, the
broadest in the industry,
includes microwave and
millimeter wave systems
for point-to-point and
point-to-multipoint
architectures.

NETWORK
Support

Harris delivers management,
test, and maintenance prod-
ucts, systems, and software
for multivendor, multiprotocol
networks of public and
private communications
service providers. Solutions
address the needs of opera-
tions, maintenance, and
installation professionals in
telecommunications, broad-
cast, and defense markets
around the world.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
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GOVERMNMENT
COMMUNICATIONS

Space-Based Radar {SBR) will enhance military mission planning,
assessments, and briefings with capabilities for detecting moving
enemy targets, even through cloud cover and vegetation. SBR also
will provide synthetic aperture radar and digital terrain elevation
information. Harris is developing the SBR payload concept utilizing
technologies that will enable each spacecraft to collect and process
high volumes of data and imagery in near real time. The data col-
lected and processed by SBR will be used by personnel on the
ground to track moving targets.




MISSION CRITICAL ASSURED COMMUNICATIONS

TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION

for the transformation of government communications and information systems.

Harris has been a key contributor to national defense for more than 50 years. The U.S. Government comes to Harris with
its toughest communications challenges — those that require the highest degree of competency and customer-
specific mission knowledge. Our integrated communications and information processing systems provide the U.S. military,
intelligence community, and other government agencies with assured connectivity and information dominance. Harris
works on hundreds of government programs every day, including a significant number of classified contracts. The following
programs represent some of the major drivers of the company’s growth in fiscal 2003 and the years tc come.

AVIONICS AND V-TRONICS

RAH-66 Comanche Helicopter is part of the U.S. Army’s Force XXI modernization program. Harris has developed
innovative solutions in total systems integration, fiber optics, data processing, and digital map generation on the Comanche
program that are benefiting other next-generation aircraft such as the F/A-22 Raptor, the F/A-18E/F Super Hornet, and the
F-35 Joint Strike Fighter (JSF). Overall value of the Comanche program for Harris since 1991 is approximately $300 million,
and could reach $800 million by 2020 if the Army produces 650 of the stealth helicopters.

F-35 Joint Strike Fighter (JSF) will be the cornerstone of future defense capabilities for the U.S. and its allied
partners. More than 3,000 aircraft are currently planned. Harris is providing avionics such as image processing and digital
map software, fiber-optic network interfaces, and high-speed communications data links, as well as various avionics
infrastructure under a program that has an estimated value of $2 biilion over the next 20 years.

F/A-22 Raptor fighter/attack aircraft is among the most critical weapon system platforms in the DoD's warfighting
arsenal. The aircraft is designed for stealth, speed and agility, and will replace the U.S. Air Force F-15 Eagle. During the past

5
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JSF, F/A-22 Raptor, and
RAH-86 are among the
major aircraft platforms
for which Harris is
providing advanced
avionics, such as fiber
optics and digital

map computers.

Unfurlable Mesh
Antennas. Harris is a
leader in spaceborne
communications equip-
ment such as large,
lightweight, unfurlable
antennas that are stowed
tike umbrellas for launch
and in-space deployment.

FTI, NEXCOM,
MAF/TIGER® and NCIC
are just a few of the
major federal programs
being modernized and
made more efficient by
Harris communications
systems, data processing,
and integration expertise.

MCOM, OSSS. Harris

is providing turnkey
technical services and
operational support for
the U.S. Air Force Satellite
Control Network and
for other large, mission-
critical government
programs.

Network-centric,
wireless communica-
tions technology from
Harris is ideally suited to
emerging applications in
Homeland Defense, such
as harbor and border
security.




Digital Maps

Harris is the world leader in cockpit

digital moving maps (below) for
military aircraft. These electronic
digital maps provide pilots with
real-time, mission-critica! terrain
data and situational awareness,
including the location of friendly
and unfriendly troops. Harris will
provide these maps for the
Comanche helicopter {above),
and the new Joint Strike Fighter
{far right), as well as in allied
military aircraft.
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Harris Miniature-Multiple Threat
Emitter System (Mini-MUTES)
is an Electronic Warfare training
system that simulates radar
emissions for use in U.S. Air
Force aircrew training. Multiple
realistic threat signals, like those
encountered in an integrated air
defense system, produce an
authentic RF environment to
which both the aircrew and
aircraft respond.

GOVERNMENT COMMUNICATIONS

Avionics Leadership

Harris’ fiber optics and other avionics
components provide pilots with instant
access to voice, visual, and data com-
munications. For the new Joint Strike
Fighter, Harris has eliminated more
than 40 pounds of weight compared

to previous avionics technology. The
lighter the plane, the more payload
and fuel it can carry.

year, Harris delivered over 3,000 items on the program - smaller, lighter compo-
nents that deliver high-capacity fiber-optics capability and an onboard computer
that will help make the Raptor a dominating force in future air warfare. The avion-
ics program, won by Harris in 1991, represents a potential value of more than
$600 million to Harris over 20-plus years. ‘

Multiple Launch Rocket System (MLRS) is the U.S. Army's premier rocket
artillery system. Self-contained and highly mobile, MLRS can fire 12 surface-to-
surface rockets or two tactical missiles in ripple or individual fashion. Harris
provides vehicle electronics, or V-tronics, for the MLRS Improved Fire Control
System (IFCS). First won in 1993, the IFCS program has a potential value to
Harris of $500 million by 2010, including sales to allied nations.

SPACE

New Space-Based Radar (SBR) is a critical national defense program to provide
the warfighter with tactical radar imagery and indications of moving targets on the
ground, day and night, and in all weather conditions. SBR will provide a deep look
into hostile zones with near continuous surveillance from space, with no risk to
military personne! or equipment. In fiscal 2003, Harris was one of three companies
awarded three-year contracts by the U.S. Air Force to develop and demonstrate
a prototype radar payload for SBR. With options, SBR could be worth $88 million
over the three-year period of the prototype program, and up to $1 billion through
2013 for the winning company.

New Family of Beyond Line-of-Sight Terminals (FAB-T) is a U.S. Air Force
program for the next generation of military satellite communications terminals
supporting various strategic aircraft. The airborne and ground terminals that make
up the system will provide the crews on the aircraft with protected, wideband
satellite communications connectivity while in the air, and with fixed and mobile
command and control centers on the ground. Harris won a contract in fiscal 2003
to conduct terminal and antenna hardware integration, and operator interface
development for the terminals. The contract may reach $90 million over six years.

Ground Multiband Terminal (GMT) is the next-generation, tactical satellite
communications terminal that will provide military commanders with improved
command, control and communications capabilities critical to supporting the full

; sbectrum of deployed U.S. military operations worldwide. GMT will access both

commercial and military satellites. Harris landed the seven-year, $300 million
Air Forc_e program in 2001 to provide program management, system develop-
ment, integration, production, and logistics support for up to 200 ground terminals.

1
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Harris is a leader in modernizing,
integrating, and monitoring complex
database systems, such as the FBl's
National Crime Information Center
(NCIC) (top right), which features a
computerized record index of more
than 39 million fugitives, missing
persons, and stolen property. Harris
also is modernizing the U.S. Census
Bureau databases.

U.S. soldiers on the front lines of the
War on Terrorism in Afghanistan (top
left) are using Small Tactical Terminals
from Harris to keep abreast of ever-
changing weather conditions on the
battlefield. The highly portable systems
can be operational in less than

45 minutes and will receive, process,
analyze, and display information from
geostationary and polar-orbiting
weather satellites.

The Harris Lightweight Figh-Gain
X-Band Antenna (right) is a rugged,
highly mobile, tactical satellite commu-
nications terminal that provides a
powerfu!l communications infrastructure
for deployed military operations
worldwide.




GOVERNMENT COMMUNICATIONS

Multiband, Shipboard Satellite Communications Terminal (MSSCT). In 2000, Harris was selected to supply the
next generation of sophisticated, multiband, shipboard satellite terminals for use by the U.S. Navy. The five-year contract,
valued at over $111 million, includes the AN/WSC-6(V)X (C/X}, Multiband Terminal System requirements for the Arleigh
Burke DDG-51 class destroyers. Most recently, Harris was awarded a contract to develop the Common Data Link (CDL)
X-/Ku-band phased array for the DD(X) destroyer.

COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS

New FAA Telecommunications Infrastructure (FT1) program will improve operations at more than 5,000 FAA facilities nation-
wide, while reducing operating costs, enhancing network security, and improving telecom network performance, reliability,
and quality. Harris is providing systems integration expertise and acting as the prime contractor. The 15-year contract, awarded
in July 2002, has a potential value of $3.5 billion, representing Harris’ largest contract award in history.

New Next Generation Air/Ground Communications (NEXCOM) program will enable the FAA to increase Air Traffic
Control (ATC) air-to-ground communications and meet the rapid growth requirements of the nation’s air traffic system. The FAA
awarded Harris a 20-month, $21 million contract in February 2003 for preliminary development. Harris is the team leader and
systems architect and has an opportunity to compete for the NEXCOM full-scale development program in 2005, which could be
worth as much as $400 million by 2012.

Weather Information Systems is a core competency. Harris is the number one supplier of weather systems to the FAA.
Harris won the $72.5 million VWeather and Radar Processor (WARP) program in 1996, which has provided the FAA with the soft-
ware tools to consolidate weather data from several sources into a single, integrated display. WARP is currently deployed at all 22
FAA Air Route Traffic Control Centers. In 1997, Harris won a $110 million-plus Operational And Supportability Implementation
System (OASIS) contract to modernize up to 61 FAA Automated Flight Service Stations over a 10-year period. Harris also is a supplier
of weather information to the U.S. military.

Warfighter Information Netweork-Tactical (WIN-T) is the U.S. Army’s next-generation tactical communications system,
featuring an integrated framework of standards and protocols that will optimize offensive military communications. Harris
is designing and testing the WIN-T's wireless transmission system architecture as part of a three-year competitive phase
awarded in August 2002. The WIN-T production, for which Harris is competing, will be awarded in 2005 and represents a
potential 15-year, $1 billion program.

New U.S. Census Bureau Master Address File/Topologically Integrated Geographic Enceding and Referencing
Accuracy Improvement Project (MAF/TIGER® AIP) are two databases that provide information and locations for the Census
Bureau. Harris was awarded an eight-year, $200 million contract by the U.S. Census Bureau in June 2002 to integrate the two
databases. The first database is designed to be a complete and current list of all addresses and locations where people live
or work. The second database identifies the type, location and name of streets, rivers, railroads and other geographic
features, and geospatially defines their relationships. The integration of the two huge databases will provide improved
quality and accuracy of the Census Bureau's digital geographic data.

New Global Geospatial Intelligence (GGIl) program will use commercial and government geospatial intelligence sources
to provide the military with accurate images of urban areas and terrain. The information also can be tallored to support
civilian federal agencies and selected international organizations. Harris is supplying the National Imagery and Mapping
Agency (NIMA) with geospatial and imagery-derived products through a 10-year contract. Harris is currently providing NIMA
with similar products and services under a program called OMNIBUS.

Ballistic Missile Defense is a national priority to defend the United States, its deployed forces, and allies from ballistic
missiles of all ranges in all phases of flight. Harris provides critical communications between ground command and control
systems and ballistic missile interceptors of the Ground-based Midcourse Defense (GMD) program through the In-Flight
Interceptor Communications System (IFICS) program. In 2001, Harris was awarded a six-year, $70 million contract to
develop the IFICS. The contract value could rise to more than $130 million if the company is awarded a proposed option
to produce the IFICS.
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES AND SUPPORT

New Mission Communications Operations and Maintenance {(MCOM) provides operations and maintenance services
for the communication functions of the U.S. Air Force Satellite Control Network (AFSCN). The network monitors satellites
during faunch, positions the satellites in their proper orbits following launch, operates the satéllites while they are in orbit,
and resolves satellite anomalies when they occur. In July 2002, Harris was awarded a one-year, $43 million contract
for MCOM. An add-on contract was received in 2003 and other contract options could increase the overall value of the
program for Harris to $355 million by 2009. The award of the MCOM follows Harris’ success on the Operational Space
Services and Support (OSSS) contract, which provides for the operations and maintenance of the AFSCN’s 11 Remote
Tracking Stations and Global Positioning System sites worldwide.

HOMELAND SECURITY
Harris' proven systems integration expertise and communications and information technologies are a good fit for the demanding
requirements of the nation’s homeland security initiatives. Harris will apply technologies for integrated command and control
centers, information sharing, communications interoperability, biometrics, smart sensors, tagging and tracking, data mining and
information management, simulation and modeling, and situational awareness. One Harris program currently under consideration
by the Department of Homeland Security [DHS) is called Measurement of Effectiveness (MOE). Harris is proposing a systems-
engineering approach that will allow DHS to measure its effectiveness in eliminating threats, managing risk, and directing
resources where most effective. Harris uses a similar approach to manage very complex government programs within cost,
schedule, and risk constraints.

The Harris Network Operations
Center (right) will manage the new
Federal Aviation Administration
Telecommunications Infrastructure
network, of which Harris is the prime
contractor. Harris also has been
awarded a development contract

for the FAA's new Next Generation
Air/Ground Communications
(NEXCOM) program that will enable
the FAA to increase communications
channels to meet the rapid growth
of the nation’s air traffic system.

At Schriever Air Force Base, Colorado,
{far right and inset) Harris provides all
maintenance and operational support
services for the communications func-
tions of the U.S. Air Force Satellite
Control Network’s (AFSCN) satellite
operations centers. Harris also pro-
vides similar services for the AFSCN's
11 Remote Tracking Stations and
Global Positioning System sites
around the world.




GOVERNMENT COMMUNMNICATIONS

U.8. Census Bureaw

Harris imaging and information-
processing technology (left) will be
used to record, update, refine and
integrate the databases of the U.S.
Census Bureau to enhance the
accuracy of the 2010 Census.

Image Processing
Harris RealSite® (right} is a 3D, high-
resolution modeling software system
that allows military and urban planners,
and law enforcement agencies

to visualize the exact layouts of cities.
Harris has mapped downtown Atlanta
{shown) and many other U.S. and
foreign cities.
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The NSA-certified Harris Sierra™ Encryption Module (shown above) was selected
in June 2003 as the cryptographic subsystem for Cluster 1 of the Joint Tactical
Radio System {JTRS) - the DoD’s “Radio of the Future.” Sierra’s small size, low /
power consumption, and high data rates make it the idea! choice for mobile, |
battery-sensitive applications such as the Harris Falcon® If handheld radio

(right). Sierra puits Harris in a strong position to be the cryptographic supplier

for all clusters of the JTRS program.
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SECURE RADIO COMMUNICATIONS

for defense forces worldwide.

Soldiers on the battlefield entrust their lives to assured radio communications, and Harris radios are increasingly
becoming the standard to which they turn. Our RF Communications business is a leading global supplier of secure,
wireless, tactical communications solutions used by defense and peacekeeping forces, embassies, and state
departments in more than 100 nations.

The War on Terrorism, and the increasing move toward battlefield digitization and standardization, will continue
to drive the demand for Harris radio products by the U.S. and allied nations. In addition, Harris is playing a defining
role in two major, long-term radio standardization programs — Bowman in the UK and the Joint Tactical Radio System
{(JTRS) program in the U.S. Harris also is the recognized leader in programmable encryption devices that are
becoming a standard in programs such as JTRS.

U.S. AND ALLIED NATIONS

The War on Terrorism has created unparalleled demand for Harris" industry-leading Falcon® Il tactical radios. These
incorporate decades of refinements from customer input. They are lightweight, rugged, and are the best technical
vsolution on the market. Falcon Il is battlefield proven, most recently in Afghanistan and Irag, and zalso in both hestile
and peacekeeping environments worldwide. In recent years, the U.S. Department of Defense (DoD) has effectively
standardized on the AN/PRC-150(C) high frequency (HF) radio and the AN/PRC-117F(C) multiband radio, and Falcon I
is in use with every branch of the U.S. military.

During the year, radios were provided to the U.S. Special Operations Command and the U.S. Army Reserve, the
U.S. National Guard and other agencies that respond quickly to national emergencies. Standardization also is driving
Falcon IlI's success in the rest of the world. Countries in Europe, Latin America, Asia, and the Middle East, in addition
to NATO and Partnership for Peace (PP} countries, continue to standardize on the Falcon Il family.

ON TIME. ON TARGET.

Harris has developed a production process to meet critical short-term demand and is turning orders around in record
time. For example, during fiscal 2003, the business delivered Falcon Il multiband radios to the UK Ministry of Defence
{(MoD). The radios were delivered within a week of order and immediately transported to the battlefield to provide
secure, interoperable ground/air communications in support of the UK soldiers fighting alongside U.S. forces in
Operation Enduring Freedom. During the year, Harris also provided Falcon H radios to Turkey, Oman, Algeria, the
United Arab Emirates, Egypt, Estonia, Romania, Macedonia, Uzbekistan, Tunisia, Chile and elsewhere in Latin America.

B 270 Arse hatens

I L i yties

Falcon® Il Radios. Harris JTRS and Bowman. Harris Sierra™, Citadel® and Presidio.
Falcon Il tacticai radios have | is playing a key role in two Harris embeddable security
become the standard for major programs that will products range from single )
U.S. and allied peacekeeping | define the future of tactical integrated circuits to major

forces around the world, radio communications. communications systems.
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The Falcon® Il Family
Harris radio solutions are
used in more than 100
countries.

RADIOS OF THE FUTURE

The UK Bowman Tactical Radic Programme has been touted as one of the most important land-based military projects
in UK history, supporting the UK MoD transition to communications digitization. In January 2002, Harris won a contract
now valued at $220 million to supply the HF subsystem for the Bowman Programme. Harris is providing approximately
10,000 HF radio systems, based on the company'’s highly successful Falcon® Il platform. The company began shipping
radios from its UK operations in June 2003, and shipments are expected to continue through January 2007. Harris is
widely regarded as one of the most responsive Bowman suppliers and has met all of the major program milestones to date.

The Bowman Programme is a significant win for Harris. The program will result in a new product and the development
of advanced technologies that are applicable to all of our tactical radio markets. It reinforces the company’s leadership
position as the premier supplier of tactical HF radios. In addition, Harris expects to expand its market reach in Europe with
the greater UK presence it is establishing on the Bowman Programme and its local manutacturing capabilities.

Joint Tactical Radie System (JTRS) has been named the U.S. DoD “Radio of the Future.” The DoD’s mission is to
develop a family of software reprogrammable radios sharing a commmon digital architecture that can be applied to multiple
piatforms and support multiple waveforms. In June 2002, Harris won a significant position on the JTRS program and
expects to provide more than $500 million in system design, development, and production for the JTRS Cluster 1 program
awarded to an industry team led by The Boeing Company. Harris is playing a key role in waveform implementation,
hardware development, security architecture, and cryptography. Future production quantities of the Cluster 1 program
are expected to exceed 100,000 units.

Harris intends to be at the forefront throughout the entire JTRS program. Five JTRS procurement Clusters are
currently planned, aimed at modernizing radio communications for vehicular, rotary wing, handheld, maritime, airborne,
manportable, and Unmanned Airborne Vehicle {UAV) applications. The U.S. military expects to invest more than
$10 billion over the next 15-20 years on JTRS.

ENCRYPTION
Harris is a leading supplier of Type 1 encryption, used by the U.S. DoD for top-secret applications. Its product portfolio
also addresses the international market with military-grade encryption solutions. The company's Sierra™ll, Citadel®
and Presidio products range from single integrated circuits to major communications systems. Harris' programmable
encryption allows intercperability between DoD users, other agencies, and our allies, and has provided a critical element
to mission success as evidenced in the War on Terrorism.

fn June 2003, Harris was selected to provide its Sierra-based Cryptographic Subsystem (CSS) specifically for Cluster 1
of the JTRS program. Harris expects the selection to result in approximately $100 million dollars of business over the next
10 years. Sierra Il is a miniaturized programmable module that can be integrated into radios and other voice and data
communications devices to encrypt classified information prior to transmission and storage.
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Harris expects to provide more than 10,000 HF radios as part of the United
Kingdom Ministry of Defence’'s (MoD's) Bowman Tactical Radio Programme.
The fully networked Bowman system will support the UK MoD’s operational
requirements on its path to digitize all communications.

Soldiers with the British Royal Marines, shown here in Northern Kuwait,
used the Harris Falcon® Il radio system during Operation lraqi Freedom.




BROADCASYT
COMMUNICATIONS

The Harris DiamondCD transmitter, devel-
oped exclusively for digital television
(DTV), combines a cutting-edge, solid-state
architecture with the industry-leading
Harris CD1 A ATSC exciter. It provides the
highest levels of reliability and perform-
ance required for broadcasters to realize
the full potential of DTV.
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New Products
{/ to r) Harris NetVX™, a one-box
networking solution for HD Radio™;
Harris Resource Suite, an ingest-to-air
workflow automation system; VistalMax™,
e, i it g for network-wide audio management;
— B"mwsﬂ =1 © and DAX" an IBOC-ready, low-power
E=e= o= S R ML AM transmitter.

NetVX » Harris Resource Stuite VistaMax DAX

In fiscal 2003, Harris provided its DiamondCD® and PlatinumCD® transmitters to broadcasters across the U.S. Activity
was particularly strong from U.S. public broadcast stations (PBS), a market that Harris continues to lead. In international
markets, the company's DVB-T transmitters, which are designed for the European digital standard, were selected by
stations from Australia to Vietnam to Taiwan.

RADIO _
Harris also is leading the more recent transition to digital standards in radio. The U.S. digital standard is the In-Band On-
Channel {IBOC) system, which is also called high-definition {HD) radio. Some 150 of the nation’s 16,000 radic stations
already have purchased HD radio transmitters. Among the many broadcast groups selecting Harris for their digital radio tran-
sition during fiscal 2003 were Radio One, Cox Radio, Clear Channel, Hispanic Broadcasting Corporation, Beasley Broadcast
Group, the West Virginia Radio Corporation, Infinity, Susquehanna, Journal Broadcast, and the American Christian Network.
During fiscal 2003, Harris introduced several new products for the HD radio market. These included NetVX™, a revolu-
tionary, one-box networking solution that can be configured to provide a level of functionality that traditionally required up

to 14 separate components; NeuStar”, a codec pre-conditioner that offers a quantum leap in audio digital signa! processing
within existing bit constraints; and DAX", an IBOC-ready, low-power AM transmitter line.

STUDIO SYSTEMS AND AUTOMATION
As the worldwide digital transition continues, radio and TV broadcasters have more opportunities to expand both channel
2 and service offerings. The company provides everything from analog and digital audic consoles and MPEG-2 encoding
systems to technical furniture design and construction. Harris automation solutions help broadcasters to provide
multichannel service and to centralize operations, overcoming traditional barriers of time and distance within and among
facilities. Our systems enable control of next-generation media devices, the movement of media assets within a local
and wide-area automation network, real-time connectivity, and media asset management. _
New products introduced in fiscal 2003 include ReCon™ a web-enabled, remote control and multi-site facility
management system; Harris Resource Suite (hrs), a powerful ingest-to-air workflow automation system; Harris eCDi7’
an enhanced transmitter network monitoring and control system for Harris television and FM radio transmitters; and

VistaMax, for network-wide audio management.

Turnkey Solutions

The Harris Broadcast Studio Systems
Integration team supplied a turnkey
news studio for WJXX-TV in
Jacksonville, Fiorida.
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Harris’ broadcast technology facility
in Rennes, France, is developing

transmission capabilities that will
allow video broadcasts to be sent
over radio signals to PDAs. (right)

WUSF-FiV| 89.7

WUSF at the University of South
Florida in Tampa (left), was the
first non-commercial public radio
station to broadcast in HD Radio.
WUSF selected Harris' new HD
Radio-ready Z12HD FM Transmitter 2
and DEXSTAR™ FM Exciter. “When |
call Harris tech service at 3 a.m.,

| speak to a real person,” says
Mike O’Shea, WUSF chief engineer.
{above)

Romanian Radio

Harris is providing broadcast
equipment for an $85 million
expansion and upgrade at S.N.
Radiocomunicatii S.A, in Romania.
The project includes radio
transmitters for approximately

90 sites.(below)
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Harris Constellation / -

The Harris Constellation® 155 microwave 3
radio allows cellular service providers l
in North America to rapidly expand
and deploy services. The high-capacity,
155 Mbps, point-to-point radio is an
affordable and ultra-reliable system.
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HARRIS MICROWAVE

the industry’s broadest portfolio of total
wireless solutions.

Increasingly, data and video are joining the ranks of wireless voice transmissions,
and Harris is the leading provider of highly reliable, total microwave solutions that
are making this possible. Wireless microwave systems deploy quickly, because
you don’t have to lay wire or cable, or dig up streets 1o make a connection.
Microwave technology also is compatible with the build-out of fiber and wireline
networks, providing a quick and economical solution to network expansions.
Convergence and solutions underlie Harris' leadership position. We are the
number one supplier of microwave systems in North America and a leading global
supplier, providing cellular backhaul, fixed wireless access (FWA), and network
backbone solutions to telecom service providers, utilities, governments, and
infrastructure suppliers.

Harris products include both point-to-point and point-to-multipoint radio
systems - ranging in frequency from 2 to 38 GHz - that are used for network
deployments, network extensions, and capacity upgrades. Capacities range
from single T1/E1 to multiple OC-3/STM-1, enabling the efficient and reliable
transport of data, voice and video. Our solutions, which leverage almost
50 years of experience in this industry, cover the range from transmission to
network management, to OEM integration and complete network engineering.
Our commitment to customer service is unmatched in the business.

NORTH AMERICA
Harris revenue increased in the North American market during fiscal 2003 as a
result of continuing expansion by cellular providers and the company’s strong

0
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Number One. Harris is the
number one supplier of
digital radio systems and
equipment to the North
American market, where
service providers continue
to upgrade capacity to
accommodate more voice
and data traffic.

Global Operations. Harris
is a leading supplier of
microwave systems to
the giobal market. Many
of these systems are
bringing advanced com-
munications to rapidly
developing nations that
lack traditional telecom
infrastructure.
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Powerlul Features

Harris has consolidated its U.S.
engineering and development
activities in a single facility near
Research Triangle Park in North
Carolina. Shown here are
advanced transceiver electronics
fimmediate right) that power the
Harris Galaxy", a small-footprint,
microwave radio (center photo-top)
that features an innovative, flat,
high-performance antenna.

position in the private network business. The number of voice and data users — and their volume of usage - has continued
to grow and cellular providers are investing in significant capacity upgrades. Strong demand continues for Harris’
Consteliation® 155 radio, which is designed specifically for the rapid expansion and deployment, and the high-performance
requirements of the North American market. In fiscal 2003, we introduced a high system gain option for the
Constellation® 155 that gives operators even greater flexibility in network planning and deployment — enhancing what is
already one of the industry’s most powerful and flexible digital microwave radio systems.

Harris also continues its strong position in the private network business, and has increased its market share in North
America through focused customer relationships, attention to product quality, and expanded product features. Our current R&D
initiatives are focused on developing a next-generation product platform that improves flexibility, performance and cost.

WORLDWIDE
Harris made improvements to its international product portfolio. Those improvements include new features and cost
reductions that give our products superior performance and flexibility to compete and win new business in the current
competitive market. Several international markets remained strong for Harris in fiscal 2003, including Southeast Asia,
Eastern Europe, the Middle East, and Africa. Harris was awarded a $17 million contract from ODU’A Telecoms, a wireless
broadband service provider in Nigeria. This contract was for Harris' ClearBurst™ MB broadband wireless access solution,
and also included Harris MicroStar® and MegaStar® radios, a Harris NetBoss™network management system, and network
design and integration services.

The ClearBurst MB point-to-multipoint system, which allows operators to combine the need to support and maintain
voice revenue with the need to provide emerging broadband applications, also has been installed successfully in several
other countries. These include Canada, Malaysia, Sri Lanka, Mexico, and Greece where it is in use by Q-Telecom to provide
high-guality voice service, Internet access, and other high-speed data services to customers. Like ODU’'A Telecoms
in Nigeria, Q-Telecom also selected Harris to provide network integration services and a network management solution.

Also during fiscal 2003, the State Radio Regulatory Commission of China certified the Harris ClearBurst MB product
to be sold and operated commercially in China. ClearBurst MB also has undergone testing by & leading research center in
Brazil to demonstrate its robust, flexible, multi-service capabilities to 3.5 GHz frequency licensees.
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Connecting the World

Harris ClearBurst™, a point-to-
multipoint Broadband Wireless
Access (BWA) system, is used
by ODU’A Telecoms in Nigeria
(center photo-bottom) to provide
wireless broadband service to
customers. A Harris MicroStar®
radio (immediate left) is being
installed for a customer in the
Asia-Pacific region. (Below), Harris
is developing its next-generation
microwave radio for the global
market with improved flexibility,
performance, and lower cost.
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NETWORK MANAGEMENT

and test solutions for today's global telecommunications market.

Harris technology provides leading-edge test sets, tocls, and network management solutions for the entire telecom-
munications network, from the field technicians who service your telephone, to the operators in complex Network
Operation Centers that monitor and control large communications networks.

TEST SYSTEMS AND TOOLS

QOur hand-held test sets and tools are standardized in all four Regional Bell Operating Companies. We have been the
most prominent supplier represented on the technician’s tool belt for the past three decades, and our reputation
is founded on pioneering technology and high-quality, reliable products built to last.

In fiscal 2003, Harris introduced its newest family of telecom testing solutions, the EXP™ System. The EXP
System is a real-time loop test and workflow management solution that, for the first time, totally integrates the
strengths of a hand-held test set, a central office-based system and back-office servers to optimize the workflow
process. By providing two-way verification testing, both the technician in the field and the operations manager in
the telecom garage see test results. It also verifies when repairs are completed, and the availability of the technician
Working as an integrated testing system, the EXP System has been demonstrated to increase a field technician’s
productivity by one-half job per day, and reduce “repeats,” or multiple repair calls to a customer's site by 25 percent.
In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003, Harris received an initial purchase order for deployment of the EXP System at
a major U.S. telecom service provider.

NETWORK MANAGEMENT

The Harris NetBoss™ network management system is a broad-based Operational Support System and the only plat-
form that supports wireless, wireline, and Internet services while providing everything a network operator needs to
manage, streamline, troubleshoot, and automate functions from any location using a single screen. Nearly 200 Harris
customers use NetBoss in more than 28 countries.

In fiscal 2003, NetBoss was selected to support the telecommunications network of McLeodUSA Inc., one of
the nation’s largest independent competitive local exchange carriers (CLECs). Smartcom PCS, a leading provider of
mobile telephone services in Chile, also installed the NetBoss network management system. NetBoss is in use by a
growing number of customers in Latin America — including Argentina, Bolivia, Brazil, Chile, Colombia, Honduras, and
Mexico. Most recently, NetBoss was selected to manage the extensive TDMA and new GSM network of Telecom
Americas, the second-largest mobile communications provider in Brazil.

NetBoss also will provide the network control and monitoring of the Federal Aviation Administration’s
Telecommunications Infrastructure program won by Harris’ Government Communications Systems Division.

TS®25D Test Set

The newest addition to
Harris’ test set family
(pictured) features Caller

ID and call-waiting Caller
|D visible on an oversized,
robust liquid crystal display
(LCD} screen.

EXP™ System

A real-time loop test and
workflow management
solution that improves
customer satisfaction by
significantly reducing repeat
dispatches and enhancing
quality of service.

NetBoss™

Harris is the only network
management solution
that supports wireless,
wireline and internet
applications, allowing
customers to optimize
complex multi-vendor,
multi-protocol networks.
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DIVISION HEARQUARTERS/
PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS

Division Headquarters

Government RF Broadcast Microwave Network
Communications Communications Communications Communications Support

Systems Division Division Division Division Division

2400 Palm Bay Road, NE 1680 University Avenue 4393 Digital Way 350 Twin Dolphin Drive 1025 West NASA Boulevard

Melbourne, FL USA 32919
Tel: 1-321-727-8207
Fax: 1-321-724-3920

Mason, OH USA 45040
Tel: 1-513-459-3400
Fax: 1-613-701-5301

Redwood Shores, CA USA 94085
Tel: 1-650-594-3000
Fax: 1-650-594-3110

Paim Bay, FL USA 32905
Tel: 1-321-727-4000
Fax: 1-321-727-4500

Rochester, NY USA 14610
Tel: 1-585-244-5830
Fax: 1-5685-242-4755
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Email: govi@harris.com

Principal Products

Government Communications Systems

(o)

o

Military satellite communications
(MILSATCOM) systems
Communications and electronic
equipment and systems for
ground, ship, aircraft, spacecraft,
missiles, and munitions
Networks for command, control,
communications, computers,
and intelligence (C*l) applications
Advanced avionics and support
for military aircraft

Specialized antenna systems for
military spacecraft, aircraft,
ships and vehicles

Information and image process-
ing systems and software
Weather processing systems
High-reliability air traffic control
communications and telecom
systems

IT, engineering services and
technical support

Technical services

Microwave Communications

Q

A full line of digital microwave
radios, in frequencies from

2 GHz to 38 GHz

Broadband point-to-multipoint
radio systems available in

3.5 GHz and 10.5 GHz
High-capacity radios compatible
with SONET/SDH standards
Low- and medium-capacity PDH
radios compliant with FCC and
International Standards

Spread spectrum radios
(license-exempt frequency bands)
Cost-effective network
management sysiems

A comprehensive suite of
professional services and
turnkey solutions

RF Communications

o

Comprehensive, interoperable
Falcon® tl family of secure radio
communications and encryption
products and systems
High-frequency modems

Digital video imaging products
and systems

Wireless e-mail and messaging
systems

Tactical networking systems
Radio products for use in sensors

Network Support

[e]

Global network management
and OSS systems

Element management systems
Technician management, test,
and workflow systems

Local loop conditioning and
test systems

Butt-in style telephone test sets
Portable ADSL and ISDN

test sets

Telephone installation and
maintenance tools

Structured cabling installation
and maintenance tools

Email: fcomm@harris.com  Email: broadcast@harris.com  Email: microwave@harris.com

Email: netsup@harris.com

Broadcast Communications

o}

Digital and analog television
transmission systems

Digital and analog radio
transmission systems
Automation systems

Media asset management
solutions

Digital television encoders
Broadcast studio equipment
Remote control and monitoring
solutions

Audio consoles and custom
furniture

Turnkey studio and transmission
facilities and integration

Digita! network access and
distribution products




WORLDWIRE
LOCATIONS

Asia Pacific

Malaysia

Harris Asia Pacific (M) Sdn. Bhd.
Unit 8.03, Levef 8,

Menara Amcorp,

Amcorp Trade Centre

No.18 Jalan Pesiaran Barat
46050 Petaling Jaya, Selangor
Malaysia

Tel: 603-7956-8666

Fax: 603-7958-3666

Philippines

Harris Corporation

8/F Pacific Star Building
Sen. Gil Puyat Corner
Makati Avenlles

Makati City

Philippines

Tel: 632-818-5111 Ext:102
Fax: 632-818-8165

Singapore

Harris Corporation

122 Middle Road, #04-03
Midlink Plaza

Singapore 188973

Tel: 65-6333-9038

Fax: 65-6333-9039

Thailand

Harris Corporation

1TF Tower li, 10/F

140/14 Silom Road

Khet Bangrak

Bangkok 10500

Thailand

Tel: 662-231-6219 or 6748
Fax: 662-231-6218

Vietnam
Harris Corporation
Unit 603, 6th Floor
Sun Red River Building
23 Phan Chu Trinh Street
Hanoi
* Vietham
Tel: 844-933-1314
Fax: 844-933-1315

People’s Republic
of China

Beijing

Harris Corporation

Tower 2, Room 1817-1818
Beijing Bright China
Chang’An Building

No.7, Jian Guo Men Nei Avenue
Dong Cheng District,
Beijing 100005

PR. China

Tel: 86-10-6510-1880

Fax: 86-10-6510-1870

Shanghai

Harris Communications Limited
Room 3711, Citic Square

1168 Nanjing Road (West),
Shanghai 200041

PR. China

Tel: 86-21-5292-5660

Fax: 86-21-5292-5955

Shenzhen

Harris Communications
(Shenzhen) Ltd.

R3-B2, High-Tech Industrial Park
Nanshan District

Shenzhen 518057

PR. China

Tel: 86-755-2663-7928

Fax: 86-755-2663-7048

Europe, Middle East
and Africa

France

Harris Communications S.A.
Centrate Parc, Batiment 4 Pasteur
Avenue Sully Prud’homme

92298 Chatenay-Malabry Cedex
France

Tet: 33-0-1-55-52-80-00

Fax: 33-0-1-55-52-80-01

Harris Corporation-ITIS
Centre Espace Performance
Batiment S

35769 Saint Gregoire Cedex
France

Tel: 33-2-99-23-7220

Fax: 33-2-99-23-1081

United Kingdom
Harris Systems Ltd.
Eskdale Road
Winnersh, Wokingham
Berkshire RG41 6TS
United Kingdom

Tel 44-118-964-8000
Fax: 44-118-964-8001

Harris Corporation
Kingfisher Way
Hinchingbrook Business Park
Huntingdon, CAMBS

PE29 6HB

United Kingdom

Tel: 44-1480-420200

Fax: 44-1480-420300

Romania

Harris Communications
International tnc.

World Trade Center

Bd. Expozitiel nr. 2

Ap. D 1,08.2, Et. 1
78334 Bucharest 1
Romania

Tei: 40-21-224-4442
Fax: 40-21-224-1692

Russia

Harris Corporation

18, Office 605, 6th Floor
Bolshoi Cherkassky Pereulok
Moscow 103626,

Russia

Tel: 7-095-923-3169

Fax: 7-095-927-0939

Saudi Arabia

Harris Corporation
P.O. Box 6777

King Abdul Azziz Road
Riyadh, 11452

Saudi Arabia

Tel: 966-1-456-2887
Fax: 966-1-470-8374

Nigeria

Harris Communications Systems
Nigeria Ltd

Imperial Place, Plot 274

Ajose Adeogun Street, VI

Lagos, Nigeria

Tel: 234-1-555-8888

Fax: 234-1-555-8889

Canada

Montreal

Harris Corporation

3 Hotel de Ville,
Dollard-des-Ormeaux
Montreal, Quebec
Canada H9B 3G4

Tel: 514-421-8400
Fax: 514-421-4222

Caribbean and
Latin America

Argentina

Harris Corporation
Tucumdn 540 Piso 28 J
Buenos Aires
Argentina C1043AAL
Tel: 54-11-4325-0182
Fax: 54-11-4325-0183

Brazit

Harris do Brasil Ltda.
Edificio STADIUM
Al Rio Negro 1030
Conjuntos 202/204/206
CEP 06454-000
Alphaville

Barueri, Sao Paulo
Brazil

Tel: 55-11-4187-3000
Fax: 55-11-4197-3001

Mexico

Harris S.A. de C.V.

Torre Esmeralda Ii

Blvd Manuel Avila Camacho #38,
Piso 17

Col Lomas de Chapultepec
Mexico D.F., C.P. 11000

Tel: 52-55-5249-3700

Fax: 52-55-5249-3701
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DIRECTORS AND
OFFICERS

Directors

Thomas A. Dattilo 3.4.5

Thomas A. Dattilo, 52, is chairman,
president and chief executive officer
of Cooper Tire & Rubber Company, a
manufacturer of tires and automotive
products. Mr. Dattilo was elected to
the Harris Board of Directors in
August 2001.

Ralph D. DeNunzio * 3. 4.5

Ralph D. DeNunzio, 71, is retired
chairman and chief executive officer
of the investment banking firm of
Kidder, Peabody & Co. Incorporated.
Following his retirement from Kidder,
Peabody in 1987, he became president
of Harbor Point Associates, Inc., a
private investment and consulting firm
in New York City. Mr. DeNunzio was
elected to the Harris Board of Directors
in October 1973.

Joseph L. Dionne 1. 2.5.6

Joseph L. Dionne, 70, is retired chair-
man of the board and chief executive
officer of The McGraw-Hill Companies,
Inc., a publishing and information
company. Mr. Dionne was elected to
the Harris Board of Directors in
October 1989.

Lewis Hay i 4 5.6

Lewis Hay Ill, 47, is chairman, president
and chief executive officer of FPL Group,
Inc., a national energy company. Mr.
Hay was elected to the Harris Board

of Directors in February 2002.

Karen Katen 2.5.6

Karen Katen, 54, is corporate executive
vice president, Pfizer Inc., and president
of Pfizer Global Pharmaceuticals. She
was elected to the Harris Board of
Directors in December 1994.

Chairmen Emeritus
Joseph A. Boyd
Phillip W. Farmer
John T. Hartley

Stephen P. Kaufman 1.2.5.6

Stephen P. Kaufman, 61, is retired
chairman and chief executive officer
of Arrow Electronics, Inc., and is
currently on the facuity at the Harvard
Business School. Mr. Kaufman was
elected to the Harris Board of
Directors in December 1999.

Howard L. Lance * 3

Howard L. Lance, 47, is chairman,
president and chief executive officer
of Harris Corporation. Before joining
Harris in January 2003, Mr. Lance was
president of NCR Corporation and chief
operating officer of its Retail and
Financial Group. He spent 17 years
with Emerson Electric Co. Mr. Lance
was elected to the Harris Board of
Directors in January 2003.

David B. Rickard ' 4.5

David B. Rickard, 56, is executive vice
president, chief financial officer and
chief administrative officer of CVS
Corporation and CVS Pharmacy, Inc.,
a retail drugstore chain. Mr, Rickard
was elected to the Harris Board of
Directors in October 2001.

James C. Stoffel 2.5

James C. Stoffel, Ph.D., 57, is senior
vice president and chief technology
officer of Eastman Kodak Company,
a film and digital imaging company.
Mr. Stoffel was elected to the Harris
Board of Directors in August 2003.

Gregory T. Swienton 2.3.4.5
Gregory T. Swienton, 53, is chairman,
president and chief executive officer
of Ryder System, Inc., a logistics and
transportation services company. Mr.
Swienton was elected to the Harris
Board of Directors in February 2000.

“Harris has had, and will continue to maintain, a2 strong cerporate governance
process and philosophy. The Audit, Corporate Governance, Management
Development and Compensation, and Business Conduct committees are made up
entirely of independent directors. We have an extremely well-qualified board of
directors that is dedicated to preserving the best interests of all shareholders.”

Howard L. Lance, Chairman of the Board of Directors

Board Committees
1 Executive and Finance Committee

2 Management Development and Compensation Committee

3 Investment Committee — Retirement Plan
4 Audit Committee

5 Business Conduct Committee

6 Corporate Governance Committee

Officers and Senior
Management

Howard L. Lance
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer

Bryan R. Roub
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Reobert K. Henry

Senior Vice President

and President,
Government
Communications Systems

Bruce M. Allan
President
Broadcast Communications

Allen E. Dukes
President
Microwave Communications

Chester A, Massari
President
RF Communications

Daniel R. Pearson
President
Network Support

Richard L. Ballantyne
Vice President
General Counsel and Secretary

Kwame A. Boakye
Vice President and
Chief Technology Officer

James L. Christie
Vice President
Controller

Nick E. Heldreth
Vice President

Human Resources and
Corporate Relations

Gary L. McArthur
Vice President
Corporate Development

William H. Miller
Vice President and
Chief Information Officer

Pamela Padgett
Vice President
Investor Relations

David S. Wasserman
Vice President
Treasurer

Raymon M. White
Vice President
Washington Operations
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INFORMATION

Corporate Headquarters

Harris Corporation

1025 W. NASA Boulevard
Melbourne, Florida 32919
321-727-9100
www.harris.com

Stock Exchanges

New York, Boston, Chicago,
Pacific, Philadelphia
Ticker Symbol: HRS

Buying and Selling Stock

Harris Corporation Common Stock
generally is bought or sold through a
stockbroker or a financial institution
that provides brokerage services.
You do not need to contact Harris in
connection with the sale or purchase
of its Common Stock.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

Harris shareholders can buy additional
shares by reinvesting their cash divi-
dends or by investing additional cash.
For details, contact Mellon Investor
Services LLC {address and toll-free
number are noted in the second col-
umn of this page).

Transferring Stock or Making
a Name Change

A stock transfer is required 1) when
shares are donated as a gift, or 2}
when there is a change in name or
ownership. To transfer stock, complete
and sign the assignment section on
the back of the certificate, or on an
assignment form separate from the
stock certificate. Then forward it, via
registered mail, to Mellon Investor
Services LLC, P.O. Box 3312, South
Hackensack, NJ 07606-1912. Be sure to
include all necessary names, addresses,
and Social Security or tax identification
numbers for the new registration. The
signature(s) must be guaranteed by

a financial institution or stockbroker
that is a recognized member of the
Medallion STAMP Program acceptable
to the transfer agent.

Change of Address

Shareholders should send change-of-
address information to Mellon
Investor Services LLC, P.O. Box 3316,
South Hackensack, NJ 07606-1918, or
call 1-888-261-6777 (toll free).

Missing Certificates

If stock certificates are lost, stolen, or
destroyed, you should immediately
notify Mellon Investor Services LLC,
Estoppel Department, P.O. Box 3317,
South Hackensack, NJ 07606-1917 by
mail. Include exact name(s) in which
the stock is registered and, if possibte,
the numbers and issue dates of the
missing certificates.

Dividends

Notify Mellon Investor Services LLC,
P.O. Box 3315, South Hackensack, NJ
07606-1915 if you fail to receive your
dividend check in a timely manner.

Duplicate Mailings

Shares owned by one person but held
in different forms of the same name
(e.g., John Smith, John B. Smith, J.B.
Smith) result in duplicate mailing of
shareholder information at added
expense to the company and to you as
a shareholder. By law, such duplication
can be eliminated only at the request
of the shareholder. Notify Mellon
Investor Services LLC, P.O. Box 3316,
South Hackensack, NJ 07606-1916 if
you wish to eliminate duplication.

Consolidating Accounts

To consolidate accounts, send stock
certificates, via registered mail, to
Mellon Investor Services LLC, P.O. Box
3312, South Hackensack, NJ 07606-1912
with signatures guaranteed as noted in
the section for transferring stock.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

Melion Investor Services LLC
Overpeck Centre

85 Chalienger Road
Ridgefield Park, NJ 07660
1-888-261-6777

Registered shareholders can access
their Harris account and make
certain information transactions at
https://vault.melloninvestor.com/isd

Annual Meeting

The 2003 annual meeting of share-
holders will be held on October 24 at
the Phillip W. Farmer Customer
Briefing Center on Harris’ Corporate
Headquarters campus, Melbourne,
Florida, starting at 10:00 a.m. The
meeting will be webcast and can be
accessed at the Investor Relations link
on the Harris website: www.harris.com.

Form 10-K

A copy of Form 10-K is available
without charge, upon written request
to the Corporate Secretary at:

Harris Corporation

1025 W. NASA Boulevard
Melbourne, Florida 32919

Independent Accountants

Ernst & Young LLP
Orlando, Florida

&y, This entire Annual Report
Q:(y is printed on recycled paper.

Design: Bertz Design Group

Photography: Ted Kawalerski
Robert Goldberg
John Myers

Printing: Southeastern Printing

Photo Credits: Cover and Page 12: (Top left)
courtesy of Stars and Stripes; Cover and
Page 19 (top): Bowman photos not neces-
sarily endorsed by the British Army; Page 19
(bottom) courtesy of The Times

“"HD Radio” is a trademark of iBiguity
Digital Corporation.

Forward-Looking Statements

_ This Annual Report, including the letter to shareholders, contains forward-looking

statements that are based on the views of management regarding future events

at the time of publication of this report. These forward-looking statements which
include, but are not limited to: our plans, strategies and objectives for future
operations; new products, services or developments; future economic conditions;
outlook; the value of contract and program awards; our growth potential and the
potential of the industries and markets we serve are subject to known and unknown

risks, uncertainties, and other factors that may cause our actual results to be materi-

ally different from those expressed or implied by each forward-iooking statement.
These risks, uncertainties, and other factors are discussed in the 2003 Form 10-K.
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This year's Annual Report is presented in two sections.
The first section contains the Letter to Shareholders and

a discussion of operations.

This section contains financial statements and related items.
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20549
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X ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
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Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

The “Business” section and other parts of this Annual Report, including “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” contain forward-looking statements that involve
risks and uncertainties, as well as assumptions that, if they never materialize or prove incorrect, could cause our
results to differ materially from those expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. All statements
other than statements of historical fact are statements that could be deemed forward-looking statements,
including statements of our plans, strategies and objectives for future operations; any statements concerning new
products, services or developments; any statements regarding future economic conditions, performance or
outlook; statements as to the outcome of contingencies; statements as to the value of our contract awards and
programs; statements of belief or expectation; and any statements of assumptions underlying any of the
foregoing. Forward-looking statements may be identified by their use of forward-looking terminology, such as
“believes,” “expects,” “may,” “should,” “would,” “will,” “intends,” “plans,” “estimates,” “anticipates” and
similar words. You should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which reflect our
management’s opinions only as of the date of the filing of this Annual Report. Factors that might cause such
differences include, but are not limited to, those discussed in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” below. Such statements are made in reliance upon the safe
harbor provisions of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and we undertake no obligation to update forward-looking statements to
reflect further developments or information obtained after the date hereof and disclaim any obligation to do so.

LI INT LR INTY

PART I
ITEM 1. BUSINESS.

HARRIS

Harris Corporation, along with our subsidiaries, is an international communications equipment company
focused on providing product, system and service solutions for commercial and government customers. Our five
operating divisions serve markets for government communications and information processing, secure tactical
radios, microwave, network support and broadcast.

We were incorporated in Delaware in 1926 as the successor to three companies founded in the 1890s. Our
principal executive offices are located at 1025 West NASA Boulevard, Melbourne, Florida 32919 and our
telephone number is (321) 727-9100. Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the
symbol “HRS.” On August 22, 2003, we employed about 10,300 people. We sell products in more than 90
countries.

General

We structure our operations around the following five business segments: (1) Government Communications
Systems, (2) RF Communications, (3) Microwave Communications, (4) Network Support, and (5) Broadcast
Communications. Financial information with respect to all of our other activities, including corporate costs not
allocated to the operating segments, is reported as part of Headquarters Expense or Non-Operating Income.

Each of our five business segments, which are also referred to by us as “divisions,” has been organized on
the basis of specific communications markets. For the most part, each operating segment has its own marketing,
engineering, manufacturing and product service and maintenance organization. We produce most of the products
we sell.

Our total revenues in fiscal 2003 were approximately $2.09 billion compared to approximately $1.88 billion
a year earlier. Total revenues in the United States increased approximately 14 percent from a year earlier while
international revenues, which amounted to approximately 20 percent of our total revenues in fiscal 2003,
increased approximately 3 percent. Our net income for fiscal 2003 was $59.5 million compared to $82.6 million
in fiscal 2002.

Web Site Access to Company’s Reports

We maintain an Internet web site at http://www.harris.com. Qur annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly
reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to such reports, filed or furnished
pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, are available free of
charge on our web site as soon as reasonably practicable after these reports are electronically filed with, or
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furnished to, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). We will also provide the reports in electronic
or paper form free of charge upon request. Our Internet web site and the information posted therein is not
incorporated into this Annual Report on Form 10-K. All reports we file with the SEC are also available free of
charge via EDGAR through the SEC’s web site at http://www.sec.gov.

Finzncial Information About Our Business Segments

Financial information with respect to our business segments, including revenues, operating income or loss
and total assets, is contained under the caption “Discussion of Business Segments” in “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and in Note 23: Business Segments
in the Notes to Financial Statements and is incorporated herein by reference. Financial information with respect
to our operations outside the United States is contained in Note 23: Business Segments and is incorporated
herein by reference.

Description of Business by Segment
Government Communications Systems

Qur Government Communications Systems segment conducts advanced research studies, develops
prototypes and designs, develops and produces state-of-the-art airborne, spaceborne and terrestrial communica-
tions and information processing equipment and systems for the U.S. Department of Defense, Federal Aviation
Administration and other U.S. Government agencies and also for other large acrospace and defense companies
serving the U.S. Government marketplace. This segment also develops and produces information processing and
communications systems to collect, store, retrieve, process, analyze, display and distribute information for the
U.S. Government, its agencies and its prime contractors. The Government Communications Systems segment
specializes in aerospace communications, avionics and ground communications; optical solutions; image
collection, storage, retrieval and processing; information and transportation technology systems and communica-
tions; and communications engineering and technical services. This segment’s state-of-the-art technologies,
products, systems and services include:

Aerospace Communications Systems:
o communication and information management systems,
» advanced avionics systems,
» advanced aerospace and avionics products,
> cockpit controls and display processors for military aircraft,
o cockpit digital moving maps for enhanced situational awareness for military pilots,
< intelligence, surveillance and reconnaissance products, systems and services,
e high-speed fiber-optic networking and switches for military aircraft,
o datalinks and wireless area networks for deployed munitions,

» wideband datalinks that deliver intelligence, surveillance and reconnaissance to soldiers in the field via
unmanned aerial vehicles and other aircraft,

 unfurlable mesh satellite antennas for regional mobile wireless communications and improved navigational
capabilities,

o phased-array antennas for spacecraft that enable mobile and broadband communications,

o weapon datalinks, anti-jam GPS and telemetry electronics that ensure the accuracy of precision strike
missiles,

o radiation-hardened processors for communications satellite payloads, and

» spaceborne switches, modems and cross-links.

Ground Communications Systems:

o tactical/mobile satellite terminals for communications at C-, X-, Ku-, Ka- and Q-1 bands, as well as
multiband systems,




e command, control, communication, computer and intelligence systems, products
° tactical communications terminals for ground and shipboard environments,

¢ fire control systems for mobile-fired artillery,

o large-aperture fixed satellite communications terminals,

o electronic threat and warfare simulation and training,

= communications-on-the-move systems that operate in the C through Q bands,

o wireless local area network products for battlespace networks and secure communications, and‘\\//"/
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o network security software.

Information, Technical Services and Communications Systems:
» custom data and image processing systems and software,
o laser image recorders,
e meteorological weather processing systems,
o high-reliability air traffic control communications,
» telecommunications system design and integration,
« government technical support and information technology,
= satellite network control and support, and
> wideband data handling systems.

The Government Communications Systems segment is a supplier of advanced-technology communications
and information processing systems to the U.S. Department of Defense (including Air Force, Army and Navy
customers), Federal Aviation Administration, NASA, National Imaging and Mapping Agency, U.S. Census
Bureau, other Federal and local government agencies and aircraft manufacturers and prime contractors. In fiscal
2003, approximately 38 percent of the revenues for this segment were under contracts with prime contractors
and approximately 62 percent were direct with the customer.

The Government Communications Systems segment is a leading supplier of air-traffic control communica-
tion systems and is also a major supplier of custom aircraft and spaceborne communication and information
processing systems; cockpit digital moving maps, controls and display processors; a leading supplier of terrestrial
and satellite communication systems, including large deployable satellite antenna systems and flat panel, phased-
array and single-mission antennas; and a preeminent supplier of super-high-frequency military satellite ground
terminals for the U.S. Department of Defense.

This segment is a major supplier of custom ground-based systems and software designed to collect, store,
retrieve, process, analyze, display and distribute information for government, defense and law enforcement
applications, including meteorological data processing systems and range management information systems. This
segment also provides computer-controlled electronic maintenance, logistic, simulation and test systems for
military aircraft, ships and ground vehicles, and provides sophisticated ground-based and shipboard command,
control, communication, computer and intelligence systems, products and services for many government end-
users. This segment’s electronic products enable high-speed communications for platforms such as the USAF
F/A-22 Raptor air-dominance fighter, the F/A-18 Super Hornet and the Army’s RAH-66 Comanche advanced
armed reconnaissance helicopter. The segment is also supplying portions of the communications systems for the
Ground-based Midcourse Defense program (formerly known as National Missile Defense) and has won follow-
on awards for the U.S. Army’s Multiple Launch Rocket System program.

Specific examples of technology developed by this segment include a family of wideband digital links to
support the transmission of radar, imagery and video from reconnaissance aircraft, unmanned aerial vehicles and
satellites and the development of a digital map that electronically displays real-time terrain, flight paths and
target locations for fighter helicopters. The segment also has extensive expertise in microelectronics,
microelectronic machines and advanced wireless tracking technology and is developing secure wireless LAN
products for battlefield applications and advanced modems for use in high-bandwidth efficient systems.
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Major program milestones for the segment in fiscal 2003 included:

o an award of a 15-year, $1.7 billion contract to integrate and modernize the FAA’s Telecommunications
Infrastructure (“FT1”). The total contract amount of the FTT program, including options, could reach
$3.5 billion through 2017, This program, for which we are the prime contractor, will consolidate
telecommunications at more than 5,000 FAA facilities nationwide, while reducing operating costs,
enhancing network security and improving service,

o an award from the Air Force for its Mission Communications Operations and Maintenance (“MCCM”)
program. The MCOM program, which was awarded to Harris during the first quarter of fiscal 2003 under
a one-year contract with six one-year options, provides operations and maintenance services for the U.S.
Air Force Satellite Control Network’s communications functions at Schriever AFB, Colorado and
Onizuka AFS, California. During the fourth quarter, the Air Force awarded a $9.7 million addition to the
program, bringing MCOM’s total potential value for Harris to $365 million by 2009,

o an award in late June of 2002 of an eight-year contract by the U.S. Census Bureau for the Master
Address File/Topologically Integrated Geographic Encoding and Referencing Accuracy Improvement
Project (“MAF/TIGER?”), currently anticipated to provide total revenue of $200 million over an eight-
year period. This program will provide a computer database of all addresses and locations where people
live or work, covering an estimated 115 million residences and 60 million businesses in the U.S,,

o a contract with The Boeing Company for an initial six-year, $90 million military satellite communications
hardware design, development and integration project for the U.S. Air Force’s Family of Beyond Line of
Sight Terminal (“FAB-T”) program. FAB-T will provide the warfighter with protected wideband
satellite communications on strategic aircraft and at remote ground terminals. Harris is conducting
terminal and antenna hardware integration and operator interface development for aircraft and ground
terminals. An extensive production phase is expected to follow this design and development phase,

o an award of a three-year contract from the U.S. Air Force Space and Missile Systems Center and the
National Reconnaissance Office to develop and demonstrate a prototype radar payload for Space-Based
Radar (“SBR”), a critical national defense program. The initial value of this contract with options could
be $88 million. The final payload design, development, production and support program for all SBR
spacecraft could reach $1 billion by 2013 for the winning company, which is to be selected following the
prototype phase,

o an award of a 20-month, $21 million development contract from the FAA for the Next Generation Air/
Ground Communications (“NEXCOM?”) program. NEXCOM will enable the FAA to increase Air
Traffic Control air-to-ground channels to meet the rapid growth requirements of the nation’s air traffic
system. Harris is also leading one of three NEXCOM teams vying for the NEXCOM Full Scale
Development program in 2005, which could generate revenues up to $400 million over nine years, and

e an award of an indefinite delivery/indefinite quantity (“IDIQ”) production contract from the National
Imagery and Mapping Agency (“NIMA”) to supply geospatial and imagery-derived products for the
Global Geospatial Intelligence (“GGI”) program. Under this contract, Harris will supply NIMA with
foundation data products, mapping and charting production services, surveying services and production
management in support of GGI. Harris is currently providing NIMA with similar products and services
under a program called OMNIBUS. GGI is the next-generation, follow-on program to OMNIBUS and
could be worth several hundred million dollars.

The awards and milestones in fiscal 2003 are in addition to significant awards and contracts awarded to the
segment during fiscal 2002 which included:

o obtaining a major role in providing advanced avionics systems design, development and production work
for the Lockheed Martin Joint Strike Fighter (“JSF”) aircraft. We currently expect to provide more
than $2 billion in avionics infrastructure, image processing digital map software and fiber optics work over
the anticipated 20-year life of the program,

» an award of a $222 million production contract by the U.S. Army Communications Command for 205
lightweight multiband satellite terminals (“LMST”), and

> an award of a six-year, $70 million contract by TRW Inc. for development of the In-Flight Interceptor
Communications System for the Ground-based Midcourse Defense (“GMD’) program.
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A significant portion of this segment’s business involves classified programs. While classified programs are
not discussed in this Annual Report, the operating results relating to classified programs are included in our
consolidated financial statements and the business risks associated with such programs do not differ materially
from those of other programs for the U.S. Government. Under many of our programs, we are required to
maintain facility and personnel security clearances complying with U.S. Department of Defense and other
Federal agency requirements.

Revenue in fiscal 2003 for this business segment increased 23.0 percent to $1,137.4 million from
$924.4 million in fiscal 2002. Segment operating income increased 22.7 percent to $104.9 million. This segment
contributed 54 percent of our tfotal revenues in fiscal 2003, 49 percent in fiscal 2002 and 43 percent in fiscal
2001.

Most of the sales of the Government Communications Systems segment are made directly or indirectly to
the U.S. Government under contracts or subcontracts containing standard government contract clauses providing
for redetermination of profits, if applicable, and for termination at the convenience of the U.S. Government or
for default of the contractor. Some of our Government Communications Systems segment’s significant programs
by revenue in fiscal 2003 included LMST, FTI, MCOM, GMD, JSF, F/A-22, and several classified programs.
Our largest program represented less than five percent of the segment’s revenues for fiscal 2003. Our 10 largest
programs by revenue in fiscal 2003 represented less than 30 percent of the segment’s revenues in fiscal 2003.
This segment currently has a diverse portfolio of approximately 250 programs, each having a value over
$1 million. In fiscal 2003, U.S. Government customers, whether directly or through prime contractors, accounted
for approximately 94 percent of the segment’s total revenues.

The funded backlog of unfilled orders for this segment of our business was $389 miltion at July 25, 2003,
compared with $426 million a year earlier.

The segment’s contracts include both cost-reimbursement and fixed-price contracts. Cost-reimbursement
contracts provide for the reimbursement of allowable costs plus the payment of a fee. These contracts fall into
three basic types: (i) cost-plus fixed-fee contracts, which provide for the payment of a fixed fee irrespective of
the final cost of performance; (ii) cost-plus incentive-fee contracts, which provide for increases or decreases in
the fee, within specified limits, based upon actual results compared to contractual targets relating to such factors
as cost, performance and delivery schedule; and (iii) cost-plus award-fee contracts, which provide for the
payment of an award fee determined at the discretion of the customer based upon the performance of the
contractor against pre-established criteria. Under cost-reimbursement type contracts, we are reimbursed
periodically for allowable costs and are paid a portion of the fee based on contract progress.

Our fixed-price contracts are either firm fixed-price contracts or fixed-price incentive contracts. Under firm
fixed-price contracts, we agree to perform a specific scope of work for a fixed price and as a result, benefit from
cost savings and carry the burden of cost overruns. Under fixed-price incentive contracts, we share with the U.S.
Government savings accrued from contracts performed for less than target costs and costs incurred in excess of
targets up to a negotiated ceiling price (which is higher than the target cost) and carry the entire burden of
costs exceeding the negotiated ceiling price. Accordingly, under such incentive contracts, our profit may also be
adjusted up or down depending upon whether specified performance objectives are met. Under firm fixed-price
and fixed-price incentive contracts, we usually receive either milestone payments equaling 100 percent of the
contract price or monthly progress payments from the U.S. Government in amounts equaling 75 percent of costs
incurred under U.S. Government contracts. The remaining amounts, including profits or incentive fees, are billed
upon delivery and final acceptance of end items and deliverables under the contract.

Cost-reimbursement contracts generally have lower profit margins than fixed-price contracts. Production
contracts are mainly fixed-price contracts and development contracts are generally cost-reimbursement contracts.
For fiscal 2003, 62 percent of the revenues of this segment were generated from cost-reimbursement contracts
and 38 percent from fixed-price contracts.

For a discussion of certain risks affecting our government business, see “Principal Customers,” “Legal
Proceedings” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”
RF Communications

QOur RF Communications segment is a leading supplier of secure wireless voice and data communications
products, systems and networks to the U.S. Department of Defense and other Federal and state agencies and to
foreign government defense agencies, of which a significant portion is sold through the U.S. Government’s
foreign military sales program, as well as through system integrators. This segment supplies a comprehensive line
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of secure radio products and systems for man-portable, mobile, strategic fixed-site and shipboard applications.
This segment develops and sells radio systems that are highly flexible, interoperable and capable of supporting
the diverse mission requirements of our modern military.

Major products and services offered by our RF Communications segment include:

o the Falcon® II family of secure multiband, HF, VHF and UHF software-defined tactical radios, which
support a variety of wireless communications protocols for high-data-rate applications,

o HF, VHF, UHF and multiband radio equipment and systems for man-transportable, mobile, strategic
fixed-site and shipboard applications,

» information security products and systems including custom integrated circuits and encryption modules,
including the Sierra™ cryptographic modules and the CITADEL® and Presidio™ modules,

o tactical networking systems, including network hubs and local/wide area networks,
° systems integration,
° a wireless electronic mail system that delivers data across multiple transmission media, and

= antennas for short-, intermediate- and long-range communications for use in manpack, transportable,
vehicular and fixed applications.

The segment’s Falcon® I1 family of HF, VHF and UHF radios share common operation, logistics and
accessories and are built on a software-defined radio platform which is reprogrammable to add features or
software upgrades. Software-defined radio technology offers significantly increased flexibility in supporting a
variety of wireless communications protocols without the need to change hardware. The Falcon® II family
covers the frequency range of 1.6 to 512 MHz. These radios also have military-strength embedded encryption
and can be linked to computers, providing network capabilities on the battlefield.

The segment’s Sierra™II cryptographic subsystem is a miniaturized programmable module that can be
integrated into radios and other voice and data communications devices to encrypt classified information prior to
transmission and storage. The segment’s encryption modules currently meet or exceed the highest security
standards established by the U.S. Government.

Applications for the segment’s products include:

o tactical and strategic command and control,

o battlefield communications,

= lightweight tactical manpacks and systems for U.S. and Allied Special Operations forces,
o HF radio communications systems for naval surface ships, and

o secure turnkey systems and products for embassy radio communications networks,

Harris is a leader in the development of the next-generation tactical radio programs. During the third
quarter of fiscal 2003, the RF Communications segment was awarded a $10 million contract for cryptographic
software development in support of the U.S. Department of Defense Joint Tactical Radio System program, and
in the fourth quarter Harris was selected to incorporate the Sierra™-based Cryptographic Subsystems into all
radios to be manufactured under the first cluster of the Joint Tactical Radio System program. Under the Joint
Tactical Radio System program, the U.S. Department of Defense is seeking to develop a family of software
programmable radios that share a common digital architecture that can be applied to multiple platforms and
support multiple radio waveforms. The segment won a key position on the Joint Tactical Radio System program
during fiscal 2002. We were selected as part of a team to provide system design, development and production
work for the first “cluster” of a five-cluster development program that will provide advanced radio
communications for all U.S. military forces. The anticipated revenue from this program could be as much as
$500 million through full production over 15 years.

In fiscal 2003, the segment shipped the first low-rate initial-production units for the U.K. Ministry of
Defence’s Bowman Radio Programme and also shipped the first of its radio systems for the Bowman Radio
Programme manufactured at the Harris operation located in Basingstoke, United Kingdom. In fiscal 2002 the
segment signed a contract, now valued at approximately $220 million, to supply the high-frequency subsystems
for the Bowman Radio Programme. Under the terms of this contract with General Dynamics United Kingdom
Limited, we expect to provide upwards of 10,000 radio units over the course of the five-year program.
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The War on Terrorism, as well as Homeland Defense operations, continue to drive positive results for the
segment. In fiscal 2003, the business responded to urgent requirements for its industry-leading Falcon® II radios
from a broad base of government customers, including the U.S. Special Operations Command, the U.S. Army
Communications - Electronics Command and the U.K. Ministry of Defence. The segment’s radios are also
becoming the standard of NATO and Partnership for Peace countries. Sales in fiscal 2003 were made to
Romania, Macedonia, Uzbekistan, Tunisia, Turkey, Oman, Algeria, United Arab Emirates, Venezuela, Chile
and Estonia. Contracts also included a $10 million order from the Defense Early Response Fund, which provides
funding for the U.S. National Guard and other agencies that provide quick response in times of national
emergencies.

Revenues in fiscal 2003 for the RF Communications segment increased 26.1 percent over fiscal 2002 to
$325.7 million. Segment operating income was $84.3 million in fiscal 2003 compared to $51.6 million in fiscal
2002. The RF Communications segment contributed 16 percent of our total revenues in fiscal 2003, 14 percent
in fiscal 2002 and 12 percent in fiscal 2001. Approximately 52 percent of the sales of this segment were made
outside of the United States in fiscal 2003. A significant portion of these sales were made to NATCO and
Partnership for Peace forces.

In general, the segment’s domestic products are sold and serviced directly to customers through its sales
organizations and through established distribution channels. Internationally, the segment markets and sells its
products and services through regional sales offices and established distribution channels, including through the
U.S. Government’s Foreign Military Sales program. See “International Business.”

The backlog of unfilled orders for this segment of our business was $346 million at July 25, 2003 compared
with $320 million a year earlier. Approximately $158 million of the backlog of unfilled orders at July 25, 2003 is
expected to be filled during fiscal 2004.

Microwave Communications

Our Microwave Communications segment designs, manufactures and sells a broad range of digital
microwave and millimeter-wave radios for use in worldwide wireless communication networks. The segment
offers a wide range of transport and access products to serve the needs of companies ranging from mobile
service providers to state, local and Federal users, private network users and Internet service providers. The
segment’s business demands are driven primarily by the worldwide demand for high-performance and high-
capacity broadband access, mobile voice telephony, high-speed data communications and the increasing use of
cellular telephone and other wireless services and devices. In general, wireless networks are constructed using
microwave radios and other equipment to connect all sites, fixed-access facilities, switching systems and other
similar systems. For many applications, microwave and millimeter systems offer a lower-cost alternative to
competing transmission technologies such as fiber or “wired” systems. This segment focuses on three primary
applications for microwave radio: (1) links to interconnect mobile base station and controller sites, (2) transport
and access links to support both private networks and public networks, and (3) “last mile” broadband access
links which bring voice, data and video to small and medium enterprises.

Private network users include utilities, pipelines, railroads, industrial companies, state, local and Federal
governments and emergency service operations where the public telephone network is not reliable, does not exist
or is not sufficiently secure. This segment also focuses on high-frequency communications and provides
broadband wireless access to the latest Internet, voice, data and video applications, including millimeter-wave
technology. The segment’s point to multi-point products have dynamic bandwidth-on-demand allocation
capabilities that allow a single wireless system to serve many subscribers. The segment’s product line spans 2-38
GHz.

Major products offered by our Microwave Communications segment include:

 the Constellation™ medium to high-capacity family of point-to-point digital radios operating in the 6, 7/8
and 10/11 GHz frequencies, which are designed for network applications, which supports both PDH and
SONET platforms,

e the MicroStar® family of PDH digital point-to-point radios ranging from low-frequency/low capacity
products to high-frequency/medium-capacity systems in the 6-38 GHz frequency bands,

» the Galaxy™ family of digital point-to-point SONET/SDH radios,
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o the MegaStar® high-capacity, carrier-class digital point-to-point radio operating in the S, 6, 7/8 and
11 GHz frequencies with features designed to eliminate test equipment requirements and reduce network
installation and operation costs and which conform to PDH, SONET and SDH standards,

> the Aurora™ family of spread-spectrum digital point-to-point radios designed to meet customer needs
while operating in unlicensed frequency bands, and which are well-suited for LAN/WAN, mobile,
private network and Internet access systems,

o the ClearBurst™ MB point-to-multipoint digital radio system which operates in the 3.5 and 10.5 GHz
frequency bands and is suited for high-speed data and voice applications for the small and medium
enterprise and small office/home office customers, private network operators and Internet service
providers secking wireless “‘last mile” broadband access, and

o the Starview™ element management solution for networks.

In addition to the above products, the segment also is an industry leader in turnkey microwave systems and
service capabilities. The segment designs and implements total network solutions to include integration, site
surveys, and RF planning and training.

Applications of the segment’s products include: mobile network backhaul and backbone applications; access
and transport solutions for urban, rural and inter-city communication networks; point-to-point access solutions
for wireless and wireline operators, competitive service providers and Internet service providers; and
communications and network control solutions for industrial, public safety, utility and transportation network
applications.

Principal customers for the segment’s products and services include domestic and international mobile
service providers, original equipment manufacturers and base station suppliers, as well as private network users.
The segment is the largest supplier of microwave radio systems in North America and one of the largest
suppliers of fixed wireless solutions worldwide. Approximately 42 percent of the sales of the segment were made
outside of North America in fiscal 2003.

Revenues in fiscal 2003 for our Microwave Communications segment decreased 2.5 percent from
$288.9 million in fiscal 2002 to $281.6 million in fiscal 2003. The segment’s operating loss was $26.9 million in
fiscal 2003, compared to an operating loss of $17.4 million in fiscal 2002. The Microwave Communications
segment contributed 13 percent of our total revenues in fiscal 2003, 15 percent in fiscal 2002 and 22 percent in
fiscal 2001.

In general, the segment’s domestic products and services are sold directly to customers or original
equipment manufacturers through its sales organizations and through established distribution channels.
Internationally, the segment markets and sells its products and services through regional sales offices and
established distribution channels. See “International Business.”

The backlog of unfilled orders for this segment of our business was $69 million at July 25, 2003,
substantially all of which is expected to be filled during the 2004 fiscal year, compared with $45 million a year
earlier.

Network Support

Our Network Support segment provides a complete range of products and systems to support network
infrastructures. The segment’s products enable service providers to test, manage and enhance communications
network infrastructures. The segment supplies telecommunication products and systems, including technician
handheld tools and test sets, ranging from industry standard impact tools, crimpers, wire and cable strippers, to
butt-in style test sets for installation, maintenance and troubleshooting, and global network management
solutions and operational support systems to optimize multivendor, multiprotocol networks.

The segment’s broad product offerings enable it to service the entire communications network from a
network operations center to the field technicians. Principal customers for the segment’s products and services
include international telephone companies, Regional Bell Operating Companies, independent and competitive
local exchange voice and data carriers, utilities and government agencies.

Major products, systems and services offered by our Network Support segment include: -

o handheld ADSL and ISDN test sets for qualification and testing for both telephone and digital subscriber
lines (“DSL”),




« international testing products for EuroISDN and El circuit and voice testing,

« industry-standard structured cabling tools to simplify digital line installation and maintenance, as well as
tool kits to meet the needs of service technicians, and

 the NetBoss™ integrated communications network management platform that supports wireless, wireline
and Internet services and helps service providers manage, streamline and automate associated business
functions such as billing.

In fiscal 2003, the segment introduced a new real-time workflow management and loop test solution
designed to assist managers of telecom central offices to more effectively coordinate field technicians. This
product, called the EXP™, is designed to significantly reduce operating costs for service providers by reducing
repeat visits required to diagnose and repair service problems or initiate new services. In the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2003 we received a $5 million purchase order for this new product. Field trials of this new solution with
additional telecom customers also continued through fiscal 2003.

Revenues in fiscal 2003 for the Network Support segment decreased 13.1 percent to $49.7 million
compared to $57.2 million in fiscal 2002. Segment operating loss was $15.5 million in fiscal 2003, compared to
an operating loss of $10.3 million in fiscal 2002. The Network Support segment contributed 2 percent of our
total revenues in fiscal 2003, 3 percent in fiscal 2002 and 6 percent in fiscal 2001.

In general, the segment’s domestic products are sold and serviced directly to customers through its sales
organizations and through established distribution channels. Internationally, the segment markets and sells its
products and services through regional sales offices and established distribution channels. See “International
Business.” Approximately 21 percent of the sales of the segment were made outside of the United States in
fiscal 2003.

The backlog of unfilled orders for this segment of our business was $15 million at July 25, 2003,
substantially all of which is expected to be filled during the 2004 fiscal year, compared with $9 million a year
earlier.

Broadcast Communications

Our Broadcast Communications segment serves the digital and analog television and radio infrastructure
markets, providing transmission, studio, automation and network management equipment and systems to over-
the-air broadcasters.

Our Broadcast Communications segment is a leading developer, manufacturer and supplier of:

« digital and analog radio and television broadcast encoding and transmission equipment, systems and
services,

e radio and television studio equipment, systems and services, and

» automation and network management equipment and systems enabling television stations, groups and
networks to monitor and control hardware, software and related elements from a central location and to
otherwise automate systems for television, over-the-air broadcast and cable and industrial applications.

Our Broadcast Communications segment provided the nation’s first advanced digital television transmitter
as well as the first commercial digital television application and is the market leader with the U.S. digital
standard known as “ATSC.” This segment is the industry’s leader in providing digital equipment to over-the-air
broadcasters. The segment is also expanding its efforts in the digital radio area and is developing the next wave
of radio broadcasting equipment, including In-Band/On Channet digital radio as well as Digital Audio Broadcast
and Digital Radio Mondiale international standards.

The Broadcast Communications segment has expanded its presence in international digital broadcast
markets. At the start of fiscal 2002, we acquired the Hirschmann Multimedia Communications Network
business, a leader in European-standard digital video television, digital audio broadcast radio transmitters and
digital cable systems.




Principal customers for the segment’s products and services include domestic and international television
and radio broadcasters. Major products, systems and services offered by our Broadcast Communications segment
include:

o digital solid-state AM, FM, VHF and UHF transmission systems,

o ATSC digital television, encoding, master control and monitoring systems,
o high-definition digital radio-compatible transmitters,

o analog radio and television transmission systems,

o digital audio broadcast radio systems, including encoders, data interfaces, multiplexers, modulators,
transmitters and operating software,

o cable head-end systems,
o datacasting systems,

o automation systems, including device control hardware and software, wide-area automation solutions,
newsroom automation to control content in real-time and media asset management systems,

= analog and digital audio consoles and radio studio products,
> mobile broadcast and news gathering units and production vehicles, and
> comprehensive television and radio studio integration services and products.

This segment has provided digital television transmitters to many U.S. broadcasters as they comply with the
U.S. Government-mandated transition from analog to digital transmission. In connection with the transition of
broadcasting from analog to digital technologies and the trend toward centralized operations, broadcasters have
more opportunities to expand channel and service offerings and for automation of many processes. Following the
acquisition of Louth Automation in fiscal 2000, we have become a leading supplier of automation solutions for
broadcasters. Cur automation product offerings include master control-play-out systems for single- and multi-
channel applications, wide-area automation solutions, media asset management systems, program management
services and related support and training.

QOur Broadcast Communications segment is North America’s largest supplier of radio and television
broadcast equipment. Approximately 35 percent of the revenues of the segment were made outside of the
United States in fiscal 2003.

Revenues in fiscal 2003 for the Broadcast Communications segment decreased 11.2 percent from fiscal 2002
to $315.2 million. Segment operating income was $8.0 million in fiscal 2003 compared to $37.2 million in fiscal
2002. The Broadcast Communications segment contributed 15 percent of our total revenues in fiscal 2003,

19 percent in fiscal 2002 and 17 percent in fiscal 2001.

In general, the segment’s domestic products are sold and serviced directly to customers through its sales
organizations and through established distribution channels. Internationally, the segment markets and sells its
products and services through regional sales offices and established distribution channels. See “International
Business.”

The backlog of unfilled orders for this segment of our business was $93 million at July 25, 2003,
substantially all of which is expected to be filled during the 2004 fiscal year, compared with $88 million a year
earlier.

International Business

Revenues in fiscal 2003 from products exported from the United States (including foreign military sales) or
manufactured abroad were $427.4 million or 20 percent of our total revenues, compared with $416.7 million or
22 percent of our total revenues in fiscal 2002 and $572.8 million or 29 percent of our total revenues in fiscal
2001. Our international sales include both direct exports from the United States and sales from foreign
subsidiaries. Most of the international sales are derived from the Microwave Communications, RF
Communications and Broadcast Communications segments. Direct export sales are primarily denominated in
U.S. dollars, whereas sales from foreign subsidiaries are generally denominated in the local currency of the
subsidiary. Exports from the United States, principally to Europe and Asia, totaled $227.3 million or 53 percent
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of our international sales in fiscal 2003, $185.1 million or 44 percent of our international sales in fiscal 2002 and
$227.1 million or 40 percent of our international sales in fiscal 2001.

Foreign operations represented 10 percent of revenues in fiscal 2003, 12 percent of revenues in fiscal 2002
and 18 percent in fiscal 2001; and 15 percent of long-lived assets as of June 27, 2003 and 12 percent of long-
lived assets as of June 28, 2002. Government Communication Systems segment systems are produced principally
in the United States. International revenues are derived primarily from exports.

Principal international manufacturing facilities are located in Canada, China and the United Kingdom.
International marketing activities are conducted through subsidiaries which operate in Canada, Europe, Central
and South America and Asia. We have also established international marketing organizations and several
regional sales offices. Reference is made to Exhibit 21 “Subsidiaries of the Registrant” for further information
regarding our foreign subsidiaries.

We utilize indirect sales channels, including dealers, distributors and sales representatives, in the marketing
and sale of some lines of products and equipment, both domestically and internationally. These independent
representatives may buy for resale or, in some cases, solicit orders from commercial or governmental customers
for direct sales by us. Prices to the ultimate customer in many instances may be recommended or established by
the independent representative and may be on a basis which is above or below our list prices. These independent
representatives generally receive a discount from our list prices and may mark-up those prices in setting the final
sales prices paid by the customer. During the 2003 fiscal year, revenues from indirect sales channels represented
8 percent of our total revenues and 35 percent of our international revenues compared to revenues from indirect
sales channels in fiscal year 2002 representing 8 percent of our total revenues and 34 percent of our international
revenues.

Fiscal year 2003 revenues came from a large number of foreign countries, no one of which accounted for
5 percent or more of our total revenues. Certain of our exports are paid for by letters of credit, with the balance
carried either on an open account or installment note basis. Advance payments, progress payments or other
similar payments received prior to or upon shipment often cover most of the related costs incurred. Performance
guarantees by us are generally required on significant foreign government contracts. In order to stay competitive
in international markets, we also enter into recourse and vendor financing to facilitate sales to certain customers.

The particular economic, social and political conditions for business conducted outside the United States
differ from those encountered by domestic businesses. Our management believes that the overall business risk
for the international business as a whole is somewhat greater than that faced by its domestic operations as a
whole. A description of the types of risks to which we are subject in international business is contained in
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”. Nevertheless, in the
opinion of our management, these risks are offset by the diversification of the international business and the
protection provided by letters of credit and advance payments.

Financial information regarding our domestic and international operations is contained in Note 23: Business
Segments in the Notes to Financial Statements.

Competition

We operate in highly competitive businesses that are sensitive to technological advances. Although
successful product and systems development is not necessarily dependent on substantial financial resources, some
of our competitors in each of our businesses are larger than we are and can maintain higher levels of
expenditures for research and development.

In the Microwave Communications segment our existing and potential competitors include: Alcatel
Networks, Inc., Stratex Networks, Inc., Ericsson, Inc., NEC and Nera Telecommunications, Inc. as well as
other companies which are in the development stage. Several of our competitors are original equipment
manufacturers through which we distribute and sell products and services to end-users.

In the Broadcast Communications segment our existing and potential competitors include: Broadcast
Electronics, Inc., Encoda Systems, Inc., Rhode & Schwarz GmbH, Tandberg Television ASA, Thales Broadcast
& Multimedia, as well as other private companies and divisions of large companies.

In the Network Support segment our existing and potential competitors include: TTI Telecom
International, Inc., Turnstone Systems, Inc., Spirent PLC, Teradyne, Inc., Tollgrade Communications, Inc.,
Textron, Inc., Fluke (a subsidiary of Danaher Corporation) and Sunrise Telecom, Inc. as well as numerous
other small and larger companies.
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In the RF Communications segment our existing and potential competitors include: Thales Communica-
tions, Inc., General Dynamics Corporation, ITT Aerospace and Communications Division and Raytheon
Company as well as numerous other small and larger companies.

Our competition in the Government Communications Systems segment, including for U.S. Government
contracts, typically is large, technically competent firms with substantial assets. The on-going consolidation of
the U.S. and global defense, space and aerospace and related industries continues to intensify competition.
Consolidation among U.S. defense and aerospace companies has resulted in a reduction in the number of
principal prime contractors. As a result of this consolidation, we frequently “partner” with the major prime
contractors such as The Boeing Company, Lockheed Martin Corporation, General Dynamics Corporation and
Northrop Grumman Corporation, some of which are, from time to time, competitors on other programs.

We concentrate in each of our businesses on the market opportunities which our management believes are
compatible with our resources, overall technological capabilities and objectives. Principal competitive factors in
these businesses are cost-effectiveness, product quality and reliability, technological capabilities, service, ability
to meet delivery schedules and the effectiveness of dealers in international areas.

Principal Customers

Sales to the U.S. Government, which is our only customer accounting for 10 percent or more of total
revenues, were 62 percent, 54 percent and 42 percent of our total revenues in fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.

Qur U.S. Government sales are predominantly derived from contracts with agencies of, and prime
contractors to, the U.S. Government. U.S. Government contracts are terminable at the convenience of the U.S.
Government, as well as for default. Under contracts terminable at the convenience of the U.S. Government, a
contractor is entitled to receive payments for its allowable costs and, in general, the proportionate share of fees
or earnings for the work done. Contracts which are terminable for default generally provide that the U.S.
Government only pays for the work it has accepted and may require the contractor to pay for the incremental
cost of reprocurement and may hold the contractor liable for damages.

Companies engaged in supplying goods and services to the U.S. Government are dependent on
congressional appropriations and administrative allotment of funds and may be affected by changes in U.S.
Government policies resulting from various military and political developments. In many cases, there is also
additional uncertainty relating to the complexity of designs, necessity for design improvements and difficulty in
forecasting costs and schedules when bidding on developmental and highly sophisticated technical work. For
further discussion of risks relating to U.S. Government contracts, see “Legal Proceedings” and “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

Backlog
QOur funded backlog of unfilled orders was approximately:
o $912 million at July 25, 2003,
o $888 million at July 26, 2002, and
e $775 million at July 27, 2001.

The determination of backlog involves substantial estimating, particularly with respect to customer
requirements contracts and long-term contracts of a cost-reimbursement or incentive nature.

We define funded backlog as the value of contract awards received from the U.S. Government for which
the U.S. Government has appropriated funds and the appropriating agency has given us authorization to spend
these funds under the contract, plus the amount of contract awards and orders received from customers other
than the U.S. Government which have yet to be recognized as revenues. We expect to fill approximately
90 percent of our current backlog in fiscal 2004. However, there can be no assurance that our funded backlog
will become sales in any particular period, if at all. Qur funded backlog does not include the full amount of our
contract awards, including those pertaining to multi-year, cost-reimbursable contracts, which are generally
funded on an annual basis. Funded backlog also excludes the sales amount of unexercised contract options that
may be exercised by customers under existing contracts and the sales amount of purchase orders that may be
issued under indefinite quantity contracts or basic ordering agreements.
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Research, Development and Engineering
Research, development and engineering expenditures by us totaled approximately:
o $600 million in fiscal 2003,
> $516 million in fiscal 2002, and
< $486 million in fiscal 2001.

Company-sponsored research and product development costs, which included research and development for
commercial products and independent research and development related to government products and services,
were approximately:

» $100 million in fiscal 2003,
* $104 million in fiscal 2002, and
o $114 million in fiscal 2001.

The portion of total research, development and engineering expenditures not company-sponsored was
funded by government and commercial customers. Company-funded research is directed to the development of
new products and to building technological capability in selected communications and electronic systems areas.
U.S. Government-funded research helps strengthen and broaden our technical capabilities. Almost all of our
segments maintain their own engineering and new product development departments, with scientific assistance
provided by advanced-technology departments, We currently employ about 5,000 engineers and scientists and
are continuing efforts to make the technologies developed in any of our business segments available for all other
business segments.

Patents and Intellectual Property

We consider our patents and other intellectual property rights, in the aggregate, to constitute an important
asset. We own a large and valuable portfolio of intellectual property; we also license intellectual property to and
from third parties. As of June 27, 2003, we held approximately 712 U.S. patents and 244 foreign patents, and
had approximately 345 U.S. patent applications pending and 798 foreign patent applications pending. However,
we do not consider our business or any business segment to be materially dependent upon any single patent,
license or other intellectual property rights, or any group of related patents or other intellectual property rights.
We are engaged in a pro-active patent licensing program, and have entered into a number of unilateral license
and cross-license agreements, many of which generate royalty income. Although existing license agreements
have generated income in past years and will do so in the future, there can be no assurances we will enter into
additional income-producing license agreements. With regard to patents relating to our Government
Communications Systems segment, the U.S. Government often has an irrevocable, non-exclusive, royalty-free
license, pursuant to which the U.S. Government may use or authorize others to use the inventions covered by
such patents. Pursuant to similar arrangements, the U.S. Government may consent to our use of inventions
covered by patents owned by other persons. Numerous trademarks used on or in connection with our products
are considered to be a valuable asset.

Environmental and Other Regulations

Our manufacturing facilities, in common with those of industry in general, are subject to numerous laws
and regulations designed to protect the environment, particularly with regard to wastes and emissions. We
believe that we have materially complied with these requirements and that such compliance has not had a
material adverse effect on our business or financial condition. Expenditures to protect the environment and to
comply with current environmental laws and regulations over the next several years are not expected to have a
material impact on our competitive or financial position. If future laws and regulations contain more stringent
requirements than presently anticipated, actual expenditures may be higher than our present estimates of those
expenditures.

We have installed waste treatment facilities and pollution control equipment to satisfy legal requirements
and to achieve our waste minimization and prevention goals. We did not spend any material amounts on
environmental capital projects in fiscal 2003, 2002 or 2001. A portion of our environmental expenditures relate
to discontinued operations for which we have retained certain environmental liabilities. We currently expect that
amounts to be spent for environmental-related capital projects will not be material in fiscal 2004. These amounts
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may increase in future years. Additional information regarding environmental matters is set forth in “Legal
Proceedings” and in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

Radio communications are subject to governmental regulation. Equipment produced by our Broadcast
Communications and Microwave Communications segments, in particular, is subject to domestic and
international requirements to avoid interference among users of radio and television frequencies and to permit
interconnection of telecommunications equipment. We believe that we have complied with such rules and
regulations with respect to our existing products. Reallocation of frequency spectrum also could impact our
business, financial condition and results of operations.

Raw Materizls and Supplies

Because of the diversity of our products and services, as well as the wide geographic dispersion of our
facilities, we use numerous sources for the wide array of raw materials needed for our operations and for our
products. We are dependent upon suppliers and subcontractors for a large number of components and the ability
of our suppliers and subcontractors to meet performance and quality specifications and delivery schedules. In
some instances, we are dependent upon one or a few sources, either because of the specialized nature of a
particular item or because of domestic preference requirements pursuant to which we operate on a given project.
To date, while we have been impacted by financial and performance issues of some of our suppliers and
subcontractors, we have not been materially adversely affected by the inability to obtain raw materials or
products.

Seasonality

No material portion of our business is considered to be seasonal, although in recent years our revenues in
the second half of our fiscal year have generally exceeded revenues in the first half. Various factors can affect
the distribution of our revenue between accounting periods, including the timing of U.S. Government awards,
the availability of funding, product deliveries and customer acceptance.

Employees

As of June 27, 2003, we had approximately 10,200 employees, of whom approximately 9,200 were located
in the United States. Approximately 1,200 employees were employed in the RF Communications segment, 1,100
in the Microwave Communications segment, 200 in the Network Support segment, 1,100 in the Broadcast
Communications segment and 6,200 in the Government Communications Systems segment, with the remainder
employed in headquarters or other support or service functions. None of our employees in the United States are
represented by a labor union; however, in certain international subsidiaries, our employees are represented by
workers’ councils or statutory labor unions. In general, we believe that our relations with our employees are
good.

Additional Information

Additional information relating to our businesses, including our operating segments, is set forth in
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gperations.”
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.

We operate approximately 83 office and manufacturing facilities in the United States, Canada, Europe,
Central and South America and Asia, consisting of about 5.4 million square feet of manufacturing,
administrative, warehousing, engineering and office space of which about 4.2 million square feet are owned and
about 1.2 million square feet are leased. The leased facilities are for the most part occupied under leases for
terms ranging from one month to 10 years, a majority of which can be terminated or renewed at no longer than
five-year intervals at our option. As of June 27, 2003, the locations of each segment’s principal office and
manufacturing facilities in productive use were as follows:

Approximate Approximate
Sq. Ft. Total Sq. Ft. Total
Location Major Activities Cwned Leased
Government Communications Systems:
e Palm Bay, Florida................. Office/Manufacturing . . . .. 1,796,476 93,633
» Melbourne, Florida................ Office/Manufacturing . . ... 668,404 42,400
¢ Malabar, Florida.................. Office/Manufacturing . . ... 295,775 —_
o Alexandria, Virginia ............... Office .................. — 54,944
o Bellevue, Nebraska................ Office/Manufacturing . . . .. —_ 54,847
o Annapolis Junction, Maryland ...... Office/Manufacturing . .. .. — 40,587
o Chantilly, Virginia ................ Office .................. —_ 40,305
o Colorado Springs, Colorado......... Office/Manufacturing . . ... — 30,390
e Calgary, Alberta .................. Office/Manufacturing . . ... — 26,030
« Other ... . ... . . . Office/Manufacturing . . ... —_ 38,303
2,760,655 421,439
RF Communications:
o Rochester, New York.............. Office/Manufacturing . .. .. 504,656 29,600
o Winnersh, United Kingdom ........ Office .................. —_ 92,000
e Other ........................... Office/Manufacturing . . ... — 24,217
504,656 145,817
Microwave Communications:
¢ San Antonio, Texas ............... Office/Manufacturing . . ... 184,422 —
« Montreal, Canada................. Office/Manufacturing ... .. — 113,846
e Redwood Shores, California ........ Office/Manufacturing . . ... — 75,402
e Durham, North Carolina........... Office/Manufacturing .. ... — 42,174
e Shenzhen, China.................. Office/Manufacturing . .. .. —_ 27,706
» Chatenay-Malabry, France ......... Office/Manufacturing . . . .. — 20,580
e Other ................... ... .. ... Office .................. — 32,467
184,422 312,175
Network Support:
o Camarillo, California .............. Office/Manufacturing . .. .. 65,408 24,794
o Melbourne, Florida. ............... Office .................. 29,270 —
o Other ......... ... ... .. ... ... ... Office .................. — 1,563
94,678 26,357
Broadcast Communications:
e Quincy, llinois ................... Office/Manufacturing ... .. 213,710 92,284
e Mason, Ghio ..................... Office/Manufacturing .. ... 118,384 —
o Rankwell, Austria................. Office/Manufacturing . . ... — 60,375
« Huntingdon, United Kingdom....... Office/Manufacturing . . . .. — 38,555
e Sunnyvale, California .............. Office .................. — 35,552
o Rennes, France ................... Office/Manufacturing . . ... — 8,933
o Other ......... ... . Office/Manufacturing . .. .. — 35,328
332,094 271,027
Corporate:
> Melbourne, Florida................ Office .................. 358,405 961

4,234,910 1,177,776

In the opinion of management, our facilities, whether owned or leased, are suitable and adequate for their
intended purposes and have capacities adequate for current and projected needs. While we do have some unused
or under-utilized facilities, they are not considered significant. For more information about our lease obligations,
see Note 19: Lease Commitments in the Notes to Financial Statements.
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

General. From time to time, as a normal incident of the nature and kind of businesses in which we are
engaged, various claims or charges are asserted and litigation commenced against us arising from or related to:
product liability; patents, trademarks or trade secrets; labor and employee disputes; the sale or use of products
containing asbestos; breach of warranty; antitrust; distribution; or contractual relations. Claimed amounts may be
substantial but may not bear any reasonable relationship to the merits of the claim or the extent of any real risk
of court awards. While it is not feasible to predict the outcome of these matters with certainty, and some
lawsuits, claims or proceedings may be disposed or decided unfavorably to us, based upon available information,
in the opinion of management, settlements and final judgments, if any, which might be rendered against us in
existing litigation are reserved against, covered by insurance or would not have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition or our business taken as a whole.

U.S. Government Business. U.S. Government contractors, such as us, engaged in supplying goods and
services to the U.S. Government and its various agencies are dependent on congressional appropriations and
administrative allotment of funds and may be affected by changes in U.S. Government policies. U.S.
Government contracts typically involve long lead times for design and development, are subject to significant
changes in contract scheduling and may be unilaterally modified or cancelled by the U.S. Government. Often
these contracts call for successful design and production of complex and technologically advanced products or
systems. We may participate in supplying goods and services to the U.S. Government as either a prime
contractor or as a subcontractor to a prime contractor. Disputes may arise between the prime contractor and the
U.S. Government and the prime contractor and its subcontractors and may result in litigation between the
contracting parties.

As a defense contractor, our contract costs are audited and reviewed on a continual basis by the Defense
Contract Audit Agency. In addition to these routine audits, from time to time, we may, either individually or in
conjunction with other U.S. Government contractors, be the subject of audits and investigations by other
agencies of the U.S. Government. These audits and investigations are conducted to determine if our
performance and administering of our U.S. Government contracts are compliant with applicable contractual
requirements, procurement and other applicable Federal statutes and regulations. These investigations may be
conducted without our knowledge. We are unable to predict the outcome of such investigations or to estimate
the amounts of resulting claims or other actions that could be instituted against us, our officers or employees.
Under present U.S. Government procurement regulations, if indicted or adjudged in violation of procurement or
other Federal civil laws, a contractor, such as us, or one or more of our operating divisions, could be subject to
fines, penalties, repayments or compensatory or treble damages. U.S. Government regulations also provide that
certain findings against a contractor may lead to suspension or debarment from eligibility for awards of new
U.S. Government contracts for up to three years. In addition, a U.S. Government contractor’s foreign export
privileges could be suspended or revoked. Suspension or debarment could have a material adverse effect on us
because of our reliance on U.S. Government contracts.

International. As an international company, we are, from time to time, the subject of investigations
relating to our international operations, including under the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and similar laws. We
are currently cooperating with certain U.S. Government representatives in investigations relating to potential
violations of foreign corrupt practices and other laws. Our management does not believe that the outcome of
these current disputes or investigations will have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or our
business taken as a whole.

Environmental. We are subject to numerous Federal and state environmental laws and regulatory
requirements and are involved from time to time in investigations or litigation of various potential environmental
issues concerning activities at our facilities, former facilities or remediation as a result of past activities. From
time to time we receive notices from the United States Environmental Protection Agency and equivalent state
environmental agencies that we are a potentially responsible party under the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability Act (commonly known as the “Superfund Act”) and/or equivalent state
legislation. Such notices assert potential liability for cleanup costs at various sites, which include sites owned by
us, sites we previously owned and treatment or disposal sites not owned by us, allegedly containing hazardous
substances attributable to us from past operations. We have been named as a potentially responsible party at 14
such sites, excluding sites as to which our records disclose no involvement or as to which our liability has been
finally determined. While it is not feasible to predict the outcome of many of these proceedings, in the opinion
of our management, any payments we may be required to make as a result of currently existing claims will not
have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or our business taken as a whole.
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In April 2002, 43 plaintiffs filed suit against 23 defendants, including us, in the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of New York (the “Schwinger” matter). The complaint seeks redress for injuries
suffered by the plaintiffs as a result of defendants allegedly emitting toxins into the environment located in and
near Hicksville, New York. Five related defendants are classified as “Verizon” defendants and are alleged to
have released radioactive and toxic materials. The remaining defendants, including us, have been accused of
releasing non-radioactive materials. The plaintiffs claimed damages that exceeded $360 million. In Septem-
ber 2002, we received an amended complaint, which added approximately 141 plaintiffs, bringing the number of
plaintiffs to 184. The claim for damages in the amended complaint appeared to double from the original
complaint. In December 2002, the judge presiding over the Schwinger matter administratively dismissed the
action and required the plaintiffs to refile their claims through three nominative plaintiffs. Those plaintiffs will be
required to show how we and the other named defendants caused their losses before the remaining plaintiffs are
allowed to proceed. We have been served with that refiled complaint which includes claims for compensatory
and punitive damages. We also were served with a related complaint by a single plaintiff (the “Astuto” matter)
who alleges losses similar to the three plaintiffs in the Schwinger matter but makes no monetary demand. The
plaintiff in the Astuto matter will be required to show how we and the other named defendants caused certain
losses before eight other plaintiffs are able to join in that action. We also have been served with a complaint in
a third related matter (the “Bennet” matter), where 44 plaintiffs are alleging claims similar to those brought by
the Schwinger and Astuto plaintiffs against a similar group of defendants, including us. The Bennet plaintiffs are
claiming $135 million in damages. Proceedings in the Bennet matter have been stayed pending the outcome of
the Schwinger and Astuto matters. We believe that our liability in these related matters, if any, is not
significant. We anticipate filing appropriate motions in each case and intend to vigorously defend each action.

Additional information regarding environmental matters is set forth in “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

Other Matters. We previously filed a patent infringement claim against Ericsson, Inc. in the United States
Federal District Court for the Northern District of Texas. On October 29, 2002, a jury rendered a verdict in our
favor against Ericsson, Inc. and its parent company. The jury awarded us approximately $61 million in
compensatory damages and found that Ericsson’s conduct was “willful.” Following the rendering of such verdict,
we filed a motion to treble the damages and Ericsson filed motions (i) to decrease the damage award, (ii) to
order a new trial, and (iii) for non-infringement and invalidity of the patent notwithstanding the jury’s verdict.
On July 17, 2003, the Court issued a ruling on these motions denying Ericsson’s motions for non-infringement
and invalidity of the patent, but did rule that unless we agreed to a lowered damage award of $43 million in
compensatory damages within 30 days, it was granting Ericsson’s motion for a new trial on the issue of damages.
Harris has agreed to the lowered damages and thus, a judgment was entered for Harris in the amount of
$43 million plus $1 million for enhanced damages and $1 million for attorneys’ fees, as well as pre-judgment
interest, which we currently estimate to be approximately $8 million. The judgment is subject to appeal.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

No matters were submitted by us to a vote of our security holders during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT (As of August 28, 2003).

Qur executive officers are as follows:

Name and Age Executive Office Currently Held and Past Business Experience

Howard L. Lance, 47 Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer since June 2003.
President and Chief Executive Officer since January 2003. Formerly President of
NCR Corporation and Chief Operating Officer of its Retail and Financial Group
from July 2001 until October 2002. Prior to this, 17 years with Emerson Electric
Company where he held increasingly senior management positions with different
divisions of the company, and was named executive vice president for Emerson’s
Electronics and Telecommunications businesses in 1999.

Bryan R. Roub, 62 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer since Cctober 1993. Senior
Vice President — Finance, July 1984 to October 1993. Formerly with Midland-
Ross Corporation in the capacities of: Executive Vice President — Finance, 1982
to 1984; Senior Vice President, 1981 to 1982; Vice President and Controller,
1977 to 1981; and Controller, 1973 to 1977.
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Name and Age
Robert K. Henry, 56

Bruce M. Allan, 58

Richard L. Ballantyne, 63

James L. Christie, 51

Allen E. Dukes, 56

Nick E. Heldreth, 61

Chester A. Massari, 61

Gary L. McArthur, 43

Daniel R. Pearson, 51

David S. Wasserman, 60

Executive Office Currently Held and Past Business Experience

Senior Vice President of Harris since March 2003. President — Government
Communications Systems Division since July 1999. Vice President — General
Manager of the Communications Systems Division of the Electronic Systems
Sector from November 1997 to July 1999. Formerly with Sanders, a Lockheed
Martin company, in various capacities of increasing responsibility, including: Vice
President of Engineering from May 1997 to November 1997; and Vice

President — General Manager Information Systems from June 1995 to April
1997. Technical Operations Director, Martin Marietta from 1993 to June 1995,
Business Interface South Manager, GE Aerospace, 1990 to 1993.

President — Broadcast Communications Division since July 1999. Vice

President — General Manager of the Broadcast Systems Division of the
Communications Sector from July 1997 to July 1999. Formerly with Thomson in
various capacities of increasing responsibility, including Vice President —
Technology and Business Development from 1994 to 1997,

Vice President — General Counsel and Secretary since November 1989.
Formerly Vice President — General Counsel and Secretary, Prime Computer,
Inc., 1982 to 1989.

Vice President — Controller since October 1999, Vice President — Acting
Controller from July 1999 to October 1999. Vice President — Internal Audit,
August 1992 to June 1999. Director — Internal Audit, 1986 to 1992. Formerly
Director — Internal Audit and Division Controller at Harris Graphics
Corporation, 1985 to 1986. Mr. Christie joined Harris in 1978 and has held
various positions of increasing responsibility.

President — Microwave Communications Division since October 2000. Vice
President — General Manager of the Aerospace and Ground Communications
Systems business of the Government Communications Systems Division from
July 1999 to October 2000. Vice President — General Manager of the Harris
Information Systems Division of the Electronics Systems Sector from September
1995 to June 1999. Mr. Dukes joined Harris in 1969 and has held various
positions of increasing responsibility.

Vice President — Human Resources and Corporate Relations since July 1996.
Vice President — Human Resources since June 1986. Formerly Vice President —
Personnel and Industrial Relations, Commercial Products Division, Pratt &
Whitney and various related assignments with United Technologies Corporation,
1974 to 1986.

President — RF Communications Division since July 1999. Vice President —
General Manager of the RF Communications Division of the Communications
Sector from January 1997 to July 1999. Vice President — General Manager of
the Broadcast Division of the Communications Sector from September 1995 to
January 1997. Mr. Massari has been with Harris since 1970 and has held various
positions of increasing responsibility.

Vice President — Corporate Development since January 2001. Director —
Corporate Development from March 1997 to December 2000. Formerly, Chief
Financial Officer of 3D/EYE Inc. from 1996 to 1997. Executive Director —
Mexico, Nextel from 1995 to 1996. Director — Mergers and Acquisitions, Nextel
from 1993 to 1995. Prior to 1993 he held various positions with Lehman
Brothers, Inc., Cellcom Corp. and Deloitte & Touche.

President — Network Support Division since January 2000. Vice President —
Strategic Management and Business for the Government Communications
Systems Division from July 1999 to January 2000. Vice President — General
Manager of the Government Aerospace Systems Division of the Electronics
Systems Sector from January 1999 to June 1999. Mr. Pearson joined Harris in
1977 and has held various positions of increasing responsibility.

Vice President — Treasurer since January 1993. Vice President — Taxes, 1987 to
1993. Formerly Senior Vice President, Midland-Ross Corporation, 1979 to 1987.

There is no family relationship between any of our executive officers or directors, and there are no
arrangements or understandings between any of our executive officers or directors and any other person pursuant
to which any of them was elected as an officer or director, other than arrangements or understandings with our
directors or officers acting solely in their capacities as such. All of our executive officers are elected annually and
serve at the pleasure of our board of directors.
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PART IE

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

Market Information

Our common stock, par value $1.00 per share, is listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange, Inc.
(“NYSE”), under the ticker symbol “HRS,” and also is traded on the Boston, Chicago, Pacific and
Philadelphia Stock Exchanges and through the Intermarket Trading System. According to the records of our
transfer agent, as of August 22, 2003, there were approximately 8,425 holders of record of our common stock.

The high and low sales prices as reported in the consolidated transaction reporting system and the dividends
paid on our common stock for each quarterly period in the last two fiscal years are reported below:

Cash

High Low Dividends
Fiscal 2003
First Quarter ...................... $37.20 $29.46 $0.08
Second Quarter .................... $34.85 $24.09 0.08
Third Quarter...................... $31.98 $25.35 0.08
Fourth Quarter..................... $32.82 $26.85 0.08
$0.32
Fiscal 2062
First Quarter ...................... $33.20 $25.40 $0.05
Second Quarter .................... $37.00 $27.90 0.05
Third Quarter. . .................... $38.00 $29.69 0.05
Fourth Quarter..................... $38.70 $33.85 0.05
$0.20

On August 22, 2003, the last sale price of our common stock as reported in the consolidated transaction
reporting system was $32.55 per share.

Dividends

On August 23, 2003, our board declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.10 per share, which will be paid on
September 19, 2003 to holders of record on September 5, 2003. We have paid cash dividends every year since
1941 and currently expect that cash dividends will continue to be paid in the near future; however, there can be
no assurances that this will be the case. On August 23, 2003 our board increased our annual dividend rate from
$0.32 per share to its current $0.40 per share. This increase follows the increase of our annual dividend rate
from $0.20 per share to $0.32 per share in August of 2002. The declaration of dividends and the amount thereof
will depend on a number of factors, including our financial condition, capital requirements, results of operations,
future business prospects and other factors that our board of directors may deem relevant.

Repurchases

On October 22, 1999, our board authorized us to repurchase up to 15 million shares of our common stock
periodically in the open market, in negotiated or block transactions or pursuant to tender offers. During fiscal
2003, we repurchased 217,500 of our shares in open-market transactions, at an average price per share of $27.36.
We did not repurchase any shares of our common stock in fiscal 2002. We have a remaining authorization to
purchase an additional 1.5 million shares under our currently authorized repurchase program.

Sale of Securities

On August 26, 2002, we completed a private placement offering of $150 million of our 3.5% Convertible
Debentures due 2022. Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated, Salomon Smith Barney, Inc., SunTrust Capital
Markets, Inc. and Wachovia Securities, Inc. acted as the initial purchasers of the debentures. The debentures
were offered and sold to the initial purchasers in reliance upon Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended. In connection with this offering and sale, we paid the initial purchasers a commission equal to
2.5 percent of the principal amount of the debentures.

The debentures initially bear interest at an annual rate of 3.5 percent per year, which will be reset on
August 15, 2007, August 15, 2012, and August 15, 2017, to a rate per annum equal to the interest rate payable
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120 days prior to such reset date on 5-year U.S. Treasury Notes. In no event, however, will the interest rate be
reset below 3.5 percent or above 5.5 percent per year.

Holders of the debentures will have the right to convert each of their debentures into shares of our common
stock prior to the stated maturity under any of the following circumstances:

(i) during any calendar quarter if the closing sale price of our common stock, for at least 20 trading days
in the 30 consecutive trading day period ending on the last trading day of the previous calendar
quarter, is more than 110 percent of the applicable conversion price per share of our common stock
on such last trading day,

(ii) debentures called for redemption may be surrendered for conversion until the close of business on the
business day immediately preceding the redemption date,

(ili) during any period that the long-term credit rating assigned to the debentures by either of Moody’s
Investors Service Inc. or Standard & Poor’s Ratings Group is at or below Bal or BB+, respectively,
or if the debentures no longer are rated by either of these ratings services, or if the ratings for the
debentures have been suspended by either of these ratings services, or

(iv) upon the occurrence of specified corporate transactions, including if we make a significant distribution
to holders of our common stock or if we are a party to specified consolidations, mergers or transfers
of all or substantially all of our properties and assets.

For each $1,000 of debentures surrendered for conversion, a holder initially will receive 22.0994 shares of
our common stock. This represents an initial conversion price of $45.25 per share of our common stock based on
the issue price of the debentures. The conversion rate may be adjusted for certain reasons.

We may redeem the convertible debentures commencing August 18, 2007 at a price equal to 100 percent of
the principal amount plus accrued interest, if any. Holders may require us to repurchase the debentures, in whole
or in part, on specified dates in 2007, 2012 and 2017 or upon the occurrence of certain other events including a
change of control, at a price equal to 100 percent of the principal amount plus accrued interest, if any.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table provides information as of June 27, 2003 about our common stock that may be issued
upon the exercise of options, warrants and rights under all our equity compensation plans.

Equity Compensation Plan Information
Number of shares

Number of shares to remaining available
be issued upon Weighted-average for future issuance
exercise of exercise price of under equity
outstanding outstanding compensation plans
options, warrants options, warrants (excluding securities
and rights and rights reflected in column (a))
Plan Category {a) (b) (¢)
Equity compensation plans approved by
stockholders®* . ... ... .. .. .. . . 4,284,862* $30.00 7,613,616
Equity compensation plans not approved by
stockholders ....... ... ... . i i -0- N/A -0-
Total ........... e e e 4,284,862 $30.00 7,613,616

* Includes outstanding options for 35,752 shares of our common stock which were assumed in connection with our acquisition of
WavTrace, Inc. in fiscal 2001. No additional awards can be granted under the plans pursuant to which these options were initially issued.

** Under the Harris Corporation 2000 Stock Incentive Plan, we may grant an aggregate of not more than 2,500,000 shares in the form of
performance share awards, restricted stock awards, or other similar types of share awards. As of June 27, 2003, there are issued and
outstanding 240,500 of such awards under this plan. An additional 55,000 of such outstanding performance share awards were granted
under our prior Harris Corporation Stock Incentive Plan.

See Note 15: Stock Options and Awards in the Notes to Financial Statements for a general description of
the Harris Corporation Stock Incentive Plan and the Harris Corporation 2000 Stock Incentive Plan.
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ITEM 6.

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

The following table summarizes our selected historical financial information for each of the last five fiscal
years. The selected financial information shown below has been derived from our audited consolidated financial
statements, which for data presented for fiscal years 2003 and 2002 are included elsewhere herein. This table
should be read in conjunction with our other financial information, including “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and the Consolidated Financial Statements and
Notes to Financial Statements included elsewhere in this Annual Report.

Fiscal Years Ended
2003(1) 2002(2) 2001(3) 2000(4) 1999(5)
(En millions, except per share amounts)

Revenue from product sales and services ............ $2,092.7 $1,8758 $1,955.1 $1,8074 $1,743.5
Cost of product sales and services .................. 1,575.6 1,378.1 1,431.1 1,352.6 1,278.3
Interestexpense . ........cco i 249 26.7 34.8 25.2 9.8
Income from continuing operations before

INCOME TAXES. . o\ttt e ee et e e i e 90.1 125.1 72.4 38.5 78.0
Income taxes ........ ... i 30.6 42.5 51.0 13.5 28.1
Income from continuing operations before

extraordinary item ................ ... .. ........ 59.5 82.6 214 25.0 49.9
Discontinued operations net of income taxes ......... — — — (7.0) 12.4
Income before extraordinary item .................. 59.5 82.6 21.4 18.0 62.3
Extraordinary loss from early retirement of debt net of

INCOME taXeS. . . ..ot — — — — (9.2)
Net inCome. . ... $ 595 $§ 826 $ 214 $ 180 $§ 531
Average shares outstanding (diluted) ............... 66.4 66.3 67.0 73.4 79.7

Per share data (diluted):
Income from continuing operations before

extraordinary item ........ ... ... ... il $ 90 $ 125 §$ 32 $§ 34 §$§ .63
Discontinued operations ........................ — — — (.09) .16
Extraordinary loss .......... ... ... ciiiiiin. — — — - (.12)
Net iNCOME. ..o\ttt .90 1.25 32 25 67
Cashdividends.............. ... ... ...t 32 .20 .20 .39 .96

Net working capital . ............. ... . ... ... 862.2 727.9 761.7 1,073.1 224.1
Net plant and equipment ......................... 289.2 270.6 281.9 295.4 291.6
Long-termdebt ....... ... . ... i i 401.6 283.0 384.4 382.6 514.5
Total assets. . .ot e 2,080.3 1,858.5 1,959.9 2,326.9 2,958.6
Shareholders’ equity .............. ..ot 1,183.2 1,149.9 1,115.2 1,374.3 1,589.5
Book value pershare.......................cu... $ 1782 $ 1733 $ 1694 § 1993 § 1996

(1) Results for fiscal 2003 include a $12.4 million after-tax ($0.19 per share) gain on the sale of our minority interest in our LiveTV, LLC
venture, an $11.6 million after-tax ($.17 per share) write-down of inventory related to our exit of unprofitable products in our
Microwave Communications and Network Support segments and the shutdown of our Brazilian manufacturing plant in the Microwave
Communications segment, an $8.2 million after-tax ($.12 per share) charge related to our disposal of assets remaining from our
telecom switch business and an $11.0 million after-tax ($.17 per share) charge for cost-cutting measures taken in our Microwave
Communications and Broadcast Communications segments as well as our corporate headquarters.

(2) Results for fiscal 2002 include a $10.4 million after-tax charge ($0.15 per share) in our Microwave Communications segment related to
cost reduction actions taken in its international operations and collection losses related to the bankruptey of a customer in Latin
America, a $6.8 million after-tax ($0.10 per share) gain on the sale of our minority interest in our GE Harris Energy Control Systems,
LLC joint venture, a $6.6 million after-tax ($0.10 per share) write-down of our investment interest in Terion, Inc. and a $2.4 million
after-tax ($0.04 per share) write-down of marketable securities.

(3) Results for fiscal 2001 include an after-tax charge of $73.5 million ($1.10 per share) for the write-off of purchased in-process research
and development, a $21.7 million after-tax ($0.32 per share) gain on the sale of our minority interest in our GE-Harris Railway
Electronics, LLC joint venture and a $13.1 million after-tax ($0.20 per share) write-down of marketable securities.

(4) Results for fiscal 2000 include an after-tax charge of $26.7 million ($0.36 per share) for restructuring expenses and a $7.0 million
($0.10 per share) write-off of purchased in-process research and development.

(5) Results for fiscal 1999 include an after-tax charge of $3.3 million ($0.04 per share) for restructuring expenses and a $13.1 million
(30.16 per share) spectal charge for litigation costs.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

The following discussion and analysis provides information that management believes is useful in
understanding our operating results, cash flows and financial condition. The discussion should be read in
conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to, the Consolidated Financial Statements and
related Notes to Financial Statements appearing elsewhere in this Annual Report. Except for the historical
information contained here, the discussions in this document contain forward-looking statements that involve
risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially from those discussed here. Factors that could
cause or contribute to such differences include, but are not limited to, those discussed under “Forward-Looking
Statements and Factors that May Affect Future Results.”

Business Considerations

Government and Defense Industry. Few developments have had as profound an effect on the defense and
security environment of the United States as the events of September 11, 2001. In response to that tragedy, the
United States has committed itself to the War on Terrorism including actions taken in Afghanistan and the War
in Iraq. Homeland security has become central to this strategy. Markets for defense and advanced technology
systems were, during fiscal 2003 and in the foreseeable future will continue to be, impacted by the worldwide
War on Terrorism and threats created by widespread availability of weapons of mass destruction. At the same
time, the United States and its allies have undertaken to transform military capabilities from defending against
threats posed by the former Soviet Union to focus upon regional conflicts and proactive threat identification.
Such endeavors may require unilateral or coordinated activities ranging from surveillance to engagement,
policing or peacekeeping. As a result of these trends and technology developments, the United States and its
allies are placing more reliance on (i) sophisticated weapon systems that provide long-range surveillance and
intelligence, (ii) battlefield management and precision strike expertise, and (iii) the ability to quickly and
efficiently deploy complete defensive platforms globally. The U.S. Department of Defense continues to
emphasize the need for advanced technology and electronics to meet the new and emerging threats, to protect
the homeland against terrorism and missile attack, to use information and communications as a distinct battle
area advantage and to protect power globally by using intelligence and long-range weaponry.

The budget for the U.S. Department of Defense for fiscal 2003 and beyond reflects the above-mentioned
transformation of national defense policy and response to increased needs for homeland security and defeating
terrorism. Budget increases are projected for operational readiness and personnel needs, as well as for
procurement and for research and development. Although the ultimate size of future defense budgets remains
uncertain, current indications suggest the defense budget will continue to increase over the next several years.
Our management believes our experience and capabilities are well aligned with the United States’ defense
priorities and initiatives which may increase the demand for our capabilities in areas such as imaging,
intelligence and surveillance, secure communications and information technology systems.

While these developments have had a positive impact on our Government Communications Systems and
RF Communications segments, we remain subject to other risks associated with U.S. Government business,
including technological uncertainties, dependence on annual appropriations and allotment of funds, extensive
regulations and other risks, which are discussed elsewhere in this Annual Report.

Telecommunications Equipment Industry: The telecommunications equipment industry has experienced a
very challenging period in which business activity has changed substantially. Service providers have experienced
significantly reduced revenue growth, significantly reduced access to capital and the need to manage cash flow
and focus on profitability. In response to these challenges, service providers have reduced capital expenditures.
As a result, our Microwave Communications and Network Support segments currently remain subject to the
general economic slowdown and limited access to capital as well as the other risks associated with these
businesses, which are discussed elsewhere in this Annual Report.

Prior to this slowdown, the telecommunications equipment industry was experiencing significant growth
driven by the demand for Internet broadband access from businesses and individuals, mobile cellular
communications, the build-out of telecommunications infrastructures in developing regions, the evolution of
private communications networks and the availability of capital. Our management believes the availability of
capital will improve and the demand for wireless telecommunications equipment and network support products
eventually will rebound.
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Broadcast Industry: The worldwide over-the-air broadcast equipment industry is currently transitioning
from analog to digital broadcasting. At the same time, the broadcast industry has been affected by delays in
capital spending by the broadcasters due to the weak economy.

The digital transition is occurring most rapidly for television broadcasting in the United States, where the
conversion to digital has been mandated by Congress and is under the management of the Federal
Communications Commission (“FCC”). The new digital television technology provides higher-quality TV
pictures, a significant increase in the amount of TV programming that can be delivered to consumers and the
opportunity for the broadcasters to provide an array of new services. In addition, moving to the new system will
make broadcast spectrum available to be auctioned by the FCC for new commercial uses.

The FCC recently proposed new deadlines that would require stations in larger markets to comply with
near full-power transmission requirements by July 2005. All other markets would be required to comply one year
later. When enacted, the deadlines would help bring more certainty to the timing of increased demand for
digital TV equipment. Previously, to encourage a larger number of broadcasters to commence digital television
broadcasting, the FCC initially allowed broadcasters to go on the air with a lower-power signal.

Currently, more than 1,300 of the nation’s 1,688 commercial and public broadcasters have ordered
equipment that would allow them to meet at least the minimum, first-step requirements of the FCC’s mandated
digital television rollout schedule. Nearly 98 percent of U.S. households now have access to at least one digital
TV signal and approximately 6.2 million high-definition receivers have been sold in the U.S. On August &, 2002,
the FCC adopted a plan that requires digital television tuners in nearly all new television sets by 2007. By
enacting a five-year rollout schedule that starts with larger, more expensive TV sets, the FCC believes that costs
for equipment manufacturers and consumers will be minimized. These actions mark additional steps in the
progress toward making the completion of the digital television transition a reality.

Domestic radio broadcasters also have taken the first steps in transitioning from analog to digital
technology. There are approximately 12,000 radio stations in the United States and the timing of the domestic
digital radio conversion will be market driven.

Internationally, the transition to digital technologies, for both radio and television, is in various stages of
implementation. In general, digital television and radio adoption has been slow across global markets, as there
are very few mandated conversions in the international arena. Consequently, many international markets remain
primarily analog replacement markets.

The industry trend in both television and radio toward consolidation and multiple-location operations is
continuing and should drive increased future demand for automation, studio systems, network management and
services to manage the consolidated facilities. Similarly, broadcasters’ desire to find new nontraditional revenue
streams, such as datacasting, should also drive increased spending on equipment and services.

Our management believes that our experience and capabilities are well aligned with, and that we are poised
to take advantage of, the industry trends noted above. While we believe that these developments generally will
have a positive impact on our Broadcast Communications segment, we remain subject to general economic
conditions which adversely impact the broadcasters. We also remain subject to other risks associated with the
broadcast industry, including technological uncertainties, changes in the FCC’s rollout of digital television, slow
market adoption of digital radio and other risks which are discussed elsewhere in this Annual Report.

Results of Operations
Fiscal 2003 Compared with Fiscal 2002

Our revenue from product sales and services for fiscal 2003 was $2,092.7 million, an increase of
11.6 percent compared to fiscal 2002. Increased revenues in our RF Communications and Government
Communications Systems segments were partially offset by decreased revenues in our Broadcast Communica-
tions, Network Support and Microwave Communications segments. Net income for fiscal 2003 was
$59.5 million, or $.90 per diluted share, compared to $82.6 million, or $1.25 per diluted share in fiscal 2002.

The decrease in net income was due to decreased operating income in our Broadcast Communications
segment when compared to fiscal 2002, higher segment operating losses in our Microwave Communications and
Network Support segments when compared to these segments’ operating losses in fiscal 2002, lower non-
operating income when compared to fiscal 2002 and increased net interest expense and headquarters expense
when compared to fiscal 2002. These decreases to net income were partially offset by increased fiscal 2003
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segment operating income in our RF Communications and Government Communications Systems segments
when compared to fiscal 2002.

Net income was impacted in fiscal 2003 by $30.8 million of after-tax charges associated with reductions in
labor, facility shutdowns, discontinuation of low-margin telecom products and disposal of assets remaining from

the previously exited telecom switch business as well as a $12.4 million after-tax gain on the sale of our minority
interest in our LiveTV, LLC venture. Net income was impacted in fiscal 2002 by $10.4 million of after-tax
charges associated with reductions in labor, facility shutdowns and collection losses related to the bankruptcy of
a customer in Latin America as well as a $6.8 million after-tax gain from the sale of our minority interest in our
GE Harris Energy Controls Systems, LLC joint venture.

Comparative Statement of Income

Our comparative statement of income is:

Percent
Increase/
2003 2002 (Decrease)
(In millions)
Revenue from product sales and services ............................. $ 2,092.7 $ 1,875.8 11.6%
Cost of product sales and services . ........... ... (1,575.6)  (1,378.1) 14.3%
Gross MATZIN .. ..ottt e e i e 517.1 497.7 3.9%
T of TEVENUE . . ... e 24.7% 26.5%
Engineering, selling and administrative expenses ....................... (431.9) (400.2) 7.9%
T Of TEVERUE . . ..t 20.6% 21.3%
NON-0Perating MCOME . . . ..o\ttt ettt e et e et 23.7 41.0 (42.2)%
INterest IMCOME . . ..ottt e e e e 6.1 13.3 (54.1)%
INterest EXPEISE L oottt e (24.9) (26.7) (6.7)%
Income before inCOMeE taXes . ...t 90.1 125.1 (28.0)%
o Of TEVEIUE . . . oo e 4.3% 6.7%
Income taXes. . ... i (30.6) (42.5) (28.0)%
NEtINCOME . . . ittt e ettt e e e e e e et $ 3595 § 826 (28.0)%
o Of TEVEIIUE . .. v e 2.8% 4.4%
Net income per diluted share .. ....... ... i $ S0 § 1.25 (28.0)%

Gross Margin: Our gross margin as a percentage of revenue was 24.7 percent in fiscal 2003 compared to
26.5 percent in fiscal 2002, Fiscal 2003 gross margin was impacted by $17.6 million of inventory write-offs
associated with the exit of our Microwave Communications segment’s WinRoLL and RapidNet wireless local
loop products ($5.8 million), our Microwave Communications segment’s MDL microwave radio products
($1.3 million), our Network Support segment’s access test and management products ($9.0 million) and the
shut-down of our Microwave Communications segment’s manufacturing plant in Brazil ($1.5 million). The
lower gross margin also resulted from our Broadcast Communications segment, which had lower volume and a
shift in product mix away from higher-margin digital television equipment to lower-margin analog products. To
a lesser extent, our Microwave Communications segment’s gross margin also was impacted by weak international
markets and supply chain issues including the bankruptcy of a major supplier in France and other disruptions
that increased our costs to deliver systems on time to our customers. These gross margin decreases were
partially offset by improved gross margin from higher revenue and manufacturing efficiencies in our RF
Communications segment. Gross margin in our Government Communications Systems segment was slightly
lower than the prior year due to favorable contract closeouts experienced in fiscal 2002.

Engineering, Selling and Administrative Expenses: Qur engineering, selling and administrative expenses
increased from $400.2 million in fiscal 2002 to $431.9 million in fiscal 2003. As a percentage of revenue, it
decreased from 21.3 percent of revenue in fiscal 2002 to 20.6 percent of revenue in fiscal 2003.

Fiscal 2003 engineering, selling and administrative expenses were impacted by $29.1 million of expenses
associated with cost reduction actions aimed at reducing infrastructure costs in our corporate headquarters
($4.0 million) and Broadcast Communications segment ($4.4 million), cost reduction actions in our Microwave
Communications segment including the consolidation of its research and development activities in the U.S. from
three locations to one location in Durham, North Carolina and the reduction of infrastructure costs in some of
its international locations ($8.3 million) as well as write-downs related to the disposal of assets remaining from
our previously exited telephone switch business ($12.4 million). The $29.1 million of charges included
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severance, relocation and facility shut-down costs of $9.0 million, $5.6 million and $2.1 million, respectively, as
well as the $12.4 million write-down of assets mentioned above. Fiscal 2002 engineering, selling and
administrative expenses were impacted by $15.8 million of costs associated with the cost-cutting actions
primarily related to the shut-down of the Microwave Communications segment’s Calgary, Canada facility and
cost reductions at its Chatenay-Malabry, France location ($8.8 million) and collection losses related to the
bankruptcy of a customer in Latin America ($7.0 million). The $15.8 million of charges included severance,
relocation and facility shut-down costs of $7.1 million, $0.6 million and $1.1 million, respectively, as well as the
$7.0 million of collection losses mentioned above.

Engineering, selling and administrative expenses increased in our Government Communications Systems
segment due to increased volume and bid opportunities and in our RF Communications segment due to
increased volume and new product development primarily related to the Joint Tactical Radio System program
opportunities. Headquarters expense, which is included in engineering, selling and administration expenses, also
increased in fiscal 2003 when compared to fiscal 2002 mostly due to a $4.2 million contribution to our retiring
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer’s supplemental executive retirement plan account.
Engineering, selling and administrative expenses in our Network Support, Microwave Communications and
Broadcast Communications segments also were impacted by on-going cost reduction actions at these segments.

Overall company-sponsored research and product development costs, which are included in engineering,
selling and administrative expenses, were $99.6 million in fiscal 2003 versus $103.9 million in fiscal 2002. The
decrease was primarily due to a relatively high level of spending on the development of our broadband wireless
access products in fiscal 2002. This decrease was partially offset by increased spending by our RF Communica-
tions segment for the development of Joint Tactical Radio System-related products.

Customer-sponsored research and development, which does not impact engineering, selling and administra-
tive expenses, increased from $412.3 million in fiscal 2002 to $499.9 million in fiscal 2003, primarily as a result
of the U.S. Government continuing significant new spending for the War on Terrorism.

Non-Operating Income: QOur non-operating income decreased from $41.0 million in fiscal 2002 to
$23.7 million in fiscal 2003. The decrease in non-operating income is primarily due to a $42.3 million reduction
in gains from the sale of securities related to technology investments available-for-sale from $64.2 million in
fiscal 2002 to $21.9 million in fiscal 2003. The decrease in non-operating income also was due to a $10.3 million
gain from the sale of our minority interest in our GE Harris Energy Controls Systems, LLC joint venture in
fiscal 2002. These reductions were partially offset by an $18.8 million gain from the sale of our minority interest
in our LiveTV, LLC venture in fiscal 2003. We also experienced a $10.0 million write-down of our investment
interest in Terion, Inc. in fiscal 2002 related to an impairment to this investment that was other than temporary.
The gains from the sale of securities available-for-sale in both years resulted primarily from the sale of shares in
Intersil Corporation, which were acquired in August 1999 in connection with the sale of our semiconductor
operations. There was no equity income or loss from investments in fiscal 2003 compared to equity income of
$7.3 million in fiscal 2002. In September 2002, we sold our remaining investment that we accounted for under
the equity method of accounting, which was our minority interest in LiveTV, LLC. Expenses and fees
associated with marketing and technology projects, our selected investments and other items reduced non-
operating income by $13.5 million in fiscal 2003 and $22.8 million in fiscal 2002.

Interest Income and Interest Expense: Our interest income decreased from $13.3 million in fiscal 2002 to
$6.1 million in fiscal 2003. Fiscal 2002 benefited from interest received from the overpayment of income taxes.
Our interest expense decreased from $26.7 million in fiscal 2002 to $24.9 million in fiscal 2003, primarily due to
the repayment of $98.6 million of our 6.65 percent debentures in the first quarter of fiscal 2002, the retirement
of our $30.5 million 6.38 percent notes payable to banks in the first quarter of fiscal 2003 and a $6.9 million
reduction during fiscal 2003 in high interest rate notes with Brazilian banks. These actions were partially offset
by an increase in interest expense due to the private placement of $150 million of our 3.5 percent convertible
debentures in the first quarter of fiscal 2003.

Income Taxes: Qur provision for income taxes as a percentage of pretax income was 34.0 percent in both
fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002. In both fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002, the impact of export sales reduced our total tax
rate below the statutory rate, including state income taxes. Fiscal 2002 also benefited from the favorable
resolution of certain outstanding state tax liabilities, for which we had previously provided. Fiscal 2003 also
benefited from research and development tax credits. The mix of foreign tax rates and sources of foreign income
and losses increased our tax rates in fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002.
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Return on Revenue: Qur net income as a percentage of revenue decreased from 4.4 percent in fiscal 2002
to 2.8 percent in fiscal 2003. The decrease was primarily due to the reasons previously discussed.

Selected financial information relating to geographical regions and export sales is set forth in Note 23:
Business Segments in the Notes to Financial Statements.
Discussion of Business Segments

Government Communications Systems Segment

Percent
Increase/
2003 2002 (Decrease)
(In millions)
Revenue from product sales and services......................... $1,137.4  $924.4 23.0%
Segment operating INCOME . . . .. ..ottt it e e $ 1049 § 855 22.7%
o Of TeVERUE . . ... i 9.2% 9.2%

Government Communications Systems segment revenue increased 23.0 percent and segment operating
income increased 22.7 percent from fiscal 2002 to fiscal 2003, Growth in our Government Communications
Systems segment revenues was all organic and resulted from a broad spectrum of defense and other
U.S. Government agencies’ continued investment in new integrated and assured network communications
systems that had a positive impact across all areas of this segment. Our strong performance and technological
capabilities in communications, imaging and systems integration have positioned this segment to take full
advantage of the robust U.S. Government procurement climate. Gross margins as a percentage of revenue in our
Government Communications Systems segment were slightly lower than the prior year due to favorable contract
closeouts experienced in fiscal 2002. Engineering, selling and administrative expenses increased in our
Government Communications Systems segment due to increased volume and bid opportunities but were lower
as a percentage of revenue.

Approximately 40 percent of the $213.0 million increase in revenue from fiscal 2002 to fiscal 2003 came
from classified programs, and approximately 30 percent of the increase was attributed to three programs that
were awarded in the last 18 months: the Mission Communications Operations and Maintenance program for the
Air Force satellite network; the Joint Strike Fighter program, which provides next-generation avionics
infrastructure, image processing, digital map software and fiber optic components to the prime contractor,
Lockheed Martin Corporation; and a program to integrate and modernize the FAA Telecommunications
Infrastructure, which is comprised of approximately 5,000 FAA sites.

Other recently won programs that are beginning to produce increased revenue include the MAF/TIGER
program for the U.S. Census Bureau, the U.S. Air Force’s Family of Beyond Line of Sight Terminals program,
the U.S. Air Force and National Reconnaissance Office’s Space-Based Radar program and the National
Imagery Mapping Agency’s Global Geospatial Intelligence program.

RF Communications Segment

Percent
Increase/
2003 2002 (Decrease)
(In millions)
Revenue from product sales and services ...............vvveennn . $325.7  $258.3 26.1%
Segment operating InCome . ......... ...t iiiereiiinnennnnnnn $ 843 § 516 63.4%
o Of FEVERUE . . . ..ottt e e e 25.9%  20.0%

RF Communications segment revenue increased 26.1 percent and segment operating income increased
63.4 percent from fiscal 2002 to fiscal 2003. This improvement is related in great part to the strong demand
from U.S. and foreign military customers for our radios due to the ongoing focus on combating terrorism and
supporting homeland security. Mission-critical requirements on the networked battlefield are well-served by our
leading-edge Falcon® II family of secure tactical radios.

Increases in segment operating income outpaced revenue growth. Higher revenue and favorable product mix
drove gross margins higher as we met the increased demand for our products without incurring significant
additional fixed costs. Engineering, selling and administrative expenses increased in this segment due to
increased volume and new product development for products related to the Joint Tactical Radio System
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program. Engineering, selling and administrative expenses as a percent of revenue, however, decreased due to
the increased volume.

The segment has a strong position on two next-generation tactical radio programs. During the second
quarter of fiscal 2002, our RF Communications segment won a contract with potential revenues of more than
$220 million over six years to supply high-frequency radios for the United Kingdom’s Bowman Tactical Radio
Programme, one of the most important land-based military projects in recent U.K. history. In the fourth quarter
of fiscal 2003, the segment met a major milestone on the Bowman Tactical Radio Programme by shipping the
first production units of its high-performance, HF radio systems, which are being manufactured at its operations
in Basingstoke, United Kingdom.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003, this segment also was selected to incorporate its recently developed
Sierra™-based Cryptographic Subsystem into 100 percent of the radios to be ordered under the first “cluster” of
the five-cluster program that the U.S. Department of Defense calls its “Radio of the Future” — the Joint
Tactical Radio System. We expect this selection to result in approximately $100 million of revenue over the
next ten years and we expect to provide more than $500 million in system design, development and production
for the Joint Tactical Radio System program as part of the Boeing team on Cluster 1. Also, we now are
positioned to become the encryption standard for other Joint Tactical Radic System clusters. We expect to bid
on Joint Tactical Radio System Clusters 2-5, which could have a total value of approximately $5 billion. The
latest schedule indicates awards for Cluster 5 and Cluster 3 in the summer of calendar year 2004.

Also in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003, the RF Communications segment received a $10 million order
from the U.S. Army Defense Early Response Fund (“DERF”), which is the segment’s first significant order for
Homeland Defense. DERF provides funding that allows agencies such as the National Guard to purchase new
radio equipment.

Growth in this segment, in general, and the Joint Tactical Radio System development in particular, created
a need to expand our facilities and we purchased during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003 a building adjacent to
one of our existing facilities in Rochester, New York.

Microwave Communications Segment

Percent
Increase/
2603 2002 (Decrease)
(In millions)
Revenue from product sales and services ..............coovievnn... $281.6  $288.9 (2.5)%
Segment operating 10SS ... ...t $(26.9) $(17.4) 54.6%
Do Of PFEVEIUE . . . oottt e (96)% (6.0)%

Microwave Communications segment revenue decreased 2.5 percent from fiscal 2002 to fiscal 2003. The
segment’s operating loss increased from $17.4 million in fiscal 2002 to $26.9 million in fiscal 2003.

The fiscal 2003 operating loss was impacted by $16.9 million of inventory write-offs associated with the exit
of this segment’s WinRoLL and RapidNet wireless local loop products ($5.8 million), the exit of this segment’s
MDL microwave radio products ($1.3 million), the shut-down of this segment’s Brazilian manufacturing plant
(8$1.5 million), as well as cost reductions actions including the consolidation of its research and development
activities in the U.S. from three locations to one location in Durham, North Carolina and the reduction of
infrastructure costs in some of its international locations ($8.3 million). The fiscal 2002 operating loss was
impacted by $15.8 million of costs associated with the cost-cutting actions primarily related to the shut-down of
the Microwave Communications segment’s Calgary, Canada facility and cost reductions at its Chatenay-
Malabry, France location ($8.8 miilion) and collection losses related to the bankruptcy of a customer in Latin
America ($7.0 million).

Revenue is down and segment operating losses are up in this segment primarily as a result of continued
capital spending constraints in the international telecom equipment markets and from continuing competitive
pressures among international equipment vendors. The segment maintained its leadership position in North
America. Strong sales continued for our Constellation™ 155 radios, which are designed specifically for the high-
performance requirements of North American mobile service providers, utility networks and state and local
governments.

Gross margins decreased in this segment in fiscal 2003 compared to fiscal 2002, mainly due to weak
international markets noted above and supply chain issues including the bankruptcy of a major supplier in
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France and other disruptions that increased our costs to deliver systems on time to our customers. Going
forward, we have solidified our supply chain by moving to more reliable and lower-cost vendors and have
redesigned our international products to reduce product cost. Engineering, selling and administrative expenses in
this segment were relatively flat as increased provisions for collection losses offset savings experienced from on-
going cost reduction activities. It is unclear to us when significant strengthening in international market
conditions for this segment will occur, We, however, remain focused on reducing our product and overhead costs
and improving segment operating income.

The $8.3 million charge mentioned above included severance, relocation and facility shutdown costs of
$2.6 million, $3.6 million and $2.1 million, respectively. We estimate that these actions will result in annual
pretax cost savings of $7.5 million.

The severance costs resulted from the layoff of 137 employees from the following functions: engineering —
76; services — 29; management and administration - 26; and sales and marketing - 6. Geographically, the
individuals were from our locations in: Bellevue, Washington — 38; Redwood Shores, California - 25; Montreal,
Canada - 18; Sao Paulo, Brazil - 15; Torrance, California - 12; Shenzhen, China - 12; Mexico City,
Mexico - 7; Calgary, Canada - 4; San Antonio, Texas - 3; and Other - 3. All of these individuals were notified
of their employment status and the terms of their severance benefit prior to December 27, 2002, and they all
received severance benefits prior to February 26, 2003.

The facility shut-down costs of $2.1 million related to our vacating facilities in Sao Paulo, Brazil
($1.1 million); Bellevue, Washington ($0.8 million); and Torrance, California ($0.2 million) and included the
write-off of assets such as leasehold improvements ($1.0 million); lease termination costs ($0.8 miltion); and
forfeited export tax credits ($0.3 million). All of these facilities were vacated prior to December 27, 2002.

Network Support Segment

Percent
Increase/
2003 2002 (Decrease)
(In milliens)
Revenue from product sales and services ..................c..... ... $497 § 572 (13.1)%
Segment operating 10SS .. ... $(15.5) $(10.3) 50.5%
Do Of FEVENUE . . oo e (31.2)% (18.0)%

Network Support segment revenue decreased 13.1 percent from fiscal 2002 to fiscal 2003. The segment’s
operating loss of $10.3 million in fiscal 2002 increased to $15.5 million in fiscal 2003. The fiscal 2003 operating
loss includes a $9.0 million inventory write-off associated with the exit of this segment’s access and test
management products. Revenue and gross margin both decreased in this segment as it continues to suffer from
weak international markets and lower spending by the Regional Bell Operating Companies. Engineering, selling
and administrative expenses were lower in fiscal 2003 when compared to fiscal 2002 in this segment due to the
cumulative effect of its on-going cost reduction programs.

During the fourth quarter, this segment received from a major telecom service provider the first order, in
the amount of $5 million, for its newly developed EXP™ field technician test system. The EXP™ system is
designed to improve field technician productivity and performance by reducing repeat visits required to diagnose
and repair telecom problems or initiate new services. Field trials of this new solution are ongoing with additional
telecom customers.

Broadcast Communications Segmenmnt

Percent
Increase/
2003 2002 (Decrease)
(In millions)
Revenue from product sales and services .......................... $315.2  $355.1 (11.2)%
Segment operating inCOME . ... ...ttt it $ 80 § 372 (78.5)%
Do Of FEVENUE . . ..o e 25%  10.5%

Broadcast Communications segment revenue decreased 11.2 percent from fiscal 2002 to fiscal 2003 and
segment operating income decreased from $37.2 million in fiscal 2002 to $8.0 million in fiscal 2003. Fiscal 2003
operating income includes $4.4 million of costs associated with cost-cutting actions aimed at reducing
infrastructure costs. Most of the decrease in revenue came from a decline in digital television equipment sales.
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Analog television transmitter and studio systems revenues also decreased. These decreases were partially offset
by an increase in analog radio transmitter sales that related in large part to a $64 million order to provide
products and services for the radio broadcast infrastructure of S.N. Radiocomunicatii S.A., Romania’s state-
owned broadcast organization. The continued delay in capital spending by customers was the result of continued
weak advertising revenue, smaller-market broadcasters installing the minimum amount of equipment necessary
to temporarily comply with the FCC’s digital conversion mandates and disruption costs associated with the news
coverage of the War in Iragq.

This segment had significantly lower gross margins in fiscal 2003 when compared to fiscal 2002 due to the
lower volume and the shift in product mix away from higher margin digital television equipment to lower margin
analog radio products. This segment’s engineering, selling and administrative expenses were lower in fiscal 2003
when compared to fiscal 2002, due to the lower volume and ongoing cost-cutting actions. Engineering, selling
and administrative expenses as a percent of revenue, however, increased in fiscal 2003 when compared to fiscal
2002, as cost-cutting measures did not keep pace with the 11.2 percent reduction in revenue.

The FCC has recently proposed new deadlines that would require stations in major markets to comply with
full-power digital television transmission requirements by July 2005. All other markets would comply one year
later. These proposed deadlines are bringing more certainty to the timing of increased demand for our digital
television equipment. Many broadcasters now are budgeting transmission and studio system upgrades to full
digital capability. We also are taking steps to improve the Broadcast Communications segment operating income
at the current revenue levels through ongoing focus on cost controls.

The $4.4 million charge mentioned above included severance and relocation costs of $2.4 million and
$2.0 million, respectively. We estimate that these actions will result in annual pretax cost savings of
$12.0 million.

The severance costs resulted from the layoff of 94 employees from the following functions: engineer-
ing - 36; manufacturing - 26; management and administration - 20; and sales and marketing - 12.
Geographically, the individuals were from our locations in: Littleton, Massachusetts — 26; Rennes, France - 23;
Mason, Ohio - 16; Quincy, Illinois - 12; Sunnyvale, California - 7; Winnersh, U.K. - 6; and Other - 4. All of
these individuals were notified of their termination prior to June 27, 2003, and all will receive severance benefits
prior to August 31, 2003.

Headquarters Expense

Percent
Increase/
2003 2002 (Decrease)

(In millions)

Headquarters expense . ...........ccoouiieanninniiaannnn .. $69.6  $49.1 41.8%

Headquarters expense increased 41.8 percent from $49.1 million in fiscal 2002 to $69.6 million in fiscal
2003. Fiscal 2003 headquarters expense includes severance costs associated with cost-cutting actions aimed at
reducing infrastructure costs ($4.0 million) and write-downs related to the disposal of assets remaining from our
previously exited telephone switch business ($12.4 million). The increase in headquarters expense was also due
to a $4.2 million contribution to our retiring Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer’s
supplemental executive retirement plan account.

We estimate these cost-cutting actions mentioned above will result in annual pretax cost savings of
$13.0 million. Since much of the gross expenses incurred at our corporate headquarters are billed to our
operating segments, a large portion of these cost savings will be recognized in the operating income of our
commercial segments rather than in headquarters expense.

The severance costs resulted from the layoff of 73 employees who were all from management and
administrative functions. Geographically, the individuals were from our locations in: Melbourne, Florida - 70
and Other - 3. All of these individuals were notified of their termination prior to June 27, 2003, and all will
receive severance benefits prior to August 31, 2003.

Fiscal 2002 Compared with Fiscal 2001

Our revenue from product sales and services for fiscal 2002 was $1,875.8 million, a decrease of 4.1 percent
compared to fiscal 2001. Decreased revenues in our Microwave Communications and Network Support segments
were partially offset by increased revenue in our Government Communications Systems, RF Communications
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and Broadcast Communications segments. Qur income before income taxes in fiscal 2002 was $125.1 million
compared to $72.4 million for the prior year. This increase was primarily due to increased fiscal 2002 income
before income taxes in our Government Communications Systems, RF Communications and Broadcast
Communications segments when compared to fiscal 2001; lower net interest expense in fiscal 2002 when
compared to fiscal 2001; and the impact of the $73.5 million write-off of purchased in-process research and
development related to the acquisition of WavTrace, Inc. (“WavTrace”) in fiscal 2001. Income before income
taxes also increased due to goodwill amortization in fiscal 2001 that was not evident in fiscal 2002 pursuant to
our implementation of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”
(“Statement 142”), which requires goodwill to no longer be amortized but rather tested for impairment on a
periodic basis. These increases in income before income taxes were partially offset by greater losses before
income taxes in our Network Support segment in fiscal 2002 when compared to fiscal 2001; lower non-operating
income in fiscal 2002 when compared to fiscal 2001; and higher headquarters expense in fiscal 2002 when
compared to fiscal 2001. Additionally, our Microwave Communications segment experienced a loss before
income taxes of $17.4 million in fiscal 2002 compared to a loss of $58.8 million in fiscal 2001, which includes
the impact of the above mentioned $73.5 million write-off of purchased in-process research and development.

Comparative Statement of Income

QOur comparative statement of income is as follows:

Percent
Increase/
2602 2001 (Decrease)
(In millions)
Revenue from product sales and services ............ ... $ 18758 § 1,955.1 4.1)%
Cost of product sales and services .......... ... .. ... ... L. {1,378.1)  (1,431.1) (3.1)%
GIOSS MAIZIN . ..ottt ettt et e e 497.7 524.0 (5.0)%
To Of TEVEIUE . . . oo 26.5% 26.8%
Engineering, selling and administrative expenses ....................... (400.2) (414.4) 34)%
o Of TEVEIUE . .. . e 21.3% 21.2%
Amortization of goodwill . . ... ... . ... — (22.2) —
Purchased in-process research and development ....................... — (73.5) —
Non-operating income (1) ... . o e 41.0 80.0 (48.8)%
Interest income. ... ... o e 13.3 13.3 —
Interest EXpense . ... ..t e (26.7) (34.8) (23.3)Y%
Income before income taxes . ........... ... .. 125.1 72.4 72.8%
o of TEVENUE . . ... 6.7% 3.7%
INCOmME taKES . o vt ittt e e et e e e (42.5) (51.0) (16.7)%
Net inCOME . ..ot B $ 826 $ 214  286.0%

To Of TEVEIUE . . . ot 4.4% 1.1%

(1) Fiscal 2002 includes a $10.3 million gain from the sale of our minority interest in our GE Harris Energy Controls Systems, LLC joint
venture, a $10.0 million write-down of our investment interest in Terion, Inc. and a $3.7 million write-down of marketable securities.
Fiscal 2001 includes a $33.4 million gain from the sale of our minority interest in our GE-Harris Railway Electronics, LLC joint
venture and a $20.1 million write-down of marketable securities.

Gross Margin: Qur gross margin as a percentage of revenue was 26.5 percent in fiscal 2002 compared to
26.8 percent in fiscal 2001, a decrease of 0.3 percentage points. Both gross margin improvement and higher sales
volume in our RF Communications and Broadcast Communications segments was offset mainly by lower
revenue and lower gross margin in our Network Support segment due to the collapse of the DSL build-out and
weakened international market. The improved gross margin in our RF Communications and Broadcast
Communications segments came from product cost reductions, improved manufacturing processes and
efficiencies gained on higher sales volume and favorable pricing conditions. Qur Government Communications
Systems segment gross margin also was slightly lower than the prior year due to the August 2001 sale of our
Harris Publishing Systems and Baseview Product Subsidiaries (“Publishing Business”), which had high margins.
Additionally, the lower sales volume due to depressed international markets in our Microwave Communications
segment in fiscal 2002 compared to fiscal 2001 negatively impacted our gross margin in fiscal 2002.
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Engineering, Selling and Administrative Expenses: Our engineering, selling and administrative expenses
declined from $414.4 million in fiscal 2001 to $400.2 million in fiscal 2002. As a percentage of revenue, they
remained relatively flat at 21.2 percent of revenue in fiscal 2001 compared to 21.3 percent of revenue in fiscal
2002. Engineering, selling and administrative expenses were significantly lower in our Government Communica-
tions Systems segment due to the August 2001 sale of our Publishing Business. Engineering, selling and
administrative expenses also were significantly lower in our Network Support and Microwave Communications
segments due to cost-cutting actions in response to international market weakness in the microwave radio
market and general market weakness for our network support products. Engineering, selling and administrative
expenses would have declined even more in our Microwave Communications segment had it not been for
planned costs associated with the cost-cutting actions, which included a facility closing and headcount reductions
in several locations. The reductions in engineering, selling and administrative expenses were partially offset by
increased headquarters expense as well as increases in engineering, selling and administrative expenses in our
Broadcast Communications segment due to our acquisition of Hirschmann Multimedia Communications
Network and in our RF Communications segment to support substantially higher sales volume. The increase in
headquarters expenses was associated with idle facility costs and higher expenses from our supplemental
executive retirement plan, which fluctuates as a function of the U.S. stock market.

Overall company-sponsored research and product development costs were $103.9 million in fiscal 2002
versus $113.8 million in fiscal 2001. The decrease was primarily due to a slow-down of spending in our
Microwave Communications segment in correlation with the market delay in demand for our pending new
product introductions such as our broadband wireless access products.

Customer-sponsored research and development, which does not impact engineering, selling and administra-
tive expenses, increased from $372.5 million in fiscal 2001 to $412.3 million in fiscal 2002 primarily as a result
of the U.S. Government continuing significant new spending for the War on Terrorism.

Goodwill Amortization: In June 2001, the FASB issued Statement 142. Under Statement 142, goodwill
and indefinite lived intangible assets are no longer amortized but are reviewed annually (or more frequently if
impairment indicators arise) for impairment. Separable intangible assets that are not deemed to have an
indefinite life continue to be amortized over their useful lives (but with no maximum life). We applied the new
rules on accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2002. Thus,
there was no goodwill amortization in fiscal 2002 compared to $22.2 million in fiscal 2001.

Non-Operating Income: QOur non-operating income decreased from $80.0 million in fiscal 2001 to
$41.0 million in fiscal 2002. Non-operating income in fiscal 2001 includes a $33.4 million gain from the sale of
our minority interest in our GE-Harris Railway Electronics, LLC joint venture and a $20.1 million write-down
of marketable securities. Non-operating income in fiscal 2002 includes a $10.3 million gain from the sale of our
minority interest in our GE Harris Energy Controls Systems, LLC joint venture, a $10.0 million write-down of
our investment interest in Terion, Inc. and a $3.7 million write-down of marketable securities. Non-operating
income also decreased as a result of gains from the sale of securities available for sale, decreasing from
$102.5 million in fiscal 2001 to $64.2 million in fiscal 2002, and higher legal expenses incurred in our offensive
patent infringement pursuits. The gains from the sale of securities available for sale in both years result
primarily from the sale of shares in Intersil Corporation, which were acquired in August 1999 in connection with
the sale of our semiconductor operations. Partially offsetting these decreases was $7.3 million in income from
our equity investments in fiscal 2002 compared to a loss from equity investments of $9.5 million in fiscal 2001.
As of June 28, 2002, we only have one remaining investment that we account for under the equity method of
accounting, which is our minority position in LiveTV, LLC. Expenses and fees associated with marketing and
technology projects, our selected investments and other items reduced non-operating income by $22.8 million in
fiscal 2002 and $26.2 million in fiscal 2001.

Interest Income and Interest Expense: Our interest income was unchanged at $13.3 million in fiscal 2002
and 2001. Cur interest expense decreased from $34.8 million in fiscal 2001 to $26.7 million in fiscai 2002
primarily due to a $110.5 million reduction of total debt from $419.4 million at June 29, 2001 to $308.9 million
at June 28, 2002.

Income Taxes: Our provision for income taxes as a percentage of pretax income was 70.4 percent in fiscal
2001 versus 34.0 percent in fiscal 2002. The high rate in fiscal 2001 was a result of the non-deductibility of the
write-off of purchased in-process research and development resulting from our WavTrace acquisition. In both
fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2002, the impact of export sales reduced our total tax rate below the statutory rate,
including state income taxes. Fiscal 2002 also benefited from the favorable resolution of certain outstanding state
tax liabilities, for which we had previously provided. The tax impact of foreign source income and losses
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increased our tax rates in fiscal 2002 and fiscal 2001. Fiscal 2001 also benefited from stock sales that had a
higher tax basis than the basis used in calculating gains for financial accounting purposes. Non-deductible
goodwill amortization increased our tax rate in fiscal 2001.

Return on Revenue: Our net income as a percentage of revenue increased from 1.1 percent in fiscal 2001
to 4.4 percent in fiscal 2002. The increase was primarily due to the reasons previously discussed.

Selected financial information relating to geographical regions and export sales is set forth in Note 23:
Business Segments in the Notes to Financial Statements.
Discussion of Business Segments

Government Communications Systems Segment

Percent
Increase/
2002 2001 (Decrease)
(In millions)
Revenue from product sales and services ............c.ovevinvinn... $924.4  $848.3 9.0%
Segment operating iflCoOmE .. ...ttt e iiaeennennns $ 855 $ 709 20.6%
Do Of FEVENUE . . .. .o e 9.2% 8.4%

Government Communications Systems segment revenue in fiscal 2002 increased 9.0 percent from fiscal
2001, and income before income taxes in fiscal 2002 increased 20.6 percent from fiscal 2001. Growth in our
Government Communications Systems segment revenues underscores the general health of this business, which
continues to expand its customer base with significant new contracts across all areas of airborne, spaceborne and
ground communications. The segment’s operating margin continues to benefit from higher performance award
fees as well as lower operating costs due to the sale of our Harris Publishing Systems and Baseview Products
subsidiaries in the first quarter of fiscal 2002.

In July 2002, our Government Communications Systems segment won its largest contract ever — a 15-year,
$1.7 billion contract to integrate and modernize the FAA’s Telecommunications Infrastructure. Total value of
the program including options could reach $3.5 billion through 2017. The FAA Telecommunications
Infrastructure program will consolidate telecommunications at more than 5,000 FAA facilities nationwide while
reducing operating costs, enhancing network security and improving service and reliability. In the second quarter,
we won a position on the Joint Strike Fighter program, which we consider the second largest program win in our
history. We currently expect to provide more than $2 billion in avionics work over the anticipated 20-year life of
the program.

Also in July 2002, our Government Communications Systems segment was awarded a one-year, $43 million
contract to provide operations and maintenance services for the U.S. Air Force Satellite Control Network’s
communications functions at Schriever AFB, Colorado and Onizuka AFS, California. The contract contains
options that could increase the potential revenue to $355 million by 2009.

In addition, our Government Communications Systems segment was awarded an eight-year, $200 million
contract with the U.S. Census Bureau, a new customer for us. The program will provide a computer database of
all addresses and locations where people live or work, covering an estimated 115 million residences and
60 million businesses in the United States. For fiscal 2002, the segment booked firm orders for $930 million.

RF Communications Segmemnt

Percent
Increase/
2002 2001 {Decrease)
(In millions)
Revenue from product sales and services ................coi.. .. $258.3  $223.1 15.8%
Segment operating income .......... ... i $ 51,6 § 325 58.8%
B Of TEVERUE . ... . 200%  14.6%

RF Communications segment revenue in fiscal 2002 increased 15.8 percent from fiscal 2001, and income
before income taxes in fiscal 2002 increased 58.8 percent from fiscal 2001. This success is related in great part
to our ongoing support of the War on Terrorism with our leading-edge Falcon® II family of secure tactical
radios. Increases in income outpaced revenue growth as manufacturing efficiencies, product cost reductions in
our Falcon® II family of products and favorable pricing conditions were reflected in the operating results.
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During the second quarter of 2002, our RF Communications segment won a contract with potential
revenues of more than $200 million to supply high-frequency radios for the United Kingdom’s Bowman Tactical
Radio Programme, one of the most important land-based military projects in recent U.K. history. During the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2002, this segment won a key position on a program that the U.S. Department of
Defense calls its “Radio of the Future” — the Joint Tactical Radio System. We were selected as part of a team
to provide system design, development and production for the first “cluster” of a five-cluster development
program that will provide advanced radio communications for all U.S. military forces. RF Communications also
plans to bid on the Joint Tactical Radio System Clusters 2-4, which will be awarded over the next
12-24 months. The remaining clusters have a total value of approximately $5 billion.

Microwave Communications Segment

Percent
Increase/
2002 2001 (Decrease)
(In millions)
Revenue from product sales and services ....................c..... $288.9  $430.0 (32.8)%
Segment operating 108S . ... ..ottt $(17.4) $(58.8) (70.4)%
o Of FEVERUE . . . oottt (6.0)% (13.7)%

Microwave Communications segment revenue in fiscal 2002 decreased 32.8 percent from fiscal 2001, and
the segment recognized a loss before income taxes in fiscal 2002 of $17.4 million compared to a loss before
income taxes in fiscal 2001 of $58.8 million. In fiscal 2001 our Microwave Communications segment’s results
include a $73.5 million write-off of purchased in-process research and development. Revenue and income are
down in this segment primarily as a result of weak international markets where a lack of capital has radically
reduced the expansion of telecom infrastructure. The North American microwave market remained healthy,
driven by capacity upgrades to accommodate increased cellular usage and the expansion of cellular infrastructure
to rural areas. We continue to maintain our leading market position in North America, while aggressively
lowering costs to cope with the near-term market downturn in international business.

Network Support Segment

Percent
Increase/
2002 2001 (Decrease)
(In millions)
Revenue from product sales and services ..., $ 572  $122.0 (53.1)%
Segment operating loSs .. ... ... oot $(10.3) $ (0.6) 1,616.7%

Do Of FEVERUE . . . .o o ettt e e e (180)% (0.5)%

Network Support segment revenue in fiscal 2002 decreased 53.1 percent from fiscal 2001, and the segment
recognized a loss before income taxes in fiscal 2002 of $10.3 million compared to a loss before income taxes in
fiscal 2001 of $0.6 million. This segment continues to suffer from the collapse of the Digital Subscriber Line
build-out and weakened international markets. Cost-reduction programs implemented in this segment earlier in
fiscal 2002 helped to limit the losses of this segment in fiscal 2002.

Broadcast Communications Segment

Percent
Increase/
2002 2001 (Decrease)
(In millions)
Revenue from product sales and services ............. .. ......... .. $355.1  $336.7 5.5%
Segment operating iNCOMIE ... ...t v ittt $ 372  $ 350 6.3%

Do Of FEVEIUE . . .o\ttt 10.5%  10.4%

Broadcast Communications segment revenue in fiscal 2002 increased 5.5 percent from fiscal 2001, and
income before income taxes in fiscal 2002 increased 6.3 percent from the prior year. These increases were
largely a result of the continuing transition of U.S. broadcasters to digital standards, including medium to small
commercial TV stations as well as PBS stations that have to meet their FCC-mandated guidelines for the
conversion from analog to digital broadcasting. Sales remained soft for automation and studio systems as
broadcasters continued to delay discretionary purchases in response to low advertising revenues.
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In the first quarter of fiscal 2002, we acquired the Hirschmann Multimedia Communications Network
business, an Austria-based leader in European-standard digital television and radio transmitters, for $8.6 million.

Liguidity and Financial Positien

Net cash provided by operating activities: Our net cash provided by operating activities was $152.8 million
in fiscal 2003 compared to $206.6 miilion in fiscal 2002. The positive cash flows from operating activities in
fiscal 2003 are due to continuing improved asset management in all of our segments and strong profits and
exceptional asset management performance in our Government Communications Systems and RF Communica-
tions segments. During fiscal 2003 the improved asset management resulted in positive cash flows from
inventory, unbilled costs, trade payables, advance payments and unearned income and accrued compensation and
benefits. These improvements were partially offset by negative cash flows from increased accounts and notes
receivable that were driven by higher fourth quarter revenues in our RF Communications, Government
Communications Systems and Microwave Communications segments. During fiscal 2002, working capital
reduction programs in all of our segments as well as sales volume decreases in our Network Support and
Microwave Communications segments led to decreases in inventories and accounts and notes receivable. This
improvement was partially offset by a reduction in cash flows as a result of lower accounts payable on lower
volumes in fiscal 2002.

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities: Qur net cash used in investing activities was
$29.3 million in fiscal 2003 compared to net cash provided by investing activities of $29.3 million in fiscal 2002.
Cash used in investing activities in fiscal 2003 was due to additions of plant and equipment of $73.0 million and
cash paid for selected investments of $5.4 million, which was partially offset by proceeds from the sale of our
minority interest in our LiveTV, LLC venture of $19.0 million and proceeds from the sale of securities available
for sale of $30.1 million. Cash provided by investing activities in fiscal 2002 was due to the proceeds from the
sale of securities available for sale of $69.1 million and $23.0 million of proceeds from the sale of our minority
interest in our GE Harris Energy Controls Systems, LLC joint venture, which was partially offset by additions
of plant and equipment of $45.9 million, $9.4 million of cash paid for.our acquisition of the Hirschmann
Multimedia Communications Network business and $7.5 million of cash paid for selected investments.

The increase in our additions of plant and equipment from $45.9 million in fiscal 2002 to $73.0 million in
fiscal 2003 was primarily due to our investment in a network operations command center for our FAA
Telecommunications Infrastructure program and the purchase of a building in Rochester, New York to support
the growth in our RF Communications segment. Our total additions in fiscal 2004 are expected to be in the
$80 million to $85 million range.

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities: QOur net cash provided by financing activities in fiscal
2003 was $95.0 million compared to net cash used in financing activities in fiscal 2002 of $114.3 million. The
net cash provided by financing activities in fiscal 2003 was primarily due to net proceeds from debt borrowings
of $119.9 million, which reflects the net receipt of $145.2 million from the private placement of $150.0 million
of our 3.5 percent convertible debentures and the retirement of $30.5 million our 6.38 percent notes payable
during fiscal 2003. Other items included in net cash provided by financing activities in fiscal 2003 were cash
dividends of $21.2 million, cash paid for the purchase and retirement of common stock of $6.0 million and
proceeds from the issuance of common stock of $2.3 million upon the exercise of options. In fiscal 2003, we
issued 289,975 shares of common stock to employees under the terms of our option and incentive plans.

The net cash used in financing activities in fiscal 2002 was primarily due to net payments of debt
borrowings of $110.5 million, which were primarily attributable to the payment of $98.6 million of our
6.65 percent debentures in fiscal 2002, Other items included in net cash used in financing activities in fiscal
2002 were cash dividends of $13.2 million and proceeds from the issuance of common stock of $9.4 million
upon the exercise of options. In fiscal 2002, we issued 523,219 shares of common stock to employees under the
terms of our option and incentive plans.

In fiscal 2000, our board of directors approved a share repurchase program, which authorizes us to
repurchase up to 15 million shares through open market transactions, in negotiated block transactions or
pursuant to tender offers. In fiscal 2003, we used $6.0 million to repurchase 217,500 shares of our common
stock. In fiscal 2002, we did not repurchase any shares of our common stock. An authorization to repurchase an
additional 1.5 million shares under this repurchase program still exists. We currently expect that we will
repurchase shares of common stock to offset the dilutive effect of shares issued under our stock incentive plans.
Additionally, if warranted by market conditions, we will consider accelerating our purchases.
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Capital Structure and Resources: We have available a committed syndicated credit facility with various
banks that currently provides for borrowings up to $212.5 million under a 3-Year Credit Agreement, which
expires in May 2004. A pricing matrix based upon our long-term debt rating assigned by Standard and Poor’s
Ratings Group and Moody’s Investors Service determines interest rates on borrowings under this facility and
related fees. The availability of this facility is not contingent upon our debt rating. We are not required to
maintain compensating balances in connection with this agreement. At June 27, 2003 no amounts were
borrowed under this facility, but availability of borrowings under this facility does enable us to issue commercial
paper. The financial covenants contained in this facility include, among others, maintenance of consolidated
tangible net worth of not less than $813.2 million (which amount was initially $700 million and is subject to
further increase), maintenance of a total debt to earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization
ratio of not more than 3.0 and a limit on total debt to $800 million. This credit facility also includes negative
covenants (i) limiting the creation of liens or other encumbrances, (ii) limiting certain sale and leaseback
transactions, and (iii) limiting certain sales or other dispositions of assets other than in the ordinary course of
business. In addition, this facility includes certain provisions for acceleration of maturity in the case of a
(a) “cross default” with other indebtedness in an amount in excess of $25 million, (b) final uninsured judgment
in excess of $25 million which remains unpaid or discharged, or (c¢) change of control, including if a person or
group of persons acquires more than 25 percent of our voting stock. Given the impending expiration of this
facility, we are assessing entering into a new facility.

We have an effective shelf registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
which provides for the issuance of debt securities of up to $500 million.

On August 26, 2002, we completed the private placement of $150 million of our 3.5% Convertible
Debentures due 2022. The debentures are unsecured obligations convertible, following certain events, into shares
of our common stock at an initial conversion price of $45.25 per share, subject to adjustment. The debentures
were issued at 100 percent of the principal amount, less a discount of 2.5 percent to the initial purchasers. We
may redeem the debentures commencing August 2007 at 100 percent of the principal amount plus accrued
interest. Holders may require us to repurchase the debentures, in whole or in part, on specified dates in 2007,
2012 and 2017 or upon the occurrence of certain other events at 100 percent of the principal amount plus
accrued interest. The debentures bear interest at an annual rate of 3.5 percent. The interest rate will be reset in
August 2007, 2012 and 2017, but in no event will it be reset below 3.5 percent or above 5.5 percent per annum.

In addition to our $150 million 3.5% convertible debentures, we have outstanding unsecured long-term debt
of $251.6 million. The earliest scheduled maturity of any long-term debt is 2007.

We have uncommitted short-term lines of credit aggregating $54.8 million from various U.S. and
international banks, of which $23.6 million was available on June 27, 2003. These lines provide for borrowings at
various interest rates, typically may be terminated upon notice, may be used on such terms as mutually agreed
to by the banks and us and are reviewed annually for renewal or modification. These lines do not require
compensating balances. We have a short-term commercial paper program in place, which we may utilize to
satisfy short-term cash requirements. This program has not been used since the private placement on August 26,
2002 of $150 million of our 3.5% convertible debentures. There were no borrowings under the commercial paper
program at June 27, 2003.

Our debt is currently rated “BBB” by Standard and Poor’s Rating Group and “Baa2” by Moody’s Investors
Service. We expect to maintain operating ratios, fixed-charge coverage ratios and balance sheet ratios sufficient
for retention of these debt ratings. However, there are no assurances that our credit ratings will not be reduced
in the future. If our credit rating is lowered below “investment grade,” we may not be able to issue short-term
commercial paper, but would instead need to borrow under our other credit facilities or look for other
alternatives.

Management currently believes that existing cash, funds generated from operations, sales of marketable
securities, the credit facilities and access to the public and private debt markets will be sufficient to provide for
our anticipated requirements for working capital, capital expenditures and stock repurchases, if any, under the
current repurchase program for the next 12 months and the foreseeable future.
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At June 27, 2003 we had contractual cash obligations to repay debt (including capital lease obligations,
which are immaterial), to purchase goods and services and to make payments under operating leases. Payments
due under these long-term obligations are as follows:

Cbligations Due by Fiscal Year

2005 2007
and and After
Total 2004 2006 2008 20608
(In millions)
Long-termdebt........ ..o $402.4 $ 08 $ 02 $151.4  $250.0
Purchase obligations............ ... ... 347.2 272.0 50.0 8.7 16.5
Operating lease commitments . ..................... 68.7 17.8 25.9 15.7 9.3
Total contractual cash obligations. .. ................ $818.3 $290.6 $76.1 $1758  $275.8

The purchase obligations of $347.2 million noted above include $267.7 million of purchase obligations
related to our Government Communications Systems segment, which are fully funded under contracts with the
U.S. Government.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements: We have entered into surety bonds, standby letter of credit agreements
and other arrangements with financial institutions and customers primarily relating to the guarantee of future
performance on certain contracts to provide products and services to customers and to obtain insurance policies
with our insurance carriers.

At June 27, 2003 we had commitments related to contingent liabilities on outstanding letters of credit,
guarantees and other arrangements, as follows:

Expiratien of Commitments
by Fiscal Year

After
Total 2004 2005 2006 2006

(In millions)

Standby letters of credit used for:

BIdS .o $27 $23 $— $04 $—
Down payments ...... ... 18.5 16.0 2.5 — —
Performance ....... ... e 26.6 19.9 5.4 0.9 0.4
Financial assurances . ............... i, 12 68 04 — —
55.0 45.0 8.3 1.3 0.4

Surety bonds used for:
BidS .o 0.1 0.1 — — —
Performance ........... . i e 30.9 30.5 —_— 0.4 —
Financial assurances .. .............. ... i i 3.1 30 01 — =
34.1 33.6 0.1 0.4 —
GUArANTEES . . . .ottt e e 1.9 06 04 04 05
Total commitments . ... ...t .. $91.0 $79.2 $8.8 $2.1 %09

&
ll
||

We do not have material financial guarantees or other contractual commitments that are reasonably likely
to adversely affect liquidity. In addition, we do not have any related party transactions that materially affect our
results of operations, cash flow or financial condition.
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Comparative Financial Position:

Our comparative financial position is as follows:

As of As of Percent
June 27, June 28, Increase/
2003 2002 (Decrease)
(In millions, except per share amounts)
Cash and cash equivalents .............. ... ... ...c.coiiiiinnn $ 4426 § 226.2 95.7%
Marketable securities . . ... i 23.1 522 (55.71)%
Other current @ssets . . ...ovve it it e e 892.0 875.1 1.9%
Current liabilities ... ... ... (495.5) (425.6) 16.4%
Working capital ... $ 8622 § 7279 18.5%
Goodwill ... o § 2281 § 2152 6.0%
Non-current deferred income tax asset ...............c.coon.... $ 204 $§ 260 (21.5)%
Long-termdebt ........ ... ... ... $ 4016 $§ 2830 41.9%
Total shareholders’ equity . ...... ..o $1,183.2  $1,149.9 2.9%
Book value pershare ........ ... ... $ 1782 $ 17.33 2.8%

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Our cash and cash equivalents increased $216.4 million in fiscal 2003 due
primarily to the net receipt of $145.2 million from the private placement of convertible debentures, cash
provided by operating activities of $152.8 million as discussed above, cash receipts related to the sale of our
minority interest in our LiveTV, LLC venture of $19.0 million and proceeds from the sale of securities available
for sale of $30.1 million. These increases were partially offset by the repayment of our $30.5 million 6.38 percent
notes payable to banks, $73.0 million in additions of plant and equipment, $21.2 million of cash dividends paid
and $6.0 million paid to repurchase 217,500 shares of our common stock.

Marketable Securities: Our marketable securities decreased from $52.2 million as of June 28, 2002 to
$23.1 million as of June 27, 2003. The decrease was primarily due to our sale of a portion of our holdings in
Intersil Corporation and the sale of the remainder of our holdings in Advanced Fibre Communications, Inc. and
Synopsis, Inc.

Working Capital: Our working capital increased 18.5 percent from $727.9 million as of June 28, 2002 to
$862.2 million as of June 27, 2003. The $134.3 million increase was due primarily to increases in cash and cash
equivalents as discussed above.

Goodwill:  Our goodwill increased from $215.2 million as of June 28, 2002 to $228.1 million as of June 27,
2003. The increase was due primarily to the final allocation of the purchase price related to the Broadcast
Communications segment’s acquisition of Hirschmann Multimedia Communications Network business and
foreign currency translation adjustments.

Non-Current Deferred Income Tax Asset: Our non-current deferred income tax asset was $26.0 million as
of June 28, 2002 versus $20.4 million as of June 27, 2003. The decrease is primarily due to lower amounts of
tax loss and credit carryforwards net of valuation allowances. For additional information, see Note 22: Income
Taxes in our Notes to Financial Statements.

Purchased In-Process Research and Development

In August 2000, we purchased WavTrace, a developer of broadband microwave radio systems for high-
speed wireless access to the Internet and other data, voice and video services. Prior to the acquisition, we owned
slightly less than 20 percent of WavTrace. The purchase price for the remaining approximately 80 percent is
valued at $144.0 million. The purchase price is calculated as follows:

(In millions)

Cash consideration paid to former WavTrace shareholders .......................... $125.9
Cash paid for acquisition COSIS ... ...ttt 2.6
Unvested WavTrace options converted to Harris options . . ......... ... ... ivun... 1.2
Assumed labilities .. ... .. 16.7
Less cash acquired . ... ...ttt _(2.4)

$144.0

37




In connection with the acquisition, we allocated $73.5 million of the purchase price to an in-process
research and development project. This allocation represents the estimated fair value based on risk-adjusted cash
flows related to the incomplete products. At the date of acquisition, the development of this project had not yet
reached technological feasibility and the in-process research and development had no alternative future uses.
Accordingly, these costs were expensed as a one-time charge to earnings in the first quarter of fiscal 2001.

In making the purchase price allocation to in-process research and development, we relied on present value
calculations of income, an analysis of project accomplishments and completion costs and an assessment of
overall contribution and project risk. The amounts assigned to the in-process research and development were
associated with one significant research project for which technological feasibility had not been established. This
project was for the development of the ClearBurst™ GB product (formerly known as the PM 2000).

ClearBurst™ GB is a point-to-multipoint microwave radio system that is a broadband wireless option to
deliver the Internet and other multimedia services at speeds up to 180 Mbp/s per user. The ClearBurst™ GB
with BigBurst airlink will use adaptive time division duplexing, which is expected to allow for 100 percent
efficient use of the available spectrum. ClearBurst™ GB will also use dynamic asymmetry to adjust for the
different data traffic levels of small and large customers. The technology allocates bandwidth between the uplink
and downlink of a frequency channel to accommodate traffic. As a result, adaptive time division duplexing is
expected to provide greater efficiency than predecessor technologies and support 15 times more customers than
previous technologies. The estimated stage of completion of the ClearBurst™ GB project at the time of the
acquisition was 80 percent (considering time-based, cost-based and milestone-based completion measures).
ClearBurst™ GB does not have any significant leverage on any existing technology developed outside of this
project.

The value assigned to purchased in-process research and development was determined by estimating the
costs to develop the purchased in-process research and development into commercially viable products and
discounting the net cash flows to their present value using a discount rate of 35 percent.

During fiscal 2003, primary development efforts for this in-process research and development project were
completed and the business responsibility and project engineers were transferred from the Microwave
Communications segment to the Government Communications Systems segment. We believe this technology
will generate economic benefits over several years within the Government Communications Systems segment.

Retirement Plans

Retirement benefits for substantially all of our employees are provided primarily through a defined
contribution retirement plan having profit sharing and savings elements. We also provide limited health-care
benefits to retirees who have 10 or more years of service. All of our obligations under our retirement plans have
been fully funded by our contributions, the provision for which totaled $58.0 million in fiscal 2003.

Impact of Foreign Exchange

Approximately 47 percent of our international business is transacted in local currency environments. The
impact of translating the assets and liabilities of these operations to U.S. dollars is included as a component of
shareholders’ equity. At June 27, 2003, the cumulative translation adjustment reduced shareholders’ equity by
$13.0 million compared to a reduction of $22.8 million at June 28, 2002.

We utilize foreign currency hedging instruments to minimize the currency risk of international transactions.
Gains and losses resulting from currency rate fluctuations did not have a material effect on our results in fiscal
2003, 2002 or 2001.

Impact of Inflation
To the extent feasible, we have consistently followed the practice of adjusting our prices to reflect the
impact of inflation on salaries and fringe benefits for employees and the cost of purchased materials and services.

Market Risk Management

In the normal course of doing business, we are exposed to the risks associated with foreign currency
exchange rates, fluctuations in the market value of our equity securities available for sale and changes in interest
rates. We employ established policies and procedures governing the use of financial instruments to manage our
exposure to such risks.
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Foreign Exchange and Currency: We use foreign exchange contracts and options to hedge both balance
sheet and future foreign currency commitments. Generally, these foreign exchange contracts offset foreign
currency denominated inventory and purchase commitments from suppliers, accounts receivable from and future
committed sales to customers and intercompany loans. We believe the use of foreign currency financial
instruments should reduce the risks that arise from doing business in international markets. At June 27, 2003,
we had open foreign exchange contracts with a notional amount of $95.7 million, of which $18.1 million were
classified as cash flow hedges and $77.6 million were classified as fair value hedges. This compares to total
foreign exchange contracts with a notional amount of $83.5 million as of June 28, 2002, of which $44.8 million
were classified as cash flow hedges and $38.7 million were classified as fair value hedges. At June 27, 2003,
contract expiration dates range from less than one month to two years with a weighted average contract life of
0.3 years.

More specifically, the foreign exchange contracts classified as cash flow hedges are primarily being used to
hedge currency exposures from cash flows anticipated from the United Kingdom Bowman Programme in our RF
Communications segment. This contract for our tactical radio products was awarded in the second quarter of
fiscal 2002. Under the contract, the customer pays in Pounds Sterling (“GBP”). We also have payments to
local suppliers in GBP on this program. We have hedged the forecasted sales and vendor payments denominated
in GBP to maintain our anticipated profit margin in U.S. dollars. As of June 27, 2003, we estimated that a
pretax loss of $0.1 million would be reclassified into earnings from comprehensive income within the next two
years related to these transactions.

The net gain included in our earnings in fiscal 2003 and 2002 representing the amount of fair value and
cash flow hedges’ ineffectiveness was $0.2 million and $0.7 million, respectively. No amounts were recognized in
our earnings in fiscal 2003 and 2002 related to the component of the derivative instruments’ gain or loss
excluded from the assessment of hedge effectiveness. In addition, no amounts were recognized in our earnings in
fiscal 2003 and 2002 related to hedged firm commitments that no longer qualify as fair value hedges. All of
these derivatives were recorded at their fair value on the balance sheet in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”
(“Statement 133”).

Factors that could impact the effectiveness of our hedging programs for foreign currency include accuracy
of sales estimates, volatility of currency markets and the cost and availability of hedging instruments. A
10 percent adverse change in currency exchange rates for our foreign currency derivatives held at June 27, 2003
would have an impact of approximately $9.3 million on the fair value of such instruments. This quantification of
exposure to the market risk associated with foreign exchange financial instruments does not take into account
the offsetting impact of changes in the fair value of our foreign denominated assets, liabilities and firm
commitments.

Marketable Securities: We currently have a portfolio of marketable equity securities available for sale.
These investments result from the retained interest in sold or spun-off businesses and the investment into start-
up companies that have technology or products that are of interest to us. The fair market value of these
securities at June 27, 2003, was $23.1 million compared to $52.2 million at June 28, 2002. This decrease was
due primarily to the sale of some of these investments in fiscal 2003. The unrealized gains and losses related to
our marketable securities are included as a component of shareholders’ equity. These investments historically
have had higher volatility than most market indices. A 10 percent adverse change in the quoted market price of
marketable equity securities would have an impact of approximately $2.3 million on the fair market value of
these securities.

We utilize option contracts from time to time in the form of cashless collars to hedge anticipated cash
flows from the sale of marketable securities. Contracts are generally one year or less. At June 27, 2003, we had
no open option contracts, which compares to open option contracts for 175,000 shares of Intersil Corporation
stock at a weighted average strike price of $32.26 as of June 28, 2002. These collars were classified as cash flow
hedges and recorded at their fair value on the balance sheet in accordance with Statement 133. The fair market
value of these collars, reflected in the caption “Other assets” in our Consolidated Balance Sheet at June 28,
2002, was $1.9 million. Factors that could impact the effectiveness of our hedging programs for marketable
securities include accuracy of cash flow estimates, volatility of security markets and the cost and availability of
hedging instruments.

Interest Rates: We utilize a balanced mix of debt maturities along with both fixed-rate and variable-rate
debt and available lines of credit to manage our exposures to changes in interest rates. We do not expect
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changes in inferest rates to have a material effect on income or cash flows in fiscal 2004, although there can be
no assurances that interest rates will not change significantly.

Environmental Matters

We are actively engaged in complying with environmental protection laws and we have ongoing internal
compliance programs. The cost of environmental capital projects in fiscal 2003 and 2002 was immaterial. We
estimate that the cost in fiscal 2004 for environmental-related capital projects also will be immaterial. Under the
Superfund Act or similar state environmental laws, we also have potential liability at various waste sites
designated for clean up. We are named as a potentially responsible party at 14 such sites where future liabilities
could exist. These sites include two sites owned by us, eight sites associated with our former graphics or
semiconductor locations and four treatment or disposal sites not owned by us that contain hazardous substances
allegedly attributable to us from past operations. Four of the eight sites associated with our former graphics or
semiconductor sites were sold to Intersil Corporation. We routinely assess our contingencies, obligations and
commitments to clean up and monitor sites in light of in-depth studies, analysis by environmental experts and
legal reviews. At the two sites we own and at five sites associated with our former locations, we are involved
primarily in monitoring and remediation programs that have been implemented in cooperation with various
environmental agencies. At one of the sites associated with our former locations, we have provided
indemnification to the purchaser for potential undiscovered future liabilities, and at another we have provided
indemnification to the purchaser for liabilities for which we, in turn, have been indemnified by a prior owner. At
the other sites, we are involved as one of numerous potentially responsible parties.

In ascertaining environmental exposures, we must assess the extent of contamination, the nature of remedial
actions, continually evolving governmental standards and the number, participation level and financial viability of
other potentially responsible parties and other similar variables. Based upon internal and third-party studies, as
well as the remediation and monitoring expense history at the two sites we own and at six of the eight sites
associated with our former locations, the number and solvency of potentially responsible parties at the other sites
and an assessment of other relevant factors, we have estimated that our discounted liability under the Superfund
Act and other environmental statutes and regulations for identified sites, using a 7.5 percent discount rate, is
approximately $3.9 million. This liability is accrued in the June 27, 2003 Consolidated Balance Sheet. The
expected aggregate undiscounted amount that will be incurred over the next 20 to 25 years (depending on the
number of years for each site) is approximately $6.4 million. The expected payments for the next five years are:
fiscal 2004 — $0.4 million; fiscal 2005 — $0.6 million; fiscal 2006 — $0.6 million; fiscal 2007 — $0.6 million;
fiscal 2008 — $0.4 million; and the aggregate amount thereafter is approximately $3.8 million. For additional
information regarding environmental matters, see Item 3 “Legal Proceedings.”

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

As described in Note 2: Accounting Changes in our Notes to Financial Statements, there are accounting
pronouncements that have recently been issued but not yet implemented by us. Note 2 describes the potential
impact that these pronouncements are expected to have on our financial position, cash flows or results of
operations.

Cutlook

QOur two government communications businesses are driving outstanding growth, and we expect continuing
strong performance from both in fiscal 2004, Growth in these two businesses is driven not only by significant
new communications infrastructure programs by the U.S. and other countries around the world, but also by our
ability to understand customer needs, to apply leading-edge technology to system requirements and to
outperform expectations on a regular basis.

We continue to believe in the long-term potential of the telecom and broadcast markets. Operating income
in each of our commercial businesses is expected to show noticeable improvement in fiscal 2004, as a result of
the cumulative effects of cost-reduction actions at the divisions and at the corporate headquarters. We also have
maintained aggressive research and development activities, and each business has extensive product and market
leadership positions. As the markets improve in fiscal 2004 and beyond, we are on solid footing to serve a
growing customer base.

Non-operating income will likely be minimal, compared to $23.7 million in fiscal 2003. However, we have
received recent positive rulings in two intellectual property litigation cases, against Sanyo North America
Corporation and Ericsson, Inc., with an approximate combined net value of $50 million. Awards in these cases

40




could increase non-operating income in fiscal 2004, but the results of appeals, ultimate outcome and the timing
of any potential payments cannot be predicted. We remain strongly committed to using our technology assets to
create additional shareholder returns in the future.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies

In preparing our financial statements and accounting for the underlying transactions and balances, we apply
our accounting policies as disclosed in our Notes to Financial Statements. We consider the policies discussed
below as critical to an understanding of our financial statements because their application places the most
significant demands on our judgment, with financial reporting results relying on estimates about the effect of
matters that are inherently uncertain. Specific risks for these critical accounting policies are described in the
following paragraphs. The impact and any associated risks related to these policies on our business operations
are discussed throughout this “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations” where such policies affect our reported and expected financial results. For a detailed discussion of
the application of these and other accounting policies, see Note I: Significant Accounting Policies in our Notes
to Financial Statements. Senior management has discussed the development and selection of the critical
accounting policies and the related disclosure included herein with the Audit Committiee of our board of
directors. Preparation of this Annual Report requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of our financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may
differ from those estimates.

Besides estimates that meet the “critical” accounting policy criteria, we make many other accounting
estimates in preparing our financial statements and related disclosures. All estimates, whether or not deemed
critical, affect reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses as well as disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities. Estimates are based on experience and other information available prior to the issuance of
the financial statements. Materially different results can occur as circumstances change and additional
information becomes known, including for estimates that we do not deem “critical.”

Revenue Recognition on Long-Term Contracts and Contract Estimates

A significant portion of our business is derived from long-term development and production contracts,
which are accounted for under the provisions of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’
(“AICPA”) audit and accounting guide, “Audits of Federal Government Contractors,” and the AICPA’s
Statement of Position No. 81-1, “Accounting for Performance of Construction-Type and Certain Production-
Type Contracts” (“SOP 81-17"). Revenues related to long-term contracts are recorded using the percentage-of-
completion method generally measured by the costs incurred on each contract to-date against estimated total
contract costs at completion (“‘cost-to-cost”) with consideration given for risk of performance and estimated
profit. The percentage-of-completion method of revenue recognition is used in our Government Communications
Systems, RF Communications, Broadcast Communications and Microwave Communications segments.
Revenues are recorded on certain long-term production contracts within our RF Communications segment using
the units of delivery method rather than the cost-to-cost method. Under the units of delivery method, sales and
profits are recorded based on the ratio of actual units delivered to estimated total units to be delivered under the
contract. Amounts representing contract change orders, claims or other items that may change the scope of a
contract are included in sales only when they can be reliably estimated and realization is probable. Incentives or
penalties and award fees applicable to performance on contracts are considered in estimating sales and profit
rates, and are recorded when there is sufficient information to assess anticipated contract performance. Incentive
provisions, which increase or decrease earnings based solely on a single significant event, generally are not
recognized until the event occurs. Contracts generally are not segmented. If contracts are segmented, they meet
the segmenting criteria stated in SOP 81-1.

Recognition of profit on long-term contracts requires estimates of: the contract value or total contract
revenue; the total cost at completion; and the measurement of progress toward completion. The estimated profit
or loss on a contract is equal to the difference between the estimated contract value and the estimated total cost
at completion. Due to the long-term nature of many of our programs, developing the estimated total cost at
completion often requires significant judgment. Factors that must be considered in estimating the work to be
completed include labor productivity and availability of labor, the nature and complexity of the work to be
performed, availability of materials, subcontractor performance, the impact of delayed performance, availability
and timing of funding from the customer and the recoverability of claims outside the original contract included
in any estimate to complete. We review cost performance and estimates to complete on our ongoing and
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acquired contracts at least quarterly and in many cases more frequently. If a change in estimated cost to
complete a contract is determined to have an impact on contract earnings, we will record a positive or negative
adjustment to estimated earnings when identified. As of June 27, 2003 the amount of unbilled costs and accrued
earnings on fixed-price contracts on our Consolidated Balance Sheet was $164.8 million compared to

$178.6 million as of June 28, 2002. These amounts include gross costs and accrued income, which is netted
against billings and progress payments. A significant change in an estimate on one or more programs could have
a material effect on our statement of financial position and results of operations. For example, a one percent
variance in our estimate of accrued income booked as of June 27, 2003 on all open fixed-price contracts would
impact our pretax income and our cost of product sales and services by $4.3 million.

Provisions for Excess and Obsolete Inventory Losses

We value our inventory at the lower of cost or market. We balance the need to maintain prudent inventory
levels to ensure competitive delivery performance with the risk of excess or obsolete inventory due to changing
technology and custemer requirements. We regularly review inventory quantities on hand and record a provision
for excess and obsolete inventory based primarily on our estimated forecast of product demand and production
requirements. The review of excess and obsolete inventory primarily relates to our Microwave Communications,
Broadcast Communications, Network Support and RF Communications segments. Several factors may influence
the sale and use of our inventories, including our decisions to exit a product line, technological change and new
product development. These factors could result in a change in the amount of obsolete inventory quantities on
hand. Additionally, our estimates of future product demand may prove to be inaccurate, in which case we may
have understated or overstated the provision required for excess and obsolete inventory. In the future, if we
determine that our inventory was overvalued, we would be required to recognize such costs in “Cost of product
sales and services” in our Consolidated Statement of Income at the time of such determination, Likewise, if we
determine our inventory is undervalued, we may have overstated “Cost of product sales and services” in previous
periods and would be required to recognize such additional income. As of June 27, 2003, our reserve for
obsolete and excess inventory was $43.7 million or 17 percent of our gross inventory balance, which compares to
our reserve of $38.5 million or 14 percent of the gross inventory balance as of June 28, 2002. We recorded
$24.4 million, $20.6 million and $10.5 million in inventory write-down charges during fiscal 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively. In fiscal 2003, inventory write-downs of $17.6 million related to our exit of unprofitable
products in our Microwave Communications and Network Support segments and the shutdown of our Brazilian
manufacturing plant in the Microwave Communications segment. In fiscal 2002, inventory write-downs were
primarily due to the slow-down in demand for our Microwave Communications segment’s products as a result of
weak international markets where a lack of capital radically reduced the expansion of telecom infrastructure.
Although we make every reasonable effort to ensure the accuracy of our forecasts of future product demand,
including the impact of planned future product launches, any significant unanticipated changes in demand or
technological developments could have a significant impact on the value of our inventory and our reported
operating results. For example, a 10 percent variance in our estimate of the amount of excess and obsolete
inventory would impact our pretax income and our cost of product sales and services by $4.4 million.

Accounts and Finance Receivables Allowance for Doubtful Accounts and Credit Losses

In our Government Communications Systems and RF Communications segments, a substantial majority of
our revenues and, consequently, our outstanding accounts receivable, are directly or indirectly with the U.S.
Government. Therefore, our risk of not collecting amounts due us under such arrangements is minimal. In our
Microwave Communications, Broadcast Communications and Network Support segments, our revenues are
supported by contractual arrangements specifying the timing and amounts of payments. In addition, we often
require letters of credit or deposit payments prior to the commencement of work or obtain progress payments
from our customers upon the achievement of certain milestones. We perform ongoing credit evaluations of our
customers and adjust credit limits based upon customer payment history and current creditworthiness, as
determined by our review of our customers’ current credit information. We also have obtained credit insurance
for some international customers that we have determined to be a credit risk. We continuously monitor
collections and payments from our customers and maintain a provision for estimated collection losses based
upon our historical experience and any specific customer collection issues we have identified. While such credit
losses have generally been within our expectations and the provisions established, we cannot guarantee we will
continue to experience the same credit loss rates we have in the past. Measurement of such losses requires
consideration of historical loss experience, including the need to adjust for current conditions, and judgments
about the probable effects of relevant observable data, including present economic conditions such as
delinquency rates and financial health of specific customers. We historically have experienced and expect to
continue to experience a minimal amount of uncollectible accounts receivable. As of June 27, 2003, our
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allowance for collection losses was $13.2 million or 3 percent of our gross trade receivable balance compared to
an allowance for collection losses as of June 28, 2002 of $16.7 million or 4 percent of our gross trade receivable
balance. We recorded $9.2 million, $6.0 million and $3.0 million in provisions for doubtful accounts for both our
accounts and finance receivables in our Consolidated Statement of Income for fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. Although we make every reasonable effort to ensure the accuracy of our estimate of future
collection losses, any significant unanticipated changes in our customers’ credit-worthiness could have a
significant impact on these estimates. For example, a 10 percent variance in our estimate of future collection
losses would impact our pretax income and our engineering, selling and administrative expenses by $1.3 million.

Valuation of Marketable Securities and Selected Invesiments

Marketable securities included in our Consolidated Balance Sheet are reflected in the financial statements
at fair value or amounts that approximate fair value. Unrealized gains and losses related to marketable securities
are reflected in other comprehensive income unless unrealized losses are considered to be other than temporary.
Where available, we use prices from independent sources, such as listed market prices or broker or dealer price
quotations. Selected investments are accounted for using the cost method of accounting and are evaluated for
impairment if cost exceeds fair value. For these investments that are illiquid and privately held securities that do
not have readily determinable fair values, the determination of fair value requires management to obtain
independent appraisals, or to estimate the value of the securities without an independent appraisal based upon
available information such as projected cash flows, comparable market prices of similar companies, recent
acquisitions of similar companies made in the marketplace and a review of the financial and market conditions
of the underlying company. We use judgment in estimating the fair value based on our evaluation of the
investee and establishing an appropriate discount rate, terminal value and perpetuity rate to apply in our
calculations. In instances where a security is subject to transfer restrictions, the value of the security is based
primarily on the quoted price of the same security without restriction but may be reduced by an amount
estimated to reflect such restrictions. In addition, even where the value of a security is derived from an
independent market price or broker or dealer quote, certain assumptions may be required to determine the fair
value. For instance, we generally assume the size of positions in securities we hold would not be large enough to
affect the quoted price of the securities if we sell them and any such sale would happen in an orderly manner.
These assumptions, however, may be incorrect and the actual value realized upon disposition could be different
from the current carrying value. We evaluate our securities for “other than temporary” impairment. Impairment
may exist when the fair value of an investment security has been below the current value for an extended period
of time, which we generally define as nine months. If an “other than temporary” impairment is determined to
exist, the difference between the value of the investment security recorded on the financial statements and our
current fair value is recognized as a charge to earnings in the period in which the impairment is determined to
be other than temporary. As of June 27, 2003, we own approximately $23.1 million of marketable securities,
which have prices from independent sources such as listed market prices and $38.8 million of selected
investments that are included in the “Other assets’ caption in our Consolidated Balance Sheet, for which we
have obtained independent appraisals. We make every reasonable effort to ensure the accuracy of our estimate
of the value of our marketable securitics and selected investments. Any significant unanticipated changes in
listed market prices, broker or dealer price quotations, or in the underlying assumptions used by independent
appraisers or us could have a significant impact on these estimates. For example, a 10 percent decrease in our
estimate in the fair value of our marketable securities and selected investments that was other than temporary
would impact our pretax income and our non-operating income by $5.4 million.

Goodwill

Under the provision of Statement 142, we are required to perform an annual (or under certain
circumstances more frequent) impairment test of our goodwill. Goodwill impairment is determined using a two-
step process. The first step of the goodwill impairment test is used to identify potential impairment by
comparing the fair value of a reporting unit, which we define as our business segments, with its net book value
or carrying amount including goodwill. If the fair value of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill
of the reporting unit is considered not impaired and the second step of the impairment test is unnecessary. If the
carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the second step of the goodwill impairment test
compares the implied fair value of the reporting unit’s goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill. If the
carrying amount of the reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill, an impairment
loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess. The implied fair value of goodwill is determined in the
same manner as the amount of goodwill recognized in a business combination. The fair value of the reporting
unit is allocated to all of the assets and liabilities of that unit, including any unrecognized intangible assets, as if

43




the reporting unit had been acquired in a business combination and the fair value of the reporting unit was the
purchase price paid to acquire the reporting unit.

There are many assumptions and estimates underlying the determination of the fair value of the reporting
unit. These assumptions include projected cash flows, discount rates, comparable market prices of similar
businesses, recent acquisitions of similar businesses made in the marketplace and a review of the financial and
market conditions of the underlying business. We completed impairment tests as of March 28, 2003 with no
adjustment to the carrying value of goodwill. Goodwill in our Consolidated Balance Sheet as of June 27, 2003
and June 28, 2002 was $228.1 million and $215.2 million, respectively. Although we make every reasonable
effort to ensure the accuracy of our estimate of the fair value of our reporting units, future changes in the
assumptions used to make these estimates could result in the recording of an impairment loss. For example, a
10 percent variance in our estimate of our Microwave Communications segment’s fair value could result in us
performing the second step of the impairment test as described above for the $24.1 million of goodwill carried in
this segment. A 10 percent decrease, however, in our estimate of any of our other reporting units would not lead
to any further tests for impairment.

Income Taxes and Tax Valuation Allowances

We record the estimated future tax effects of temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and
liabilities and amounts reported in our Consolidated Balance Sheet, as well as operating loss and tax credit
carryforwards. We follow very specific and detailed guidelines in each tax jurisdiction regarding the
recoverability of any tax assets recorded on the balance sheet and provide necessary valuation allowances as
required. We regularly review our deferred tax assets for recoverability based on historical taxable income,
projected future taxable income, the expected timing of the reversals of existing temporary differences and tax
planning strategies. Our valuation allowance related to deferred income taxes, which is reflected in our
Consolidated Balance Sheet, was $20.1 million as of June 27, 2003 and $6.5 million as of June 28, 2002. If we
continue to operate at a loss in certain jurisdictions or are unable to generate sufficient future taxable income, or
if there is a material change in the actual effective tax rates or time period within which the underlying
temporary differences become taxable or deductible, we could be required to increase the valuation allowance
against all or a significant portion of our deferred tax assets resulting in a substantial increase in our effective tax
rate and a material adverse impact on our operating results. For example, a 10 percent variance in our estimate
of valuation allowance related to deferred income taxes would impact our provision for income taxes and net
income by $2.0 million.

Forward-Looking Statements and Factors that May Affect Future Results

The following are some of the factors we believe could cause our actual results to differ materially from
expected and historical results. Other factors besides those listed here also could adversely affect us.

We currently are experiencing uncertain economic conditions, which makes it difficult to estimate growth in our
markets and, as a result, future income and expenditures.

Current conditions in the domestic and global economies are extremely uncertain. As a result, it is difficult
to estimate the level of growth for the economy as a whole. It is even more difficult to estimate growth in
various parts of the economy, including some of the markets in which we participate. Because all components of
our budgeting and forecasting are dependent upon estimates of growth in the markets we serve, the prevailing
economic uncertainty renders estimates of future income and expenditures even more difficult than usual. As a
result, we may make significant investments and expenditures but never realize the anticipated benefits, which
could adversely affect our results of operations. The future direction of the overall domestic and global
economies will have a significant impact on our overall performance.

The severe telecommunications slowdown has had @ negative impact on our telecom businesses and continued
weakness could further huvt our operations.

During the past several years there has been a severe downturn and tightening of international capital
markets for the telecommunication, cellular and wireless telephone industry in general. Additionally, the
competitive local exchange carrier business has experienced a severe downturn and many competitive local
exchange carriers have ceased operations or have scaled back operations significantly. This slowdown has had an
adverse impact upon our network support and microwave communications businesses.
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We depend on the U.S. Government for a significant portion of our revenues, and the loss of this relationship or
a shift in U.S. Government funding could have adverse conseguences on our future business.

We are highly dependent on sales to the U.S. Government. Approximately 62 percent, 54 percent and
42 percent of our net revenues in fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001 were derived from sales to the U.S. Government.
Therefore, any significant disruption or deterioration of our relationship with the U.S. Government could
significantly reduce our revenues. Cur U.S. Government programs must compete with programs managed by
other defense contractors for a limited number of programs and for uncertain levels of funding. Our competitors
continuously engage in efforts to expand their business relationships with the U.S. Government and will continue
these efforts in the future. The U.S. Government may choose to use other defense contractors for its limited
number of defense programs. In addition, the funding of defense programs also competes with nondefense
spending of the U.S. Government. Budget decisions made by the U.S. Government are outside of our control
and have long-term consequences for our business. A shift in U.S. Government defense spending to other
programs in which we are not involved, or a reduction in U.S. Government defense spending generally, could
have adverse consequences on our business.

We derive a significant portion of our revenues from international revenues and ave subject to the visks of doing
business in foreign countvies including fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates.

We are highly dependent on sales to customers outside the United States. In fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001,
revenues from products exported from the U.S. or manufactured abroad were 20 percent, 22 percent and
29 percent, respectively, of our total revenues. Approximately 47 percent of our international business in fiscal
2003 was transacted in local currency environments. Losses resulting from currency rate fluctuations can
adversely affect our results. We expect that international revenues will continue to account for a significant
portion of our total revenues. Also, a significant portion of our international revenues are in less developed
countries. As a result, we are subject to risks of doing business internationally, including:

e currency exchange controls, fluctuations of currency and currency revaluations,
Y

» the laws, regulations and policies of foreign governments relating to investments and operations, as well
as U.S. laws affecting the activities of U.S. companies abroad,

» changes in regulatory requirements, including imposition of tariffs or embargoes, export controls and
other trade restrictions,

e uncertainties and restrictions concerning the availability of funding, credit or guarantees,
« the difficulty of managing an organization doing business in many countries,

» import and export licensing requirements and regulations, as well as unforeseen changes in export
regulations,

¢ taxes,

e uncertainties as to local laws and enforcement of contract and intellectual property rights and occasional
requirements for onerous contract clauses, and

 rapid changes in government, economic and political policies, political or civil unrest or the threat of
international boycotts or U.S. anti-boycott legislation.

While these factors or the impact of these factors are difficult to predict, any one or more of them could
adversely affect our operations in the future.

The fair values of our portfolio of passive investments are subject to significant price volatility or erosion.

We maintain portfolio holdings of various issuers and types of securities. These securities generally are
classified as available-for-sale and, consequently, are recorded on our Consolidated Balance Sheet at fair value.
Part of our portfolio includes minority equity investments in several publicly-traded companies. Because the
majority of these securities represent investments in technology companies, the fair market values of these
securities are subject to significant price volatility and, in general, suffered a significant decline during fiscal 2002
and 2003. In addition, the realizable value of these securities is subject to market and other conditions. We also
have invested in numerous privately held companies, many of which still can be considered in the start-up or
developmental stages. These investments are illiquid and are inherently risky as the markets for the technologies
or products they have under development are typically in the early stages and may never materialize. We could
lose our entire investment in these companies.
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Our future success will depend on our ability to develop new products that achieve marke? acceptance.

Both our commercial and defense businesses are characterized by rapidly changing technologies and
evolving industry standards. Accordingly, our future performance depends on a number of factors, including our
ability to:

= identify emerging technological trends in our target markets,
> develop and maintain competitive products,

> enhance our products by adding innovative features that differentiate our products from those of our
competitors, and

o manufacture and bring cost-effective products to market quickly.

We believe that, in order to remain competitive in the future, we will need to continue to develop new
products, which will require the investment of significant financial resources in new product development. The
need to make these expenditures could divert our attention and resources from other projects, and we cannot be
sure that these expenditures ultimately will lead to the timely development of new products. Due to the design
complexity of some of our products, we may experience delays in completing development and introducing new
products in the future. Any delays could result in increased costs of development or redirect resources from
other projects. In addition, we cannot provide assurances that the markets for our products will develop as we
currently anticipate. The failure of our products to gain market acceptance could reduce significantly our
revenues and harm our business. Furthermore, we cannot be sure that our competitors will not develop
competing products that gain market acceptance in advance of our products or that our competitors will not
develop new products that cause our existing products to become obsolete. If we fail in our new product
development efforts or our products fail to achieve market acceptance more rapidly than those of our
competitors, our revenues will decline and our business, financial condition and results of operations will be
adversely affected.

We cannot predict the consequences of future geo-political events, but they may affect adversely the markets in
which we operate, our ability to insure against visks, our operations or our profitability.

The terrorist attacks in the United States on September 11, 2001, the subsequent U.S.-led military response
and the potential for future terrorist activities and other recent geo-political events, have created economic and
political uncertainties that could have a material adverse effect on our business and the prices of our securities.
These matters have caused uncertainty in the world’s financial and insurance markets and may increase
significantly the political, economic and social instability in the geographic areas in which we operate. These
matters also have caused the premiums charged for our insurance coverages to increase and may cause some
coverages to be unavailable altogether. While our government businesses have benefited from homeland defense
initiatives and the War on Terrorism, these developments may affect adversely our business and profitability and
the prices of our securities in ways that we cannot predict at this time.

We have made, and may continue to make, strategic acquisitions that involve significant risks and uncertainties.
We have made, and we may continue to make, strategic acquisitions that involve significant risks and
uncertainties. These risks and uncertainties include:

o the difficulty in integrating newly-acquired businesses and operations in an efficient and cost-effective
manner and the risk that we encounter significant unanticipated costs or other problems associated with
integration,

= the challenges in achieving strategic objectives, cost savings and other benefits expected from
acquisitions,

o the risk that our markets do not evolve as anticipated and that the technologies acquired do not prove to
be those needed to be successful in those markets,

o the risk that we assume significant liabilities that exceed the limitations of any applicable indemnification
provisions or the financial resources of any indemnifying parties,

o the potential loss of key employees of the acquired businesses, and

» the risk of diverting the attention of senior management from our existing operations.
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We depend significantly on our U.S. Government contracts, which arve only partially funded, subject to immediate
termination, and heavily regulated and audited. The termination or failure to fund one ov more of these
contracts could have an adverse impact on our business.

Over its lifetime, a U.S. Government program may be implemented by the award of many different
individual contracts and subcontracts. The funding of U.S. Government programs is subject to Congressional
appropriations. Although multi-year contracts may be planned or authorized in connection with major
procurements, Congress generally appropriates funds on a fiscal year basis even though a program may continue
for several years. Consequently, programs often receive only partial funding initially, and additional funds are
committed only as Congress makes further appropriations. The termination of funding for a U.S. Government
program would result in a loss of anticipated future revenues attributable to that program. That could have an
adverse impact on our operations. In addition, the termination of a program or the failure to commit additional
funds to a program that already has been started could result in lost revenue and increase our overall costs of
doing business.

Generally, U.S. Government contracts are subject to oversight audits by U.S. Government representatives.
In addition, the contracts generally contain provisions permitting termination, in whole or in part, without prior
notice at the U.S. Government’s convenience upon the payment of compensation only for work done and
commitments made at the time of termination. We can give no assurance that one or more of our U.S.
Government contracts will not be terminated under these circumstances. Also, we can give no assurance that we
would be able to procure new contracts to offset the revenues lost as a result of any termination of our U.S.
Government contracts. Because a significant portion of our revenues are dependent on our procurement,
performance and payment under our U.S. Government contracts, the loss of one or more large contracts could
have an adverse impact on our financial condition.

Our government business also is subject to specific procurement regulations and a variety of socioeconomic
and other requirements. These requirements, although customary in U.S. Government contracts, increase our
performance and compliance costs. These costs might increase in the future, thereby reducing our margins,
which could have an adverse effect on our financial condition. Failure to comply with these regulations and
requirements could lead to suspension or debarment from U.S. Government contracting or subcontracting for a
period of time. Among the causes for debarment are violations of various statutes, including those related to
procurement integrity, export control, U.S. Government security regulations, employment practices, protection of
the environment, accuracy of records and the recording of costs and foreign corruption. The termination of a
U.S. Government contract or relationship as a result of any of these acts would have an adverse impact on our
operations and could have an adverse effect on our reputation and ability to procure other U.S. Government
contracts in the future. We currently are cooperating with certain U.S. Government representatives in
investigations relating to potential violations of foreign corrupt practices, export controls and other laws. No
assurance can be given that the outcome of these investigations will not have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition or our business as a whole.

We enter into fixed-price contracts that could subject us to losses in the event that we have cost overruns.

Sometimes, we enter into contracts on a firm, fixed-price basis. During fiscal 2003 approximately 70 percent
of our total Government Communications Systems and RF Communications segments’ sales were from fixed-
price contracts. This allows us to benefit from cost savings, but it carries the burden of potential cost overruns
since we assume all of the cost risk. If our initial estimates are incorrect, we can lose money on these contracts.
U.S. Government contracts can expose us to potentially large losses because the U.S. Government can compel
us to complete a project or, in certain circumstances, pay the entire cost of its replacement by another provider
regardless of the size or foreseeability of any cost overruns that occur over the life of the contract. Because
many of these projects involve new technologies and applications and can last for years, unforeseen events, such
as technological difficulties, fluctuations in the price of raw materials, problems with other contractors and cost
overruns, can result in the contractual price becoming less favorable or even unprofitable to us over time.
Furthermore, if we do not meet project deadlines or specifications, we may need to renegotiate contracts on less
favorable terms, be forced to pay penalties or liquidated damages or suffer major losses if the customer exercises
its right to terminate. In addition, some of our contracts have provisions relating to cost controls and audit
rights, and if we fail to meet the terms specified in those contracts we may not realize their full benefits. Qur
results of operations are dependent on our ability to maximize our earnings from our contracts. Lower earnings
caused by cost overruns and cost controls would have an adverse impact on our financial results.
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The inability of our subcontractors to perform, or our key supplievs to manufacture and deliver our components
or products, could cause our products to be produced in an untimely or unsatisfactory manner.

On several of our U.S. government contracts, we engage subcontractors. In addition, there are certain parts
or components, which we source from other manufacturers. Some of our suppliers from time to time experience
financial and operational difficulties, which may impact their ability to supply the materials, components and
subsystems that we require. Any inability to develop alternative sources of supply on a cost-effective basis could
materially impair our ability to manufacture and deliver our products to customers in a timely manner. We
cannot give assurances that we will not experience material supply problems or component or subsystems
problems in the future. Also, our subcontractors may not be able to maintain the quality of our products, which
might result in greater product returns and could harm our business, financial condition and results of
operations.

Third pavties have claimed in the past and may claim in the future that we are infringing upon their intellectual
property rights, and third parties may infringe upon our intellectual property rights.

Many of the markets we serve are characterized by vigorous protection and pursuit of intellectual property,
which has resulted in often protracted and expensive litigation. Third parties have claimed in the past and may
claim in the future that we are infringing their intellectual property rights, and we may be found to infringe
those intellectual property rights. We do not believe that existing claims of infringement will have a material
impact on us; however, we may be unaware of intellectual property rights of others that may cover some of our
technology, products and services.

Claims of intellectual property infringement might also require us to enter into costly royalty or license
agreements. Moreover, we may not be able to obtain royalty or license agreements on terms acceptable to us, or
at all. We also may be subject to significant damages or injunctions against development and sale of certain of
our products.

Our success depends in large part on our proprictary technology. We rely on a combination of patents,
copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets, confidentiality provisions and licensing arrangements to establish and
protect our proprietary rights. If we fail to successfully enforce our intellectual property rights, our competitive
position could suffer. Our pending patent and trademark registration applications may not be allowed, or
competitors may challenge the validity or scope of these patents or trademark registrations. In addition, our
patents may not provide us a significant competitive advantage.

We may be required to spend significant resources to monitor and police our intellectual property rights.
We may not be able to detect infringement and our competitive position may be harmed before we do so. In
addition, competitors may design around our technology or develop competing technologies.

We are subject to customer demand for financing and customer credit risk.

The competitive environment in which we operate historically has required us, and many of our principal
competitors, to provide medium-term and long-term customer financing. Customer financing arrangements may
include all or a portion of the purchase price for our products and services, as well as working capital. We also
may assist customers in obtaining financing from banks and other sources on a recourse or non-recourse basis.
Our success for some of our businesses may be dependent, in part, upon our ability to provide customer
financing on competitive terms. While we generally have been able to place a portion of our customer financings
with third-party lenders, or to otherwise insure a portion of this risk, a portion of these financings is provided
directly by us. There can be higher risks associated with some of these financings, particularly when provided to
start-up operations such as local network providers, to customers in developing countries or to customers in
specific financing-intensive areas of the telecommunications industry. If customers fail to meet their obligations,
losses could be incurred and such losses could have an adverse effect on us. Cur losses could be much greater if
it becomes more difficult to place or insure against these risks with third parties. This also may put us at a
competitive disadvantage to competitors with greater financial resources. We have various programs in place to
monitor and mitigate customer credit risk; however, we cannot provide assurances that such measures will be
effective in reducing our exposure to our customers’ credit risk. Continued weakness in the general economy,
and the telecommunications industry in particular, may result in increased defaults by customers and increased
losses.
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We have undertaken cost reductions, which may not yield the benefits we expect and could have adverse effects
on our future business.

We are implementing cost-cutting measures throughout our Company. There are risks inherent in our
efforts to reduce costs. These include the risk that we will not be able to reduce expenditures quickly enough or
to sustain the reductions at a level necessary to improve profitability and that we may have to undertake
additional cost-cutting measures. In addition, there is the risk that cost-cutting initiatives will impair our ability
to effectively develop and market products and remain competitive. Any of these measures could have a long-
term effect on our businesses by reducing our pool of technical talent, decreasing or slowing improvements in
our products, making it more difficult for us to respond to customers, and limiting our ability to hire and retain
key personnel.

Developing new technologies entails significant visks and uncertainiies.

We are exposed to liabilities that are unique to the products and services we provide. A significant portion
of our business relates to designing, developing and manufacturing advanced defense and technology systems and
products. New technologies associated with these systems and products may be untested or unproven.
Components of certain of the defense systems and products we develop are inherently dangerous. Failures of
satellites, missile systems, air-traffic control systems, homeland security applications and aircraft have the
potential to cause loss of life and extensive property damage. In most circumstances we may receive
indemnification from the U.S. Government. While we maintain insurance for certain risks, the amount of our
insurance coverage may not be adequate to cover all claims or liabilities, and we may be forced to bear
substantial costs from an accident. It also is not possible to obtain insurance to protect against all operational
risks and liabilities. Substantial claims resulting from an accident in excess of U.S. Government indemnity and
our insurance coverage could harm our financial condition and operating results. Moreover, any accident or
incident for which we are liable, even if fully insured, could negatively affect our reputation among our
customers and the public, thereby making it more difficult for us to compete effectively, and could significantly
impact the cost and availability of adequate insurance in the future.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK.

In the normal course of doing business, we are exposed to the risks associated with foreign currency
exchange rates, fluctuations in the market value of our marketable equity securities available for sale and
changes in interest rates. We employ established policies and procedures governing the use of financial
instruments to manage our exposure to such risks. For a discussion of such policies and procedures and the
related risks, see “Market Risk Management” in Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations,” which is incorporated by reference into this Item 7A.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

The financial statements and supplementary financial information and data required by this Item are set
forth in the pages indicated in Item 15(a) (1) and (2).

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE,

Not applicable.

ITEM 9%A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures: As required by rule 13a-15 under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as of the end of fiscal 2003 we carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of the
design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures. This evaluation was carried out under the
supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief
Financial Officer. Based upon that evaluation, our Chief Executive Cfficer and our Chief Financial Officer have
concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are adequate and effective.

Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that
information required to be disclosed in our reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized, and reported, within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange
Commission’s rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and
procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our reports filed under the Exchange
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Act is accumulated and communicated to management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

(b) Changes in internal controls: There have been no changes (including corrective actions with regard to
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses) in our internal controls over financial reporting that occurred
during fiscal 2003 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control
over financial reporting.

PART I
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT.

The information required by this Item, with respect to our directors, is incorporated herein by reference to
the discussion under the headings Proposal 1: Election of Directors — Term Expiring In 2006 and Current
Directors Not Up For Election in our Proxy Statement for our Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to be
held on October 24, 2003, which proxy statement is expected to be filed within 120 days after the end of our
2003 fiscal year. Certain information regarding our executive officers is included in Part I hereof under the
heading “Executive Officers of the Registrant” in accordance with General Instruction G(3) of Form 10-K. The
information relating to compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securitics and Exchange Act which is presented
under the heading Section 16{a} Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance in our Proxy Statement for our
Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to be held on October 24, 2003, also is incorporated herein by
reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

The information required by this Item, with respect to compensation of our directors and executive officers,
is incorporated herein by reference to our Proxy Statement for our Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled
to be held on October 24, 2003, which proxy statement is expected to be filed within 120 days after the end of
our 2003 fiscal year. The information specified in Item 402(k) and (1) of Regulation S-K and set forth in our
Proxy Statement for our Annual Meeting of Sharcholders scheduled to be held on October 24, 2003, is not
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12, SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

For information about our common stock that may be issued upon the exercise of options, warrants and
rights under all our equity compensation plans, see “Equity Compensation Plan Information,” in Item 5
“Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters,” which is incorporated by
reference into this Item 12.

The other information required by this Item, with respect to security ownership of certain of our beneficial
owners and management, is incorporated herein by reference to the discussion under the headings Our Largest
Shareholders and Shares Held By Our Directors and Executive Officers in our Proxy Statement for our Annual
Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to be held on October 24, 2003, which proxy statement is expected to be
filed within 120 days after the end of our 2003 fiscal year.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS.

During the fiscal year ended June 27, 2003, there existed no relationships and there were no transactions
reportable under this Item.

ITEM 14, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES.

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the discussion under the
heading Proposal 2: Ratification of Appointment of Independent Auditors in our Proxy Statement for our Annual
Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to be held on October 24, 2003, which proxy statement is expected to be
filed within 120 days after the end of our 2003 fiscal year.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K.

(a2) The following documents are filed as a part of this repert:

Page
(1) Finamcial Statements:
Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants . .............................. 57
Consolidated Statement of Income — Fiscal Years ended June 27, 2003; June 28, 2002;
and June 29, 2000 .. .. e 58
Consolidated Balance Sheet — June 27, 2003 and June 28,2002 .................... 59
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows — Fiscal Years ended June 27, 2003; June 28,
2002; and June 29, 2000 . . ... 60
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income and Shareholders’ Equity — Fiscal
Years ended June 27, 2003; June 28, 2002; and June 29,2001 .................... 61
Notes to Financial Statements. . ... ... ... i e 62
(2) Financial Statement Schedules:
For each of the fiscal years ended June 27, 2003; June 28, 2002; and June 29, 2001
Schedule II — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts .............. ... ... .... 86

All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable, the amounts are not significant, or the
required information is shown in the financial statements or the notes thereto.

(3) Exhibits:

The following exhibits are filed herewith or are incorporated herein by reference to exhibits previously
filed with the SEC:

(3) (i) Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Harris Corporation (1995), incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended
March 31, 1996.

(3) (ii) By-Laws of Harris Corporation as in effect December 3, 1999, incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 3(i) to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on December 6, 1999.

(3) (iii) Amendment to By-Laws of Harris Corporation adopted on June 23, 2000, incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit (3) (iii) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2000.

(4) (a) Specimen stock certificate for the Company’s common stock, incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4(a) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-X for the fiscal year ended
June 27, 1997.

(4) (b) Stockholder Protection Rights Agreement, between Harris Corporation and Mellon
Investor Services, LLC (formerly ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C.) as Rights Agent, dated
as of December 6, 1996, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 6, 1996.

{4)(c) (i) Indenture, dated as of May 1, 1996, between Harris Corporation and The Bank of New
York, as Trustee, relating to unlimited amounts of debt securities which may be issued from time to
time by the Company when and as authorized by the Company’s Board of Directors or a Committee
of the Board, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 to the Company’s Registration Statement on
Form S-3, Registration Statement No. 333-03111, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on May 3, 1996.

(4)(c) (ii) Instrument of Resignation from Trustee and Appointment and Acceptance of
" Successor Trustee among Harris Corporation, JP Morgan Chase Bank, as Resigning Trustee and The
Bank of New York, as Successor Trustee, dated as of November 1, 2002 (effective November 15,
2002), incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.4 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the fiscal quarter ended September 27, 2002.
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(4)(d) Indenture, dated as of October 1, 1990, between Harris Corporation and National City
Bank, as Trustee, relating to unlimited amounts of debt securities which may be issued from time to
time by the Company when and as authorized by the Company’s Board of Directors or a Committee
of the Board, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 to the Company’s Registration Statement on
Form S-3, Registration Statement No. 33-35315, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on June 8, 1990.

(4) (e) Indenture, dated as of August 26, 2002, between Harris Corporation and The Bank of
New York, as Trustee, relating to $150,000,000 of 3.5% Convertible Debentures due 2022, incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on August 26, 2002.

(4) (f) Pursuant to Regulation S-K Item 601 (b) (4) (iii), Registrant by this filing agrees, upon
request, to furnish to the Securities and Exchange Commission a copy of other instruments defining
the rights of holders of long-term debt of the Company.

(10) Material Contracts:

*(10) (a) Form of Senior Executive Severance Agreement, incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10(a) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996.

*(10) (b) Harris Corporation Annual Incentive Plan (amended as of June 28, 1996), incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10(b) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 1996.

*(10)(c) (i) Harris Corporation Stock Incentive Plan {amended as of August 23, 1997),
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10(c) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal year ended June 27, 1997.

(i1) Stock Option Agreement Terms and Conditions (as of 8/22/97) and Harris
Corporation Executive Performance Share Award Agreement for grants under the Harris Corporation
Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10(v) to the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended October 3, 1997.

(iii) Form of Qutside Directors’ Stock Option Agreement (as of 10/24/97) for grants
under the Harris Corporation Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Ex-
hibit 10(c) (iii) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 3, 1998.

(iv) Stock Option Agreement Terms and Conditions (as of 8/25/00) for grants under the
Harris Corporation Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit (10) (i) to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 29, 2000.

*(10)(d) (i) Harris Corporation 2000 Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 4(b) to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-8, Registration Statement
No. 333-49006, filed with Securities and Exchange Commission on October 31, 2000.

(ii) Stock Option Agreement Terms and Conditions (as of 10/27/2000) for grants
under the Harris Corporation 2000 Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
(10) (d) (i1) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-XK for the fiscal year ended June 29, 2001.

(iii) Stock Option Agreement Terms and Conditions (as of 8/24/01) for grants under
the Harris Corporation 2000 Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit (10) (i)
to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 28, 2001.

(iv) Executive Performance Share Award Terms and Conditions (as of 8/24/01) for
grants under the Harris Corporation 2000 Stock Incentive Plan incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit (10) (ii) to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended
September 28, 2001.

(v) Form of Qutside Director Stock Option Agreement (as of 10/27/2000) for grants
under the Harris Corporation 2000 Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
(10) (d) (iii) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended june 29, 2001.

(vi) Restoration Stock Option Agreement Terms and Conditions (as of 8/24/01) for
grants under the Harris Corporation 2000 Stock Incentive Plan.
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(vii) Restoration Stock Option Agreement Terms and Conditions (as of 10/27/01) for
grants under the Harris Corporation 2000 Stock Incentive Plan.

(viii)) Executive Restricted Stock Award Agreement Terms and Conditions for grants
under the Harris Corporation 2000 Stock Incentive Plan.

*(10) (e) (i) Harris Corporation Retirement Plan (amended and restated effective January 1,
2003}, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to the Company’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 28, 2003.

*(10) (f) (i) Harris Corporation Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (amended and restated
effective March 1, 2003), incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10(b) (i) to the Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 28, 2003.

(ii) Amendment No. 1 to Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, incorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit (10) (b) (ii) to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal
quarter ended March 28, 2003.

*(10) (g) (i) Directors Retirement Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10(1) to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996.

(ii) Amendment to Directors Retirement Plan, incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10(ii) to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended
October 3, 1997.

*(10) (h) (i) Harris Corporation 1997 Directors’ Deferred Compensation and Annual Stock Unit
Award Plan (amended and restated effective October 24, 1997), incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10(i) to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended
October 3, 1997.

(ii)) Amendment No. 1 to Harris Corporation 1997 Directors’ Deferred Compensation
and Annual Stock Unit Award Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended October 2, 1998.

(iii) Amendment No. 2 to Harris Corporation 1997 Directors’ Deferred Compensation
and Annual Stock Unit Award Plan, incorporated herein by reference to exhibit (10) (i) to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended December 28, 2001.

(10) (i) Credit Agreement (3-Year), dated as of May 10, 2001, among Harris Corporation, as
Borrower, SunTrust Bank, as Administrative Agent and L/C Issuer, Bank of America, N.A., as
Syndication Agent and the other lenders party thereto, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
(10) (i) (i) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended June 29, 2001.

*(10) 3) Form of Director and Executive Officer Indemnification Agreement, incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10(r) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended July 3, 1998.

(10) (k) Amended and Restated Master Transaction Agreement, made as of June 2, 1999
among Harris Corporation, Intersil Holding Corporation and Intersil Corporation, incorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on August 26, 1999.

(10) (1) (i) Agreement and Plan of Distribution, dated as of October 22, 1999, by and between
Harris Corporation and Lanier Worldwide, Inc., incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the

Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
November 19, 1999.

(ii) Tax Disaffiliation Agreement, dated as of November 5, 1999, by and between
Harris Corporation and Lanier Worldwide, Inc., incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.2 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
November 19, 1999,

(iii) Employee Benefits and Compensation Allocation Agreement, dated as of
November 5, 1999, by and between Harris Corporation and Lanier Worldwide, Inc., incorporated
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herein by reference to Exhibit 2.3 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on November 19, 1999,

(iv) Intellectual Property License Agreement, dated as of November 5, 1999, by and
between Harris Corporation and Lanier Worldwide, Inc., incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 2.4 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on November 19, 1999. '

(10) (m) Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of August 26, 2002, by and between Harris
Corporation and each of Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated, Salomon Smith Barney, Inc., SunTrust
Capital Markets, Inc. and Wachovia Securities, Inc., incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 99.3
to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
August 26, 2002.

(10) (n) Purchase Agreement, dated as of August 20, 2002, by and between Harris Corporation
and each of Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated, Salomon Smith Barney, Inc., SunTrust Capital
Markets, Inc. and Wachovia Securities, Inc., incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 99.4 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
August 26, 2002.

*10(0) Executive Employment Agreement, dated as of January 20, 2003, by and between Harris
Corporation and Howard L. Lance, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 21, 2003.

(12) Statement regarding computation of earnings to fixed charges.

(21) Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

(23) Consent of Ernst & Young LLP.
(31) Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certifications.
(32) Section 1350 Certifications.

(99) Additional Exhibits: n/a
(b} Reports on Form 8-K.
We submitted to the Commission a Current Report on Form 8-K on April 16, 2003, relating to our

announcement of revenues and earnings for our third fiscal quarter of fiscal 2003. This Form 8-K was
furnished pursuant to Item 12 (Results of Operations and Financial Condition) of Form 8-K.

* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section I3 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report te be signed on its behalf by the undersigmed, thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: August 28, 2003

HARRIS CORPORATION
(Registrant)

By /s/ Bryan R. Rous

Bryan R. Roub

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the reguirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature

/s/ Howarp L. LANCE

Howard L. Lance

/s/ BryanN R. Rous

Bryan R. Roub

/s/ JaMEs L. CHRISTIE

James L. Christie

/s/  THoOMAS A. DATTILO

Thomas A. Dattilo

/s/ RaLPH D. DENuUNZIO

Ralph D. DeNunzio

/s/ JosepPH L. DIONNE

Joseph L. Dionne

/s/ Lewis Hay [II

Lewis Hay III

/s/ KAREN KATEN

Karen Katen

/s/ STEPHEN P. KAUFMAN

Stephen P. Kaufman

/s/  DaviD B. RICKARD

David B. Rickard

/s/ GREGORY T. SWIENTON

Gregory T. Swienton

Title

Chairman of the Board, President and
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer (Principal
Financial Officer)

Vice President — Controller (Principal

Accounting Officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

55

Date

August 28, 2003

August 28, 2003

August 28, 2003

August 28, 2003

August 28, 2003

August 28, 2003

August 28, 2003

August 28, 2003

August 28, 2003

August 28, 2003

August 28, 2003




ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K

Item 8
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
Kiscal Year Ended June 27, 2003

HARRIS CORPORATION
MELBOURNE, FLORIDA

56



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To Harris Directors and Sharcholders:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Harris Corporation and its subsidiaries as
of June 27, 2003 and June 28, 2002 and the related consolidated statements of income, cash flows and
comprehensive income and shareholders’ equity for each of the three fiscal years in the period ended June 27,
2003. Our audits also include the financial statement schedule listed in the index Item 15(a). These financial
statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Harris Corporation and subsidiaries at June 27, 2003 and June 28, 2002, and
the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period
ended June 27, 2003, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Also, in
our opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

/s/ ERNST & YounG LLP

Orlando, Florida
July 21, 2003
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

Fiscal Years Ended
2003 2002 2001
(In millions, except per share amounts)

Revenue from product sales and services . $ 20927 $ 18758 §$ 1,955.1

Cost of product sales and services (1,575.6)  (1,378.1)  (1,431.1)
Engineering, selling and administrative expenses (431.9) (400.2) (414.4)
Amortization of goodwill — — (22.2)
Purchased in-process research and development — — (73.5)
Non-operating income 23.7 41.0 80.0

Interest income 6.1 13.3 13.3

Interest expense (24.9) {26.7) (34.8)

Income before income taxes 90.1 125.1 72.4
Income taxes (30.6) (42.5) (51.0)

Net income 826 $ 214

Net Income Per Commeon Share

. 125§ 32
Diluted . . 125§ 32

See Notes to Financial Statements




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents ..............
Marketable securities ..................
Receivables. ............ ... ... .. .. ...

Unbilled costs and accrued earnings on fixed-price contracts .......................

Inventories ............viviiiininn..
Current deferred income taxes...........
Income taxes receivable ................

Total current assets . ...............

Other Assets

Plant and equipment ...................
Goodwill .......... ... ... ...
Non-current notes receivable ............
Non-current deferred income taxes . ......
Otherassets .................ccvvein..

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current Liabilities

Short-term debt .......................
Accounts payable. ............ .. ... ...,
Compensation and benefits..............
Other accrued items ...................
Advance payments and unearned income . .
Current portion of long-term debt .. ......

Total current liabilities .............

Other Liabilities

Long-term debt .............. .. .......

Shareholders’ Equity

Preferred Stock, without par value; 1,000,000 shares authorized; none issued . .........

Common Stock, $1.00 par value; 250,000,000 shares authorized; issued and outstanding
66,391,032 shdres at June 27, 2003 and 66,342,340 shares at June 28, 2002.........

Other capital .........................
Retained earnings .....................
Unearned compensation ................

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Total shareholders’ equity...........

See Notes to Financial Statements
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June 27,
2003

June 28,
2002

(In millions)

$ 4426 $ 2262
23.1 52.2
420.0 380.3
164.8 178.6
2139 233.2
8.1 82.3

5.2 0.7

1357.7  1,153.5
289.2 270.6
228.1 215.2
28.2 30.9
20.4 26.0
156.7 162.3
722.6 705.0

$2,080.3  $1,858.5

$ 312 $ 246
114.0 99.2
138.5 111.8
104.6 106.6
106.4 82.1

0.8 1.3
495.5 425.6
401.6 283.0
66.4 66.3
229.7 2239
905.3 871.7
(5.2) (2.1)
(13.0) (9.9)

1,183.2  1,149.9

$2,080.3  $1,858.5




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Fiscal Years Ended

2003 2002 2001
{(In millions)
Operating Activities
NETIICOME « oottt ettt et $595 § 86 § 214
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization .. ...........c..coviurnrennneennnnn 56.4 55.1 79.7
Non-current deferred income tax ............. ... ... ..., 5.6 (6.4) (8.6)
Purchased in-process research and development.................... — — 73.5
Gain on the sale of securities available forsale .................... (21.2) (60.5) (82.4)
Gain on the sale of LiveTV, LLC ...... ... .. .. ... i, (18.8) — —
Gain on the sale of GE Harris Energy Control Systems, LLC ....... — (10.3) —
Gain on the sale of GE-Harris Railway Electronics, LLC ........... — — (33.4)
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts and notes receivable .......... .. i (37.0) 77.3 (12.2)
Unbilled costs and inventories. ... ......... i, 331 40.9 (102.0)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ......... ... il 39.5 (24.4) 0.8
Advance payments and unearned iNCOMe . ..........c.vvviunnennn .. 243 7.7 (0.4)
Income taxes . ... ... e 2.7) 7.2 8.7
Other o e 14.1 374 27.6
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities. ...................... 152.8 206.6 (27.3)
Investing Activities
Cash paid for acquired businesses ... ..., — (9.4) (147.6)
Additions of plant and equipment ....... ... . ... i (73.0) (45.9) (55.2)
Cash paid for selected investments.............. ... . .. (5.4) (7.5) (34.2)
Proceeds from the sale of securities available forsale ................... 30.1 69.1 127.4
Proceeds from the sale of LiveTV, LLC . ........ ... ... ... .. .......... 19.0 — —
Proceeds from the sale of GE Harris Energy Control Systems, LLC ... ... — 23.0 —
Proceeds from the sale of GE-Harris Railway Electronics, LLC .......... — — 50.0
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities . ...................... (29.3) 29.3 (59.6)
Finamcing Activities
Proceeds from borrowings . ... 182.8 8,272.0 8,689.2
Payment of borrowings. . ...t e (62.9) (8,382.5) (8,772.9)
Proceeds from sale of common stock . ....... ... ... . L il 2.3 9.4 1.9
Purchase of common stock for treasury . ......... ... ... ... .. .. ..., (6.0) — (92.2)
Cash dividends ...... ... i e (21.2) (13.2) (13.3)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities....................... 95.0 (114.3) (187.3)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents.............. (2.1) 1.6 (1.0)
Net increase (decrease) im cash and cash equivalemts .................... 216.4 123.2 (275.2)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year......... ... ... ... ... ... 226.2 103.0 378.2
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year......... ... .. ... ... ... ... ... $4426 § 2262 $§ 103.0

See Notes to Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Accumulated Gther Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) from
Common  Other Retained Unearned Marketable Hedging Currency

Stock Capital Earnings  Comp. Securities  Derivatives  Translation Total
(In millions except per share amounts)

Balance at June 30,2000 ....................... $69.0 $228.4 $864.1 $(3.2) $ 2325 $ — $(16.5) 81,3743
Netincome . ... .. — — 21.4 — — — — 21.4
Foreign currency translation ..................... — — — — — — (12.0) (12.0)
Net unrealized loss on hedging derivatives net of

income taxes of $(0.6)....... ... ...l — — — —_— — (1.0) — (1.0)
Net unrealized loss on securities net of income taxes

of $(OT.1) o — — — — (165.4) — — (165.4)
Comprehensive loss ... (157.0)
Shares issued under Stock Incentive Plan

(80,245 shares) . .......... ... il 0.1 1.9 — — — — — 2.0
Shares granted under Stock Incentive Plans

(57,500 SRATES) . ..o v et — 1.6 — (1.6) - — — —
Compensation eXpense .. ...cc.oovvvivininaea... — — — 1.1 — — — 1.1
Options granted in connection with the WavTrace

acquisition (179,900 shares) ................... — 49 — (3.7) — — — 1.2
Termination and award of shares granted under

Stock Incentive Plans (73,803 shares)........... (0.1) 3.7 — 2.9 — — — (0.9)
Purchase and retirement of common stock for

treasury (3,175,800 shares) .................... (3.2)  (19.1) (69.9) — —_ — — (92.2)
Cash dividends ($.20 per share) .................. — —  (133) — — — — (13.3)
Balance at June 29,2001 ....................... 65.8 214.0 8023 (4.5) 67.1 (1.9) (28.5) 1,115.2
Netincome .......ooiviiiiii i — — 82.6 — — — — 82.6
Foreign currency translation ..................... — — — — — — 5.7 5.7
Net unrealized gain on hedging derivatives net of

income taxes of $0.7.. ... ... — — — — — 1.1 — 1.1
Net unrealized loss on securities net of income taxes

of $(31.9) ... — — — — (54.3) —_ — (54.3)
Comprehensive income .........covvviveenn.... 35.1
Shares issued under Stock Incentive Plan

(458,719 shares) .........covviiiiiii . 0.5 8.9 — — — — — 9.4
Shares granted under Stock Incentive Plans

(64,500 shares) ....... ... — 1.9 — (1.9) — — —
Compensation eXpense . . ... ...vverrreennnn .. —_ — — 3.6 — — — 36
Termination and award of shares granted under

Stock Incentive Plans (26,782 shares)........... — 0.9) — 0.7 — — — 0.2)
Cash dividends ($.20 per share) .................. — —  (13.2) — — — — (13.2)
Balance at June 28,2002 ....................... 66.3 2239 8717 Q.1 12.8 0.1 (22.8) 1,149.9
Netincome ...t — — 59.5 — — — — 59.5
Foreign currency translation ..................... — — — — — — 9.8 9.8
Net unrealized gain on hedging derivatives net of

income taxes of $(0.1). ... ... ... — — — - — 0.2) — 0.2)
Net unrealized loss on securities net of income taxes

of $(T.4Y . e — — — —_ (12.7) — — (12.7)
Comprehensive income . ............ ..o 56.4
Shares issued under Stock Incentive Plan

(112,975 shares) . .........o o il 0.1 2.2 — —_ — — — 2.3
Shares granted under Stock Incentive

Plans (177,000 shares) ....................... 0.2 54 — (5.6) — — —_
Compensation EXpense .. ... .......oooeeeeennaann.. — — — 2.5 —_ — — 2.5
Termination and award of shares granted under

Stock Incentive Plans (23,783 shares)........... — 0.7) — — —_ —_ — 0.7
Purchase and retirement of common stock for

treasury (217,500 shares) ............... ... .. (0.2) (1.1) “4.7) — — — — (6.0)
Cash dividends ($.32 pershare) .................. — — (21.2) — — — — (21.2)
Balance at June 27,2003 ....................... $66.4  $229.7 $905.3 $(5.2) $ 0.1 $(0.1) $(13.0) $1,183.2

See Notes to Financial Statements
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE I: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principies of Consolidation — The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Harris
Corporation and its subsidiaries. As used in these notes, the terms “Harris”, “we,” “our” and “us” refer to
Harris Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries. Significant intercompany transactions and accounts have
been eliminated.

Use of Estimates — These statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States and require management to make estimates and assumptions. These
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fiscal Year — Qur fiscal year ends on the Friday nearest June 30. Fiscal years 2003, 2002 and 2001 include
52 weeks.

Cash Equivalents — Cash equivalents are temporary cash investments with a maturity of three months or
less when purchased. These investments include accrued interest and are carried at the lower of cost or market.

Marketable Securities — Marketable equity securities are stated at fair value, with unrealized gains and
losses, net of tax, included as a separate component of shareholders’ equity. Realized gains and losses from
marketable securities are determined using the specific identification method. In instances where a security is
subject to transfer restrictions, the value of the security is based primarily on the quoted price of the same
security without restriction but may be reduced by an amount estimated to reflect such restrictions. If an “other
than temporary” impairment is determined to exist, the difference between the value of the investment security
recorded on the financial statements and our current estimate of fair value is recognized as a charge to earnings
in the period in which the impairment is determined. The cost basis of marketable securities was $22.8 million
at June 27, 2003 and $31.8 million at June 28, 2002. The proceeds from the sale of marketable securities were
$30.1 million in fiscal 2003, $69.1 million in fiscal 2002 and $127.4 million in fiscal 2001. The amount of
realized gains included in “Non-operating income” was $21.2 million in fiscal 2003, $60.5 million in fiscal 2002
and $82.4 million in fiscal 2001. Included in these realized gains were write-downs for other than temporary
decreases in the market value of $0.7 million in fiscal 2003, $3.7 million in fiscal 2002 and $20.1 million in fiscal
2001.

Selected Investments — Selected investments are equity investments in privately held securities that do not
have readily determinable fair values. Selected investments are accounted for using the cost method of
accounting and are evaluated for impairment if cost exceeds fair value. The determination of fair value requires
management to obtain independent appraisals, or to estimate the value of the securities without an independent
appraisal based upon available information such as projected cash flows, comparable market prices of similar
companies, recent acquisitions of similar companies made in the marketplace and a review of the financial and
market conditions of the underlying company. In fiscal 2002 “Non-operating income” in our Consolidated
Statement of Income included a $10.0 million write-down related to an impairment of our investment in Terion,
Inc. As of June 27, 2003, we own approximately $38.8 million of selected investments that are included in the
“QOther assets” caption in our Consolidated Balance Sheet, for which we have obtained independent appraisals.
See Note 9: Selected Investments for additional information regarding selected investments.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments — The carrying amounts reflected in our Consolidated Balance Sheet
for cash, cash equivalents, marketable securities, cost method investments, receivables, notes receivables and
short-term and long-term debt approximate their fair values. Fair values are based primarily on quoted market
prices for those or similar instruments or independent appraisals. A discussion of fair values for our derivative
financial instruments is included under the caption “Financial Instruments and Risk Management” in this
Significant Accounting Policies note.

Inventories — Inventories are priced at the lower of cost (determined by average and first-in, first-out
methods) or market. We regularly review inventory quantities on hand and record a provision for excess and
obsolete inventory based primarily on our estimated forecast of product demand and production requirements.
See Note 5: Inventories and Unbilled Costs for additional information regarding inventories.

Plant and Equipment — Plant and equipment are carried on the basis of cost. Depreciation of buildings,
machinery and equipment is computed by the straight-line and accelerated methods. The estimated useful lives
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Centinzed)

of buildings range between 5 and 50 years. The estimated useful lives of machinery and equipment range
between 3 and 10 years. See Note 6: Plant and Equipment for additional information regarding plant and
equipment.

Income Taxes — We follow the liability method of accounting for income taxes. We record the estimated
future tax effects of temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and amounts reported in
our Consolidated Balance Sheet, as well as operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. We follow very specific
and detailed guidelines in each tax jurisdiction regarding the recoverability of any tax assets recorded on the
balance sheet and provide necessary valuation allowances as required. We regularly review our deferred tax
assets for recoverability based on historical taxable income, projected future taxable income, the expected timing
of the reversals of existing temporary differences and tax planning strategies. See Note 22: Income Taxes for
additional information regarding income taxes.

Goodwill — Goodwill represents the excess cost of a business acquisition over the fair value of the net
assets acquired. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets” (“Statement 142”), indefinite-life identifiable intangible assets and goodwill are not
amortized. Under the provisions of Statement 142, we are required to perform an annual (or under certain
circumstances more frequent) impairment test of our goodwill. Goodwill impairment is determined using a two-
step process. The first step of the goodwill impairment test is used to identify potential impairment by
comparing the fair value of a reporting unit, which we define as our business segments, with its net book value
or carrying amount including goodwill. If the fair value of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill
of the reporting unit is considered not impaired and the second step of the impairment test is unnecessary. If the
carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the second step of the goodwill impairment test
compares the implied fair value of the reporting unit’s goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill. If the
carrying amount of the reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill, an impairment
loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess. The implied fair value of goodwill is determined in the
same manner as the amount of goodwill recognized in a business combination. The fair value of the reporting
unit is allocated to all of the assets and liabilities of that unit including any unrecognized intangible assets as if
the reporting unit had been acquired in a business combination and the fair value of the reporting unit was the
purchase price paid to acquire the reporting unit. See Note 7: Goodwill and Cther Intangible Assets for
additional information regarding goodwill.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Identifiable Intangible Assets — We assess the recoverability of the
carrying value of our long-lived assets and identifiable intangible assets with finite useful lives whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. We evaluate the
recoverability of such assets based upon the expectations of undiscounted cash flows from such assets. If the
sum of the expected future undiscounted cash flows were less than the carrying amount of the asset, a loss
would be recognized for the difference between the fair value and the carrying amount. See Note 7: Goodwill
and Other Intangible Assets for additional information regarding identifiable intangible assets.

Other Accrued Items and Other Assets — No accrued liabilities or expenses within the caption “Other
accrued items” on our Consolidated Balance Sheet exceed 5 percent of our total current liabilities as of June 27,
2003 and as of June 28, 2002. No current assets other than those already disclosed on the Consolidated Balance
Sheet exceed 5 percent of our total current assets as of June 27, 2003 or as of June 28, 2002. No assets within
the caption “Other assets” on the Consolidated Balance Sheet exceed 5 percent of total assets as of June 27,
2003 or as of June 28, 2002.

Warranties — On product sales in our RF Communications, Microwave Communications, Network Support
and Broadcast Communications segments, we provide for future warranty costs upon product delivery. The
specific terms and conditions of those warranties vary depending upon the product sold and country in which we
do business. In the case of hardware manufactured by us, our warranties generally start from the delivery date
and continue as follows:

Segment Warranty Periods
RF Communications One to five years
Microwave Communications Two to three years
Network Support 18 months to three years
Broadcast Communications One to five years
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Centinued)

Longer warranty periods are provided on a limited basis including some “lifetime” warranties on some of

our small tools in the Network Support segment.

Software products in our Broadcast Communications and Network Support segments generally carry a 90-
day warranty from the date of acceptance. Our liability under these warranties is to provide a corrected copy of
any portion of the software found not to be in substantial compliance with the specifications previously agreed
to. This may result in, but does not guarantee, the customer receiving a free upgrade to a new release of our
software.

Because our products are manufactured, in many cases, to customer specifications and their acceptance is
based on mecting those specifications, we historically have experienced minimal warranty costs. Factors that
affect our warranty liability include the number of installed units, historical experience and management’s
judgment regarding anticipated rates of warranty claims and cost per claim, We assess the adequacy of our
recorded warranty liabilities every quarter and make adjustments to the liability if necessary.

.On long-term contract sales in our Government Communications Systems and RF Communications
segments, the value or price of our warranty is generally included in the contract and funded by the customer. A
provision is built into the estimated program costs when determining the profit rate to accrue when applying the
cost-to-cost percentage of completion revenue recognition method. Warranty costs, if incurred, are charged to
the specific program’s cost and both revenue and cost are recognized at that time. Factors that affect the
estimated program cost for warranty include terms of the contract, number of installed units, historical
experience and management’s judgment regarding anticipated rates of warranty claims and cost per claim.

See Note 10: Accrued Warranties for additional information regarding warranties.

Foreign Currency Translatien — The functional currency for most international subsidiaries is the local
currency. Assets and liabilities are translated at current rates of exchange and income and expense items are
translated at the weighted average exchange rate for the year. The resulting translation adjustments are recorded
as a separate component of shareholders’ equity.

Unearned Compensation — Compensation resulting from performance shares granted under our stock
incentive plans is amortized to expense over the performance period and is adjusted for changes in the market
value of our common stock.

Compensation resulting from restricted shares granted under our stock incentive plan is amortized to
expense over the vesting period based on the price of our common stock on the grant date.

Stock Options — In accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 “Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees,” we use the intrinsic-value method of accounting for stock option awards to employees
and, accordingly, do not recognize compensation expense for our stock option awards to employees in the
Consolidated Statement of Income. See Note 15: Stock Options and Awards for additional information
regarding stock options including pro forma information on the impact of the fair-value method of accounting
for stock options.

Revenue Recognition
OCur segments have the following revenue recognition policies:

Government Communications Systems segment: Revenue in our Government Communications Systems
segment primarily relates to long-term contracts. Revenue and anticipated profits under long-term contracts are
recorded on a percentage-of-completion basis, generally using the cost-to-cost method of accounting where sales
and profits are recorded based on the ratio of costs incurred to estimated total costs at completion. Contracts are
combined when specific aggregation criteria stated in the American Institute of Certified Public Accountant’s
Statement of Position No. 81-1, “Accounting for Performance of Construction-Type and Certain Production-
Type Contracts” (“SOP 81-1") are met. Criteria generally include closely interrelated activities performed for a
single customer within the same economic environment. Contracts generally are not segmented. If contracts are
segmented, they meet the segmenting criteria stated in SOP 81-1. Amounts representing contract change orders,
claims or other items are included in sales only when they can be reliably estimated and realization is probable.
Incentives or penalties and awards applicable to performance on contracts are considered in estimating sales and
profit rates and are recorded when there is sufficient information to assess anticipated contract performance.
Incentive provisions, which increase or decrease earnings based solely on a single significant event, are generally
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not recognized until the event occurs. When adjustments in contract value or estimated costs are determined,
any changes from prior estimates are reflected in earnings in the current period. Anticipated losses on contracts
or programs in progress are charged to earnings when identified.

RF Communications segment. Revenue in our RF Communications segment primarily relates to product
and services sales. Revenue is recognized from sales other than long-term contracts when a product is delivered
and from services when performed. Long-term contract sales follow the same policies as stated under our
Government Communications Systems segment’s revenue recognition policy above except that our RF
Communications segment sometimes uses the units of delivery method of accounting rather than the cost-to-
cost method of accounting for production contracts that call for the delivery of larger quantities of products.
Under the units of delivery method, sales and profits are recorded based on the ratio of actual units delivered to
estimated total units to be delivered under the contract. Unearned income on service contracts is amortized by
the straight-line method over the term of the contracts. This segment recognizes revenue when contractual
obligations related to customer acceptance of a product or performance are satisfied.

Microwave Communications segment: Revenue in our Microwave Communications segment primarily
relates to product and services sales. Revenue is recognized from sales other than long-term contracts when a
product is delivered, from rentals as they accrue and from services when performed. Long-term contract sales
follow the same policies as stated under our Government Communications Systems segment’s revenue
recognition policy above. Unearned income on service contracts is amortized by the straight-line method over
the term of the contracts. This segment recognizes revenues when contractual obligations related to customer
acceptance of a product or performance are satisfied. Further, if an arrangement other than a long-term contract
requires the delivery or performance of multiple deliverables or elements, such as the sale of equipment and
installation, under a bundled sale, we determine whether the individual elements represent “separate units of
accounting” under the requirements of Emerging Issues Task Force Issue 00-21, “Multiple-Deliverable Revenue
Arrangements” (“EITF 00-217). If the separate elements meet the requirements listed in EITF 00-21, we
recognize the revenue associated with each element separately. If the elements within a bundled sale are not
considered separate units of accounting, the delivery of an individual element is considered not to have occurred
if there are undelivered elements that are essential to the functionality.

Network Support segment: Revenue in our Network Support segment primarily relates to product and
services sales. Revenue is recognized from sales when a product is delivered and from services when performed.
Unearned income on service contracts is amortized by the straight-line method over the term of the contracts.
This segment recognizes revenue when contractual obligations related to customer acceptance of a product or
performance are satisfied. Further, if an arrangement other than a long-term contract requires the delivery or
performance of multiple deliverables or elements, such as the sale of equipment and installation, under a
bundled sale, we determine whether the individual elements represent ‘“‘separate units of accounting” under the
requirements of EITF 00-21. If the separate elements meet the requirements listed in EITF 00-21, we recognize
the revenue associated with each element separately. If the elements within a bundled sale are not considered
separate units of accounting, the delivery of an individual element is considered not to have occurred if there are
undelivered elements that are essential to the functionality.

Broadcast Communications segment: Revenue in our Broadcast Communications segment primarily relates
to product and services sales. Revenue is recognized from sales other than long-term contracts when a product is
delivered and from services when performed. Long-term contract sales follow the same policies as stated under
our Government Communications Systems segment’s revenue recognition policy above. Unearned income on
service contracts is amortized by the straight-line method over the term of the contracts. This segment
recognizes revenue when contractual obligations related to customer acceptance of a product or performance are
satisfied. Further, if an arrangement other than a long-term contract requires the delivery or performance of
multiple deliverables or elements, such as the sale of equipment and installation, under a bundled sale, we
determine whether the individual elements represent “separate units of accounting” under the requirements of
EITF 00-21. If the separate elements meet the requirements listed in EITF 00-21, we recognize the revenue
associated with each element separately. If the elements within a bundled sale are not considered separate units
of accounting, the delivery of an individual element is considered not to have occurred if there are undelivered
elements that are essential to the functionality.

Other: Royalty income is included as a component of “Non-operating income” on the Consolidated
Statement of Income and is recognized on the basis of terms specified in contractual agreements.
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Shipping and handling fees billed to customers are classified on the Consolidated Statement of Income as
“Revenue from product sales and services” and the associated costs are classified in “Cost of product sales and
services.”

Revenue from services was less than 10 percent of total revenues during fiscal 2003, fiscal 2002 and fiscal
2001.

Retirement Benefits — We provide retirement benefits to substantially all employees primarily through a
defined contribution retirement plan having profit sharing, matching and savings elements. Contributions by us
to the retirement plan are based on profits and employees’ savings with no other funding requirements. We may
make additional contributions to the fund at our discretion.

Retirement benefits also include an unfunded limited healthcare plan for U.S.-based retirees and employees
on long-term disability. We accrue the estimated cost of these medical benefits, which are not material, during
an employee’s active service life.

Retirement plan expense amounted to $58.0 million in fiscal 2003, $46.1 million in fiscal 2002 and
$30.9 million in fiscal 2001.

Environmental Expenditures — We capitalize environmental expenditures that increase the life or efficiency
of property or that reduce or prevent environmental contamination. We accrue environmental expenses resuiting
from existing conditions that relate to past operations when the costs are probable and reasonably estimable.

We are named as a potentially responsible party at 14 sites where future liabilities could exist. These sites
include two sites owned by us, eight sites associated with our former graphics or semiconductor locations and
four treatment or disposal sites not owned by us that contain hazardous substances allegedly attributable to us
from past operations. Four of the eight sites associated with our former graphics or semiconductor sites were
sold to Intersil Corporation. Based on an assessment of relevant factors, we have estimated that our discounted
liability under the Superfund Act and other environmental statutes and regulations for identified sites, using a
7.5 percent discount rate, is approximately $3.9 million. This liability is accrued in the June 27, 2003
Consolidated Balance Sheet. The expected aggregate undiscounted amount that will be incurred over the next
20 to 25 years (depending on the number of years for each site) is approximately $6.4 million. The expected
payments for the next five years are: fiscal 2004 — $0.4 million; fiscal 2005 — $0.6 million; fiscal 2006 — $0.6
million; fiscal 2007 — $0.6 million; fiscal 2008 — $0.4 million; and the aggregate amount thereafter is
approximately $3.8 million. >

Finmancial Guarantees — Guarantees are contingent commitments issued to guarantee the performance of a
customer to a third party in borrowing arrangements, such as commercial paper issuances, bond financings and
similar transactions. The term of the guarantee is equal to the remaining term of the related debt, which ranges
from one to three years. The maximum potential amount of future payments we could be required to make
under our guarantees at June 27, 2003 is $1.9 million. At June 27, 2003, there are no guarantees accrued for in
our Consolidated Balance Sheet. We also hold insurance policies with third parties to mitigate the risk of loss on
a portion of these guarantees.

Financial Instruments and Risk Management — Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“Statement 133”), requires us to recognize all
derivatives on the Consolidated Balance Sheet at fair value. Derivatives that are not hedges must be adjusted to
fair value through income. If the derivative is a hedge, depending on the nature of the hedge, changes in the fair
value of the derivative are either offset against the change in fair value of assets, liabilities or firm commitments
through earnings or recognized in other comprehensive income until the hedged item is recognized in earnings.
The ineffective portion of a derivative’s change in fair value is immediately recognized in earnings.

As part of our risk management program we use a combination of foreign currency call options and foreign
currency forward contracts to hedge against risks associated with anticipated cash flows that are probable of
occurring in the future and cash flows that are fixed or firmly committed. These derivatives have only nominal
intrinsic value at the time of purchase and have a high degree of correlation to the anticipated cash flows they
are designated to hedge. Hedge effectiveness is determined by the correlation of the anticipated cash flows and
the maturity dates of the derivatives used to hedge these cash flows. We do not hold or issue derivative financial
instruments for trading purposes.
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We account for our instruments used to hedge against the currency risk and market fluctuation risk
associated with anticipated or forecasted cash flows that are probable of occurring in the future as cash flow
hedges. In accordance with Statement 133, such financial instruments are marked-to-market using forward
prices and fair market value quotes with the offset to other comprehensive income, net of hedge ineffectiveness.
The foreign currency call options and forward contracts are subsequently recognized as a component of “Cost of
product sales and services” on the Consolidated Statement of Income when the underlying net cash flows are
realized. The cashless collars for marketable securities are subsequently recognized as a component of “Non-
operating income” on the Consolidated Statement of Income when the underlying net cash flows are realized.
Unrealized losses are recorded in “Other accrued items” on the Consolidated Balance Sheet with the offset to
other comprehensive income, net of hedge ineffectiveness. Unrealized gains are recorded as “Other assets” on
the Consolidated Balance Sheet with the offset to other comprehensive income, net of hedge ineffectiveness.

We are exposed to credit losses in the event of non-performance by counterparties to these financial
instruments, but we do not expect any of the counterparties to fail to meet their obligations. To manage credit
risks, we select counterparties based on credit ratings, limit our exposure to a single counterparty under defined
guidelines and monitor the market position with each counterparty. In the event of the termination of a
derivative designated as a hedge, the settlement would be charged to the Consolidated Statement of Income as
a component of “Non-operating income.”

Net Income Per Share — Net income per share is based upon the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding during each year. See Note 16: Net Income Per Share for additional information regarding
net income per share.

Reclassifications — Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified on the consolidated financial
statements to conform with current year classifications.

NOTE 2: ACCOUNTING CHANGES

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 141, “Business Combinations” (“Statement 141”) and Statement 142. Statement
141 eliminates the pooling method of accounting for all business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 and
addresses the initial recognition and measurement of goodwill and other intangible assets acquired in a business
combination. We adopted this accounting standard for all business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001.

In accordance with Statement 142, we discontinued the amortization of goodwill as of the beginning of the
first quarter of fiscal 2002. A reconciliation of previously reported net income and net income per common share
to the amounts adjusted for the exclusion of goodwill amortization net of the related income tax effect follows:

2803 2002 2001

(In millions, except per
share amounts)

Reported net INCOMIE . .. ...ttt i ee e e $59.5 $82.6 $21.4
Exclude goodwill amortization, net of income taxes of $7.8 for 2001 ........ — — 14.4
Adjusted Net iNCOME . .. ...ttt e e $59.5 $82.6 $35.8
Basic net income per common share:
Reported net iNCOME .. ..ottt e $ .90 $1.25 §$ .32
Exclude goodwill amortization, net of income taxes..................... — — 22
Adjusted basic net income per common share ...... ... .o o i $ .90 8$125 §$ .54

Diluted net income per common share:

Reported nEt iNCOME . ... vttt et e e e $ 90 $1.25 § .32
Exclude goodwill amortization, net of income taxes..................... — — 21
Adjusted diluted net income per common share.......................... $ .90 §$1.25 §$ .53

In June 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143, “Accounting for
Asset Retirement Obligations” (“Statement 143”). Statement 143 establishes accounting standards for the
recognition and measurement of an asset retirement obligation and its associated asset retirement cost. It also

67




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

provides accounting guidance for legal obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets.
We have adopted the provisions of Statement 143 for fiscal 2003, which did not result in a material impact to
our financial position, cash flows or results of operations.

In August 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for

the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” (“Statement 144”). Statement 144 supersedes Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 121, but retains its fundamental provisions for the (a) recognition and
measurement of impairment of long-lived assets to be held and used, and (b) measurement of long-lived assets
to be disposed of by sale. Statement 144 also supersedes the accounting and reporting provisions of Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 30 for segments of a business to be disposed of, but retains the requirement to
report discontinued operations separately from continuing operations and extends that reporting to a component
of an entity that either has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale. We have adopted the provisions of
Statement 144 for fiscal 2003, which did not result in a material impact to our financial position, cash flows or
results of operations.

In April 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 145, “Rescission of
FASB Statements No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13 and Technical Corrections”
(“Statement 145”). Statement 145 updates, clarifies and simplifies existing accounting pronouncements.
Statement 145 rescinds Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 4 (“Statement 4”"), which required
all gains and losses from extinguishment of debt to be aggregated and, if material, classified as an extraordinary
item, net of related income tax effect. As a result, the criteria in Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 30
will now be used to classify those gains and losses because Statement 4 has been rescinded. Statement 145
amends Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 13 to require that certain lease modifications that
have economic effects similar to sale-leaseback transactions be accounted for in the same manner as sale-
leaseback transactions. This amendment is consistent with the FASB’s goal of requiring similar accounting
treatment for transactions that have similar economic effects. Statement 145 also makes technical corrections to
existing pronouncements. While those corrections are not substantive in nature, in some instances they may
change accounting practice. We have adopted the provisions of Statement 145 for fiscal 2003, which did not
result in a material impact to our financial position, cash flows or results of operations.

In July 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 146, “Accounting for
Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities” (“Statement 146”). Statement 146 addresses financial
accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and nullifies Emerging Issues Task
Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other
Costs to Exit an Activity (Including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring)” (“Issue 94-3"). The principal
difference between Statement 146 and Issue 94-3 relates to Statement 146’s requirements for recognition of a
liability for a cost associated with an exit or disposal activity. Statement 146 requires that a liability for a cost
associated with an exit or disposal activity be recognized when the lability is incurred. Under Issue 94-3, a
liability for an exit cost as generally defined in Issue 94-3 was recognized at the date of an entity’s commitment
to an exit plan. A fundamental conclusion reached by the FASB in Statement 146 is that an entity’s
commitment to a plan, by itself, does not create an obligation that meets the definition of a liability. Therefore,
Statement 146 eliminates the definition and requirements for recognition of exit costs in Issue 94-3. Statement
146 also establishes that fair value is the objective for initial measurement of the liability. The provisions of
Statement 146 are effective for exit or disposal activities that are initiated after December 31, 2002. We have
adopted the provisions of Statement 146 for the quarter ending March 28, 2003, which did not result in a
material impact to our financial position, cash flows or results of operations.

In November 2002, the EI'TF reached a consensus on Issue 00-21, “Multiple-Deliverable Revenue
Arrangements.” EITF 00-21 addresses how to account for arrangements that may involve the delivery or
performance of multiple products, services, and/or rights to use assets. The consensus mandates how to identify
whether goods or services or both that are to be delivered separately in a bundled sales arrangement should be
accounted for separately because they are “separate units of accounting.” The guidance can affect the timing of
revenue recognition for such arrangements, even though it does not change rules governing the timing or pattern
of revenue recognition of individual items accounted for separately. We have adopted the provisions of
EITF 00-21 for the quarter ended March 28, 2003, which did not result in a material impact to our financial
position, cash flows or results of operations.
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In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation Number 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN 45”). This
interpretation elaborates on the disclosures to be made by a guarantor in its interim and annual financial
statements about its obligations under certain guarantees that it has issued. It also clarifies that a guarantor is
required to recognize, at the inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the obligation undertaken in
issuing the guarantee. The disclosure requirements of FIN 45 were effective for interim and annual periods
ending after December 15, 2002 and we have adopted those requirements. We also have adopted the initial
recognition and initial measurement requirements of FIN 45 prospectively for guarantees issued or modified
after December 31, 2002, which did not result in a material impact to our financial position, cash flows or
results of operations.

In November 2002, the EITF reached a consensus on Issue 02-16, “Accounting by a Customer (Including
a Reseller) for Certain Consideration Received from a Vendor” (“EITF 02-16"). The consensus was reached
that cash consideration received by a customer from a vendor is presumed to be a reduction of the prices of the
vendor’s products or services and should be treated as a reduction of cost of sales when recognized in the
customer’s income statement. This presumption can be overcome if the consideration can be shown to represent
either a payment for assets or services delivered to the vendor or a reimbursement of costs incurred by the
reseller to sell the vendor’s products. The EITF also reached consensus on when a customer should recognize a
rebate or refund that is payable only if the customer completes a specified level of purchases. Recognition
should occur when the rebate or refund is probable or reasonably estimable and should be based on a systematic
and rational method. This consensus is to be applied to fiscal periods beginning after December 15, 2002. We
already account for such consideration as a reduction of cost of sales when the vendor rebate is probable or
reasonably estimable and based on a systematic and rational allocation of the cash consideration to be received,
therefore, EITF 02-16 has no material impact on our financial position, cash flows or results of operations.

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 148, “Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition and Disclosure” (“Statement 148”). Statement 148 amends
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”
(“Statement 123”), and provides alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value based
method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. Statement 148 also amends the disclosure
requirements of Statement 123 to require more prominent and frequent disclosures in financial statements about
the effects of stock-based compensation. The transition guidance and annual disclosure provisions of
Statement 148 are effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2002. The
interim disclosure provisions are effective for financial reports containing financial statements for interim periods
beginning after December 15, 2002. We adopted the disclosure provisions of Statement 148 for our financial
statements in our Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 28, 2003.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation Number 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities”
(“FIN 467). This interpretation of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51, “Consolidated Financial Statements,”
addresses consolidation by business enterprises of variable interest entities. Under current practice, two
enterprises generally have been included in consolidated financial statements because one enterprise controls the
other through voting interests. FIN 46 defines the concept of “variable interests” and requires existing
unconsolidated variable interest entities to be consolidated by their primary beneficiaries if the entities do not
effectively disperse risks among the parties involved. This interpretation applies immediately to variable interest
entities created after January 31, 2003. It applies in the first fiscal year or interim period beginning after
June 15, 2003, to variable interest entities in which an enterprise holds a variable interest that it acquired before
February 1, 2003. If it is reasonably possible that an enterprise will consolidate or disclose information about a
variable interest entity when FIN 46 becomes effective, the enterprise shall disclose information about those
entities in all financial statements issued after January 31, 2003. The interpretation may be applied prospectively
with a cumulative-effect adjustment as of the date on which it is first applied or by restating previously issued
financial statements for one or more years with a cumulative-effect adjustment as of the beginning of the first
year restated. We do not expect the adoption of FIN 46 to have a material impact on our financial position,
cash flows or results of operations.

In April 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 149, “Amendment of
Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“Statement 149”). Statement 149 amends
and clarifies the definition of a derivative, expands the nature of exemptions from Statement 133, clarifies the
application of hedge accounting when using certain instruments, clarifies the application of Statement 133 to
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embedded derivatives and modifies the cash flow presentation of derivative instruments containing financing
elements. Statement 149 is effective for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003. We will adopt
Statement 149 beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2004. We do not expect the adoption of Statement 149 to
have a material impact to our financial position, cash flows or results of operations.

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 150, “Accounting for
Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity” (“Statement 150”").
Statement 150 establishes standards on the classification and measurement of financial instruments with
characteristics of both liabilities and equity and requires certain financial instruments that frequently are used in
connection with share repurchase programs to be classified as liabilities. Many of these instruments previously
were classified as equity or temporary equity. Statement 150 became effective for public companies for all
financial instruments created or modified after May 31, 2003, and to other instruments at the beginning of the
first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. We adopted Statement 150 in the fourth quarter of fiscal
2003 with no impact to our financial position, cash flows or results of operations.

In July 2003, the EITF reached a consensus on Issue 03-5, “Applicability of AICPA Statement of Position
97-2 (“SOP 97-2”) to Non-Software Deliverables” (“EITF 03-5"). The consensus was reached that
non-software deliverables are included within the scope of SOP 97-2 if they are included in an arrangement that
contains software that is essential to the non-software deliverables’ functionality. This consensus is to be applied
to fiscal periods beginning after August 13, 2003. We do not expect the adoption of EITF 03-5 to have a
material impact on our financial position, cash flows or results of operations.

NOTE 3: BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

In August 2000, we purchased WavTrace, Inc. (“WavTrace”), a developer of broadband wireless access
systems for high-speed wireless access to the Internet and other data, voice and video services. This acquisition
has been accounted for under the purchase method of accounting and, accordingly, the results of operations of
WavTrace have been included in the Consolidated Statement of Income since the date of acquisition. Prior to
the acquisition, we owned slightly less than 20 percent of WavTrace. The purchase price for the remaining
approximately 80 percent is valued at $144.0 million. The purchase price is calculated as follows:

(In millions)

Cash consideration paid to former WavTrace shareholders .......................... $125.9
ACQUISIEION COSES « . ottt ettt ettt et e e e e e e 2.6
Unvested WavTrace options converted to Harris options . ........................... 1.2
Assumed Habilities ... ... ... . e 16.7
Less cash acquired ... ... i e (2.4)

$144.0

During fiscal 2003, the business responsibility, project engineers, technology, products and goodwill
previously associated with WavTrace were transferred from our Microwave Communications segment to our
Government Communications Systems segment.

The amount of consideration to the former shareholders and option holders of WavTrace was determined
by arm’s-length negotiation between the parties and was paid out of interest-bearing cash and cash equivalents.
The amount allocated to purchased in-process research and development on the WavTrace acquisition was
$73.5 million. The purchased in-process research and development expenses were determined through
established valuation techniques in the technology communications industry and were expensed upon acquisition
because technological feasibility had not been established and no future alternative uses existed. Research and
development costs to bring the products from the acquired company to technological feasibility did not have a
material impact on our results of operations or cash flows. The WavTrace acquisition resulted in goodwill of
$53.9 million.

In May 2001, we purchased Exigent International, Inc. (“Exigent”), a software and service provider for
satellite command and control, telecommunications and information technology, primarily for U.S. Government
markets. This acquisition has been accounted for under the purchase method of accounting and, accordingly, the
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results of operations of Exigent have been included in the Consolidated Statement of Income since the date of
acquisition. The purchase price of Exigent was $34.7 million, which is calculated as follows:

(In millions)
Cash consideration paid to former Exigent shareholders ............................ $23.0
ACQUISIHION COSES . ottt e ettt e et e e 0.6
Assumed labilities ... ... . e 12.5
Less cash acquired .. ... e (1.4)
$34.7

Exigent is being operated within our Government Communications Systems segment.

The amount of consideration to the former shareholders and option holders of Exigent was determined by
arm’s-length negotiation between the parties and was paid out of interest-bearing cash and cash equivalents. The
Exigent acquisition resulted in goodwill of $19.7 million and other identifiable intangible assets of $4.1 million.
The other identifiable intangible assets are being amortized on a straight-line basis over periods between four
and eight years.

The following summary, prepared on a pro forma basis, combines the consolidated results of operations as if
WavTrace and Exigent had been acquired as of the beginning of the period presented, after including the impact
of adjustments such as: amortization of intangibles, decreased interest income from the use of cash and cash
equivalents, compensation expense from converted options and the related income tax effects.

2001

(In millions, except
per share amounts)

Revenue from product sales and services ............ ... $1,987.8
NEEINCOIMIE &+ v v o ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e $ 9.0
Net income per common share—diluted . ............ ... . ... ... . ... . ..., $ .13

The pro forma results are not necessarily indicative of what actually would have occurred had we acquired
WavTrace and Exigent for the entire period presented.

On June 30, 2001, which was in fiscal 2002, we purchased the assets of Hirschmann Multimedia
Communications Network (“Hirschmann”). This acquisition was accounted for under the purchase method of
accounting and, accordingly, the results of operations of Hirschmann have been included in the Consolidated
Statement of Income since the date of acquisition. Pro forma results of operations have not been presented
because the effect of this acquisition was not material. We paid cash in the net amount of $8.6 million for
Hirschmann. The Hirschmann acquisition resulted in goodwill of $14.3 million. Hirschmann is being operated
within our Broadcast Communications segment.

NOTE 4: RECEIVABLES

Receivables are summarized below:

2003 2002
(In millions)
Accounts Teceivable. . ... ... e $422.9  $383.7
Notes receivable due within one year — net ............ ..., _ 103 133
433.2 397.0
Less allowances for collection losses ................ ... ... i _(13.2) _(16.7)

$420.0  $380.3

71




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

NOTE 5: INVENTORIES AND UNBILLED COSTS

Inventories are summarized below:

2003 2002
(In millions)

Finished products $ 429
Work in process . 28.2
Raw materials and supplies . 162.1

$233.2

Unbilled costs and accrued earnings on fixed-price contracts are net of progress payments of $150.9 million
at June 27, 2003 and $217.8 million at June 28, 2002.

NOTE 6: PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Plant and equipment are summarized below:

2003 2002
(In millions})
Land .. e $ 140 §$ 123
Buildings . . ..o 288.9 274.2
Machinery and equipment . ........ ... i e 600.9 563.2
903.8 849.7
Less allowances for depreciation ... ............iiinieeineeineinneennn.. (614.6) (579.1)

$ 289.2 § 270.6

NOTE 7: GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the fiscal years ended June 27, 2003 and June 28, 2002, by
business segment, are as follows:

Government

Communications RF Microwave Network Broadcast
Systems Communications Communications Support Communications  Other Total
(In millions)

Balance as of June 29, 2001 ....... $24.7 $6.0 $ 67.7 $13.4 $ 926 $ 10.7 $215.1
Goodwill related to operations that

were sold during the period. .. ... (3.3) — — — — (10.7) (14.0)
Goodwill acquired during the period — — — 0.4 7.6 — 8.0
Other (including translation and

true-ups of previously estimated

purchase price allocations) ...... (0.3) - 2.8 — 3.6 — 6.1
Balance as of June 28, 2002 ....... 211 6.0 70.5 13.8 103.8 — 2152
Transfer of WavTrace goodwill

between segments. ............. 48.5 — (48.5) — — — —
Other (including translation and

true-ups of previously estimated

purchase price allocations) ...... — = 2.1 — 10.8 — 12.9
Balance as of June 27, 2003 .. ... .. $69.6 $6.0 $ 241 $13.8 $114.6 $ — $228.1

We have other identifiable intangible assets related primarily to technology acquired through acquisition.
These other identifiable intangible assets, included in “Other assets” on the Consolidated Balance Sheet, were
$18.7 million at June 27, 2003 and $12.6 million at June 28, 2002. Accumulated amortization related to other
identifiable intangibles was $5.8 million at June 27, 2003 and $4.0 million at June 28, 2002. Qur other
identifiable intangible assets are being amortized over their useful economic lives, which range from four years
to 17 years. The weighted average useful life of our other identifiable intangible assets is 13.6 years.
Amortization expense related to other identifiable intangible assets was $1.8 million in fiscal 2003, $1.7 million
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in fiscal 2002 and $0.8 million in fiscal 2001. The estimated amortization expense for the five fiscal years
following fiscal 2003 is: $2.5 million in fiscal 2004, $2.4 million in fiscal 2005, $2.0 million in fiscal 2006,
$1.6 million in fiscal 2007, $1.5 in fiscal 2008 and $8.7 million thereafter.

NOTE 8: JOINT VENTURES

As of June 27, 2003 we did not have any investments in joint ventures (less than 50% owned) accounted
for using the equity method of accounting. In June of 2001, we sold our minority interest in our GE-Harris
Railway Electronics, LLC joint venture for $50.0 million cash, which resulted in a pretax gain of $33.4 million.
In August 2001, we sold our minority interest in our GE Harris Energy Controls Systems, LLC joint venture for
$23.0 million cash, which resulted in a pretax gain of $10.3 million. In September 2002 we sold our minority
interest in our LiveTV, LLC venture for $19.0 million cash, which resulted in a pretax gain of $18.8 million.
Condensed balance sheets as of June 28, 2002, and condensed statements of income for fiscal years 2002 and
2001 for these joint ventures follows:

Condensed Balance Sheets of Joint Ventures Condensed Statements of fncome of Joint Ventures
2002 2002 2001
(In millions) (In millions)
Assets Revenue.................. $95 $1009
Current assets ............... $10.7 Costs and expenses......... _(9.00 _(117.4)
Non-current assets ........... _25.7 Income (loss) before
$36.4 income taxes ............ 0.5 (16.5)
Liabilities and - Income taxes .............. = (0.5)
Shareholders’ Equity Net income (loss) ......... $05 § (7.0
Current liabilities ............ $25.7
Non-current liabilities ........ 18.5
Shareholders’ equity .......... _(7.8)
5364

NOTE 9: SELECTED INVESTMENTS

We have equity investments in technology companies, which are accounted for using the cost method of
accounting. These investments are included in the “Other assets” caption in our Consolidated Balance Sheet.
These selected investments are summarized below:

Investments (ownership interest) 2003 2002
(In millions)

Terion, Inc. (J8.4300) . ..ot $21.7  $19.7

AuthenTec, InC. (19.97%) . . oot e e 15.8 14.8

Teltronics, Inc. (see below) ........ ... . ... .. . i 13 13

$38.8  $35.8

The investment in Teltronics, Inc. (“Teltronics™) is Series C Preferred Stock, which is convertible into
Teltronics’ common stock. In no case will this Series C Preferred Stock be exercisable for more than 19.9
percent of the total combined voting power of all classes of Teltronics’ capital stock that is entitled to vote. In
addition to the equity investments noted above we also have notes receivable from Terion, Inc. (‘““Terion”) and
Teltronics of $6.9 million and $8.8 million, respectively.

Terion is a privately held company that is a wireless data communication and information solution provider
for mobile and remote business-to-business applications focusing on the transportation industry. It has sold units
to customers such as J.B. Hunt Transport Services, Inc. and XTRA Lease, a division of XTRA Corporation.
None of Terion’s revenue is generated from Harris or its affiliates. We have invested technology and cash in
Terion since fiscal 1994 and we currently occupy one of Terion’s five board of director seats. The maximum
exposure to loss we have with our interest in Terion is $28.6 million.
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AuthenTec, Inc. (“AuthenTec”) is a privately held company that provides advanced biometric fingerprint
sensors to the PC, wireless, PDA, access control and automotive markets. AuthenTec has shipped over one
million of its TruePrint® technology-based sensors to several customers in a multitude of countries worldwide.
AuthenTec’s revenues generated from Harris or its affiliates have not been material. We have invested
technology and cash in AuthenTec since 1998 and none of our current employees sit on AuthenTec’s board of
directors. The maximum exposure to loss we have with our interest in AuthenTec is $15.8 million.

Teltronics is a publicly held company that is traded on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board under the
symbol “TELT.” Teltronics is a global provider of communications solutions with revenues of $54.4 million in

calendar 2002. Teltronics’ revenues generated from Harris or its affiliates have not been material. On June 30,
2000 we sold certain equipment, inventory and intellectual property rights related to our 20-20® switching
technology and associated products from our telecom switch business to Teltronics in exchange for a promissory
note, a portion of which was converted to Series C Preferred Stock in March 2002 under a Master
Restructuring Agreement. None of our current employees sit on Teltronics’ board of directors. The maximum
exposure to loss we have with our interest in Teltronics is $10.1 million,

We have reviewed whether the requirements of FIN 46 will have a material impact on our financial
position, cash flows or results of operations due to our variable interests in these selected investments. Based on
that review, we do not believe that the requirements of FIN 46 will have a material impact on our financial
position, cash flows or results of operations.

NOTE 10: ACCRUED WARRANTIES

Changes in our warranty liability, which is included as a component of “Other accrued items” on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet, during fiscal 2003 are as follows:

(In mitlions)

Balance as of June 28, 2002, . . ... e $17.1
Warranty provision for sales made during fiscal 2003 ........... ... .. ... .. . .. 14.5
Settlements made during fiscal 2003 ... ... ... . (13.5)
Other adjustments to the liability including those for translation during fiscal 2003...... 0.5
Balance as of June 27, 2003 . . ... . $ 18.6

NOTE 1I: CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS

We have available a committed syndicated credit facility with various banks that currently provides for
borrowings up to $212.5 million under a 3-Year Credit Agreement, which expires in May 2004. Interest rates on
borrowings under this facility and related fees are determined by a pricing matrix based upon our long-term debt
rating assigned by Standard and Poor’s Ratings Group and Moody’s Investors Service. The availability of this
facility is not contingent upon our debt rating. We are not required to maintain compensating balances in
connection with this agreement. At June 27, 2003, no amounts were borrowed under this facility, but availability
of borrowings under this facility does enable us to issue commercial paper. The financial covenants contained in
this facility include, among others, maintenance of consolidated tangible net worth of not less than
$813.2 million (which amount was initially $700 million and is subject to further increase), maintenance of a
total debt to earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization ratio of not more than 3.0 and a limit
on total debt to $800 million. This credit facility also includes negative covenants (i) limiting the creation of
liens or other encumbrances, (ii) limiting certain sale and leaseback transactions, and (iii) limiting certain sales
or other dispositions of assets other than in the ordinary course of business. In addition, this facility includes
certain provisions for acceleration of maturity in the case of a (a) “cross default” with other indebtedness in an
amount in excess of $25 million, (b) final uninsured judgment in excess of $25 million which remains unpaid or
discharged, or (¢) change of control, including if a person or group of persons acquires more than 25 percent of
our voting stock.

We have an effective shelf registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
which provides for the issuance of debt securities of up to $500 million.
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We have uncommitted short-term lines of credit aggregating $54.8 million from various U.S. and
international banks, of which $23.6 million was available on June 27, 2003. These lines provide for borrowings at
various interest rates, typically may be terminated upon notice, may be used on such terms as mutually agreed
to by the banks and us and are reviewed annually for renewal or modification. We have a short-term
commercial paper program in place, which we may utilize to satisfy short-term cash requirements. There were
no borrowings under the commercial paper program at June 27, 2003. These lines do not require compensating
balances.

NOTE 12: SHORT-TERM DEBT

Short-term debt of $31.2 million at June 27, 2003 and $24.6 million at June 28, 2002 is entirely made up
of notes payable to banks in both years. Bank notes with Brazilian banks amounted to $4.5 million at June 27,
2003 with a weighted-average interest rate of 24.3 percent and $11.4 million at June 28, 2002 with a weighted-
average interest rate of 19.2 percent. The weighted-average interest rate for bank notes other than those with
Brazilian banks was 4.0 percent at June 27, 2003 and 4.3 percent at June 28, 2002.

NOTE 13: LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt includes the following:

2003 2002
(In millions)
3.5% convertible debentures, due fiscal 2023 .. ... ... ... .. $1500 § —
6.35% debentures, due fiscal 2028 ... ... ... ... e 150.0 150.0
7% debentures, due fiscal 2026 ... ... .. e 100.0 100.0
6.65% debentures, due fiscal 2007 .. ... ... e 1.4 1.4
6.38% notes payable to banks, due fiscal 2003 ... ... .. ...l — 30.5
£ .31 11 O 02 1.1

$401.6  $283.0

The weighted-average interest rate for other long-term debt to banks was 3.0 percent at June 28, 2002. The
other long-term debt to banks at June 27, 2003, was interest free. Maturities of long-term debt, including the
current portion, for the five years following fiscal 2003 are: $0.8 million in fiscal 2004, $0.2 million in fiscal
2005, none in fiscal 2006, $1.4 million in fiscal 2007, $150.0 million in fiscal 2008 and $250.0 million thereafter.

On August 26, 2002, we completed the private placement of $150 million of our 3.5% Convertible
Debentures due 2022. The debentures are unsecured obligations convertible, in certain instances, into shares of
our common stock at an initial conversion price of $45.25 per share, subject to adjustment. The debentures were
issued at 100 percent of the principal amount, less a discount of 2.5 percent to the initial purchasers. We may
redeem the debentures commencing August 2007 at 100 percent of the principal amount plus accrued interest.
Holders may require us to repurchase the debentures, in whole or in part, on specified dates in 2007, 2012 and
2017 or upon the occurrence of certain other events at 100 percent of the principal amount plus accrued
interest. The debentures bear interest at an annual rate of 3.5 percent. The interest rate will be reset in
August 2007, 2012 and 2017, but in no event will it be reset below 3.5 percent or above 5.5 percent per annum.
We incurred $4.8 million in debt issuance costs related to the issuance of the convertible debentures, which
costs are being amortized on a straight-line basis over a five-year period and reflected as a portion of interest
expense in the Consolidated Statement of Income.

NOTE 14: PREFERRED STOCK PURCHASE RIGHTS

On December 6, 1996, we declared a dividend of one preferred share purchase right for each outstanding
share of common stock. These rights, which expire on December 6, 2006, are evidenced by the common stock
share certificates, trade with the common stock until they become exercisable, and entitle the holder to purchase
one two-hundredth of a share of Participating Preferred Stock for $125, subject to adjustment. The rights are
not exercisable until the earlier of 10 business days (or such later date fixed by the Board) after a party
commences a tender or exchange offer to acquire a beneficial interest of at least 15 percent of our outstanding
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common stock, or the first date of public announcement by us that a person has acquired a beneficial interest of
at least 15 percent of our outstanding common stock, or such later date fixed by our Board of Directors.

Upon the first date of public announcement by us that a person has acquired a beneficial interest of at least
15 percent of our cutstanding common stock, or such later date fixed by our Board of Directors, each right
(other than rights beneficially owned by an acquiring person or any affiliate or associate thereof) would entitle
the holder to purchase shares of our common stock having a market value equal to twice the exercise price of
the right. In addition, each right (other than rights beneficially owned by an acquiring person or any affiliate or
associate thereof) would entitle the holder to exercise the right and receive shares of common stock of the
acquiring company, upon a merger or other business combination, having a market value of twice the exercise
price of the right.

Under certain circumstances after the rights become exercisable, the Board of Directors may elect to
exchange all of the then outstanding rights for shares of common stock at an exchange ratio of one share of
common stock per right, subject to adjustment. The rights have no voting privileges and may be redeemed by
the Board of Directors at a price of $.01 per right at any time prior to the acquisition of a beneficial ownership
of 15 percent of the outstanding common stock.

NOTE 15: STOCK OPTIONS AND AWARDS

The following information relates to stock option and incentive stock awards. Option prices are 100 percent
of market value on the date the options are granted. Option grants are for a maximum of 10 years after dates of
grant and may be exercised in installments.

In accordance with APB Opinion No. 25, we use the intrinsic-value method of accounting for stock option-
awards granted to employees and, accordingly, do not recognize compensation expense for our stock option
awards to employees in the Consolidated Statement of Income. This footnote includes pro forma information on
the impact of the fair-value method of accounting for stock options.

2003 - 2002 2001
Weighted } Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Stock options outstanding at the ‘ o
beginning of the year ..............0 3,703,661  $29.01 3,440,736 $27.16 2,282,541 $29.65
Stock options forfeited . ............... (154,332) $29.72 (148,226) $27.59 (407,207) $27.78
Stock options expired................. (15,930) $46.71 (2,379) $34.76 (1,749) $41.60
Stock options granted. ................ 882,676  $32.98 1,140,258  $30.81 1,650,860  $23.61
Stock options exercised .............. . (131,213)  $20.44 (726,728)  $23.35 (83,709) $21.85
Stock options outstanding at the end of _
theyear .......................... 4284862  $30.00 3,703,661 $29.01 3,440,736  $27.16
Stock options exercisable at the end of o ‘
theyear ..................... SR 2,681,326  $29.73 1,712,486  $30.16 1,493,718  $30.54

Price ranges of outstanding and exercisable options at June 27, 2003 are summarized below:

- - Qutstanding Options Exercisable Options
Range of Number of Average Remaining Weighted Average Number of Weighted Average
Exercise Prices Options Life (Years) Exercise Price Options Exercise Price
$ 263 —82531.............. 1,104,596 6.79 $24.25 885,574 $24.70
$26.03 —$33.22.............. 1,909,349 6.96 $29.67 1,237,335 $29.64
$33.40 — $48.66.............. 1,270,917 7.04 $35.48 558,417 $37.92
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The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share as if we had applied the fair
value recognition provisions of Statement 123 to all previously granted stock-based awards after giving
consideration to potential forfeitures. The estimated fair value of options granted is amortized to expense over
their vesting period, which is generally three years.

2003 2002 2001

(In millions, except
per share amounts)

Net income, as 1€ported .. ... v vttt it e s $59.5 $82.6 $21.4
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under

fair value based method for all awards, net of related tax effects.......... _(6.3) (6.6) _(59)
Pro forma netincome .........0..cooiiiiiiiiiiinanenn e $53.2 §$76.0 §15.5
Net income per common share, as reported

BasiC. L $ .90 $125 § .32

Diluted . . ... e $ .90 $1.25 §$ .32
Pro forma net income per common share

BaSIC. . i e $ .80 $1.15 $ .23

DilUted . . e e e e $ .80 $1.15 $ .23

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the grant date using the Black-Scholes option-pricing
model with the following assumptions:

2003 2002 2001

Expected dividend yield . .. .......ivirir i e 08% 0.5% 0.5%
Expected stock price volatility . ......... 0 i e 36.4% 35.0% 36.3%
Risk-free interest rate. ...t P S 22% 37% 58%
Expected life (years) ....... ..ot i e i 4 4 4

The weighted average fair value of options at their grant date during fiscal 2003, fiscal 2002 and fiscal 2001,
where the exercise price equaled the market price on the grant date, was $9.69, $9.66 and $9.41, respectively.

We have stock incentive plans for directors and employees. Awards under these plans may include the grant
of performance shares, restricted stock, stock options, stock appreciation rights or other stock-based awards.
Restricted shares outstanding under the stock incentive plan were 125,000 at June 27, 2003 and none at
June 28, 2002 and June 29, 2001. Performance shares outstanding under the stock incentive plans were 169,833
at June 27, 2003, 167,000 at June 28, 2002 and 139,342 at June 29, 2001. Shares of common stock reserved for
future awards under the stock incentive plan were 7,613,616 at June 27, 2003, 8,503,111 at June 28, 2002 and
9,534,413 at June 30, 2001.

The weighted average fair values of restricted and performance shares at their grant date during fiscal 2003,
fiscal 2002 and fiscal 2001, were $31.81, $29.80 and $27.83, respectively.

Total compensation expense recognized from restricted and performance shares during fiscal 2003, fiscal
2002 and fiscal 2001 was $2.5 million, $3.6 million and $1.1 million, respectively.

Under our domestic retirement plan, employees may purchase a limited amount of our common stock at
70 percent of current market value. The discounts from fair market value on common stock purchased by
employees under the domestic retirement plans are¢ charged to compensation expense in the period of the related
purchase.

77 .




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

NOTE 16: NET INCOME PER SHARE

Average outstanding shares used in the computation of net income per share are summarized below:
2603 2002 2001
(In millions)
Basic:
Weighted average shares outstanding . 66.1  66.8
Contingently issuable shares ‘ (0.2) (0.2) (0.2)

659 666

Diluted:
Weighted average shares outstanding 66.1 66.8
Dilutive stock options . 0.4 0.4

Contingently issuable shares 0.2y (0.2)
663 610

NOTE 17: RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Company-sponsored research and product development costs are expensed as incurred. These costs were
$99.6 million in fiscal 2003, $103.9 million in fiscal 2002 and $113.8 million in fiscal 2001.

Customer-sponsored research and development costs are incurred pursuant to long-term contractual
arrangements and are accounted for principally by the percentage-of-completion method. Customer-sponsored
research and development costs incurred under U.S. Government-sponsored contracts require us to provide a
product or service meeting certain defined performance or other specifications (such as designs). Customer-
sponsored research and development costs were $499.9 million in fiscal 2003, $412.3 million in fiscal 2002 and
$372.5 million in fiscal 2001.

NOTE 18: INTEREST EXPENSE

Total interest was $24.9 million in fiscal 2003, $26.7 million in fiscal 2002 and $34.8 million in fiscal 2001.
Interest attributable to funds used to finance major long-term construction projects can be capitalized as an
additional cost of the related asset. No interest was capitalized in fiscal 2003, fiscal 2002 or fiscal 2001. Interest
paid was $23.7 million in fiscal 2003, $29.4 million in fiscal 2002 and $35.3 million in fiscal 2001.

NOTE 1%: LEASE COMMITMENTS

Total rental expense amounted to $20.6 million in fiscal 2003, $22.3 million in fiscal 2002 and $20.9 million
in fiscal 2001. Future minimum rental commitments under leases, primarily for land and buildings, amounted to
approximately $68.7 million at June 27, 2003. These commitments for the years following fiscal 2003 are: fiscal
2004 — $17.8 million; fiscal 2005 — $15.5 million; fiscal 2006 — $10.4 million; fiscal 2007 — $9.0 million; fiscal
2008 — $6.7 million; and $9.3 million thereafter.

NOTE 20: DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITY

Foreign Exchange and Currency: We use foreign exchange contracts and options to hedge both balance
sheet and future foreign currency commitments. Generally, these foreign exchange contracts offset foreign
currency denominated inventory and purchase commitments from suppliers, accounts receivable from and future
committed sales to customers and intercompany loans. We believe the use of foreign currency financial
instruments should reduce the risks that arise from doing business in international markets. At June 27, 2003,
we had open foreign exchange contracts with a notional amount of $95.7 million, of which $18.1 million were
classified as cash flow hedges and $77.6 million were classified as fair value hedges. This compares to total
foreign exchange contracts with a notional amount of $83.5 million as of June 28, 2002, of which $44.8 million
were classified as cash flow hedges and $38.7 million were classified as fair value hedges. At June 27, 2003,
contract expiration dates range from less than one month to two years with a weighted average contract life of
0.3 years.
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More specifically, the foreign exchange contracts classified as cash flow hedges are primarily being used to
hedge currency exposures from cash flows anticipated from the United Kingdom Bowman Programme in our RF
Communications segment. This contract for our tactical radio products was awarded in the second quarter of
fiscal 2002. Under the contract, the customer pays in Pounds Sterling (“GBP”). We also have payments to
local suppliers in GBP on this program. We have hedged the forecasted sales and vendor payments denominated
in GBP to maintain our anticipated profit margin in U.S. dollars. As of June 27, 2003, we estimated that a
pretax loss of $0.1 million would be reclassified into earnings from comprehensive income within the next two
years related to these transactions.

The net gain included in our earnings in fiscal 2003 and 2002 representing the amount of fair value and
cash flow hedges’ ineffectiveness was $0.2 million and $0.7 million, respectively. No amounts were recognized in
our earnings in fiscal 2003 and 2002 related to the component of the derivatives instruments’ gain or loss
excluded from the assessment of hedge effectiveness. In addition, no amounts were recognized in our earnings in
fiscal 2003 and 2002 related to hedged firm commitments that no longer qualify as fair value hedges. All of
these derivatives were recorded at their fair value on the balance sheet in accordance with Statement 133.

Marketable Securities: We utilize option contracts from time to time in the form of cashless collars to
hedge anticipated cash flows from the sale of marketable securities. Contracts are generally one year or less. At
June 27, 2003, we had no open option contracts, which compares to open option contracts for 175,000 shares of
Intersil Corporation stock at a weighted average strike price of $32.26 as of June 28, 2002. These collars were
classified as cash flow hedges and recorded at their fair value on the balance sheet in accordance with Statement
133. The fair market value of these collars reflected in the caption “Other assets” in our Consolidated Balance
Sheet at June 28, 2002 was $1.9 million.

NOTE 21: NON-OPERATING INCOME

The components of non-operating income are as follows:

2003 2002 2001
(In millions)

Gains from the sale of securities available forsale............................. $ 219 $ 642 31025
Write-downs of securities available for sale for other than temporary decreases in

market value ... ... (0.7) (3.7) (20.1)
Gain on the sale of GE-Harrs Railway Electronics, LLC ........... ... ...... — — 334
Gain on the sale of GE Harris Energy Control Systems, LLC .................. — 10.3 —
Gain on the sale of Live TV, LLC .. ... ... . . e i 18.8 — _—
Write-down of investment interest in Terion, Inc. ............ ... ... .. ... ... — (10.0) —
Royalty income (EXPensSe) . ...ttt e e e (2.8) (4.3) (0.1)
Equity income (10SS) ... ..ottt e — 7.3 (9.5)
Expenses and fees associated with marketing and technology projects, our selected

investments and otheritems ....... ... ... . . . . (13.5) (22.8) (26.2)

$ 237 §$410 § 800

79




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

NOTE 22: INCOME TAXES

The provisions for income taxes are summarized as follows:

2003 2002 2001
(In millicns)

Current:
United States . .. . $33.2  $346
International . 6.1 4.6

State and local . (9.1) 34
30.2 42.6

Deferred:
United States . 14.9 39
International . (4.6) 5.4

State and local . 2.0 (0.9)
12.3 8.4

$30.6 $42.5 $51.0

The components of deferred income tax assets (liabilities) are as follows:

2003 2002
Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
(In millions)

Inventory valuations ........... ... 0o it $21.3 $ — $18.4 $ —
ACCTUALS . . 62.8 (8.4) 66.2 (10.2)
Depreciation. . .. ovu it e — (24.5) — (22.8)
Domestic tax loss and credit carryforwards .................... — 14.8 — 18.5
International tax loss and credit carryforwards ................. — 29.0 — 22.1
International research and development expense deferrals........ — 19.1 — 15.7
Unrealized gains on securities . ....... ..., 0.1) — (7.6) —
Allother — met. ... ... .. 4.7 9.9 5.5 9.0
88.7 39.9 82.5 323
Valuation allowance . ....... ..ot iiniin i, (0.6) (19.5) (0.2) (6.3)

$88.1 $ 20.4 $82.3 $ 26.0

A reconciliation of the statutory United States income tax rate to the effective income tax rate follows:
2003 2002 2001

Statutory U.S. INCOIME 18X Ta1 . . . ..ttt ettt ettt e e e e e e 350% 35.0% 35.0%
S AXES L . . ittt et e e e e e 1.5 (3.7) 22
International INCOME . .. .. ... i e e e 1.5 3.7 3.4
Tax benefits related to export sales ...ttt 3.1) ((1.3) @7
Non-deductible amortization. . ... ... . i i e 0.1 — 4.8
Interest acCruals ... .. .o e 0.8 — —
Research and development tax credit. .. ... ..ot (1.9) (1.6) —
Purchased in-process research and development......... ... . ... oo ... — — 355
S10CK SalES . . .t e e — —  (9.7)
Other Items . ... ... 01 19 19
Effective income tax Tale . . ... oottt e e e e 34.0% 34.0% 70.4%

United States income taxes have not been provided on $342.1 million of undistributed earnings of
international subsidiaries because of our intention to reinvest these earnings. The determination of unrecognized
deferred U.S, tax liability for the undistributed earnings of international subsidiaries is not practicable.
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Tax loss and credit carryforwards have expiration dates ranging between 1 and 19 years.

Pretax income (loss) of international subsidiaries was $(23.9) million in fiscal 2003, $1.2 million in fiscal
2002 and $4.5 million in fiscal 2001.

Income taxes paid were $23.0 million in fiscal 2003, $20.7 million in fiscal 2002 and $33.7 million in fiscal
2001.

The valuation allowance increased $13.6 million from $6.5 million in fiscal 2002 to $20.1 million in fiscal
2003. The valuation allowance has been established for financial reporting purposes, to offset certain domestic
and foreign deferred tax assets due to uncertainty regarding our ability to realize them in the future.

NOTE 23: BUSINESS SEGMENTS

We are structured primarily around the markets we serve and operate in five business segments —
Government Communications Systems, RF Communications, Microwave Communications, Network Support
and Broadcast Communications. OQur Government Communications Systems segment engages in advanced
research and develops, designs and produces advanced communication and information processing systems. Cur
RF Communications segment performs advanced research and develops, designs, manufactures and sells secure
tactical radio products and provides services related to secure tactical radio products. Qur Microwave
Communications segment designs, manufactures and sells microwave radio products and provides services
related to microwave radio products. Our Network Support segment designs, manufactures and sells telephone
test equipment and systems; develops, designs, produces and sells network management systems; and provides
services related to these products and systems. Our Broadcast Communications segment designs, manufactures
and sells television and radio transmission products; develops, designs, produces and sells automation and control
systems and studio products; and provides services related to these products and systems.

Our products and systems are produced principally in the United States with international revenues derived
primarily from exports. No revenues earned from any individual foreign country exceeded 3 percent of our total
revenue during fiscal 2003, fiscal 2002 or fiscal 2001.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as those described in Note 1: Significant
Accounting Policies. We evaluate each segment’s performance based on its “operating income or loss,” which
we define as profit or loss from operations before income taxes excluding interest income and expense, equity
income, goodwill amortization and gains or losses from securities and other investments. Intersegment sales,
which are disclosed below as “corporate eliminations,” are accounted for at prices comparable to those provided
to unaffiliated customers. “Corporate eliminations” represent the elimination of intersegment sales. “Headquar-
ters expense” represents the portion of corporate expenses not allocated to the business segments.

Sales made to the U.S. Government by all segments (primarily our Government Communications Systems
segment and to a lesser extent our RF Communications segment) as a percent of total revenues were
61.5 percent in fiscal 2003, 34.0 percent in fiscal 2002 and 41.8 percent in fiscal 2001.

Selected information by business segment and geographical area is summarized below:

2003 2002 2001
(In millions)

Total Assets

Government Communications Systems. . .........cooieiineea... $ 4882 § 401.1 § 4137
RF Communications . .........uiitit i 173.3 1194 115.0
Microwave Communications .............cooiiiirnerrnenn.,. 393.8 4574 540.6
Network Support ... ... .o 68.4 91.1 123.1
Broadcast Communications ............. .ottt 339.7 336.0 321.9
Headquarters ........ ... e 616.9 453.5 445.6

$2,080.3 $1,858.5 $1,959.9
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2002
(In millions)

Capital Expenditures
Government Communications Systems . $ 263 $§ 254
RF Communications 6.9 4.5
Microwave Communications 3.7 12.0
Network Support 0.4 2.7
Broadcast Communications 4.9 3.6
Headquarters 3.7 7.0
459 § 552

Depreciation and Amortization

Government Communications Systems 22.5 243
RF Communications . 39 4.2
Microwave Communications . 10.3 10.4
Network Support . 1.8 3.0
Broadcast Communications . 5.9 6.3
Amortization of goodwill —

Headquarters 9.3

Geographical Information
U.S. operations:

Revenue .. ... ... e $1,892.6 $1,644.2 $1,609.4

Long-lived assets .. ... vvvut e e $ 6168 $ 6176 $§ 652.5
International operations:

REVEIUE . .\ttt e e e et e e e e $ 200.1 $ 231.6 $ 3457

Long-lived assets ... ..o oiir i $ 1058 § 874 § 854

Headquarters assets consist primarily of cash, marketable securities, plant and equipment, joint ventures and
selected investments.

Export revenues were $227.3 million in fiscal 2003, $185.1 million in fiscal 2002 and $227.1 million in fiscal
2001. Export revenues and revenues of international operations were principally from Europe and Asia.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Revenue and income before income taxes by segment follows:

Revenue
2003 2002 2001
(In millions)
Government Communications Systems.......................... $1,137.4 § 9244 § 8483
RF Communications . ...ttt 325.7 258.3 223.1
Microwave Communications . ... .......oouviineirirnneennan.. 281.6 288.9 430.0
NEtworK SUpPOTt . ..ot 49.7 57.2 122.0
Broadcast Communications ............. ..ottt 315.2 355.1 336.7
Corporate eliminations . ............oiiuirieerneennneennnnan (16.9) (8.1) (5.0)

$2,092.7  $1,875.8  $1,955.1

Income Before Income Taxes

(1)

e

3

~—

(4)

2003(2) 2002(3) 2001(4)
(In millions)

Segment Operating Income (Loss):

Government Communications Systems. ....................... $ 1049 $ 855 §$§ 709
RF Communications . .................. i 84.3 51.6 32.5
Microwave Communications . ............verinenerrnnennn.. (26.9) (17.4) (58.8)
Network Support ... .o (15.5) (10.3) (0.6)
Broadcast Communications ............... oo, 8.0 37.2 35.0
Headquarters eXpense ...ttt (69.6) (49.1) (42.9)
Non-operating income(1)........... o it 237 41.0 80.0
Amortization of goodwill ........ ... .. .. .. .. — — (22.2)
Net INtETESt ..ot (18.8) (13.4) (21.5)

$ 901 §$ 1251 $§ 724

“Non-operating income” includes equity income (loss), royalties and related intellectual property expenses, gains and losses from the
sale of securities available for sale, write-downs of securities available for sale and expenses and fees associated with marketing and
technology projects, our selected investments and other items. Additional information regarding non-operating income is set forth in
Note 21: Non-Operating Income.

Fiscal 2003 Microwave Communications segment’s operating loss includes an $8.6 million write-down of inventory related to the exit of
unprofitable products and the shut-down of its Brazilian manufacturing plant, as well as $8.3 million of expenses related to cost-cutting
measures. Network Support segment’s operating loss includes a $9.0 million write-down of inventory related to the exit of unprofitable
products. Broadcast Communications segment’s operating income and corporate headquarters expense includes $4.4 million and

$4.0 million, respectively, of expenses related to cost-cutting measures. Headquarters expense also includes a $12.4 million charge
related to our disposal of assets remaining from our telecom switch business. Non-operating income includes an $18.8 million gain on
the sale of our minority interest in our LiveTV, LLC venture.

Fiscal 2002 Microwave Communications segment’s operating loss includes a $15.8 million charge related to cost reduction actions taken
in its international operations and collection losses related to the bankruptcy of a customer in Latin America. Non-operating income
includes a $10.3 million gain from the sale of our minority interest in our GE Harris Energy Control Systems, LLC joint venture, a
$10.0 million write-down of our investment interest in Terion, Inc. and a $3.7 million write-down of marketable securities.

Fiscal 2001 Microwave Communications segment’s operating income includes a $73.5 million write-off of purchased in-process research
and development. Non-operating income includes a $33.4 million gain from the sale of our minority interest in our GE-Harris Railway
Electronics, LLC joint venture and a $20.1 million write-down of marketable securities.
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NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

NOTE 24: LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, as a normal incident of the nature and kind of businesses in which we are engaged,

various claims or charges are asserted and litigation commenced against us arising from or related to: product
liability; patents, trademarks or trade secrets; labor and employee disputes; the sale or use of products containing
asbestos; breach of warranty; antitrust; distribution; or contractual relations. Claimed amounts may be substantial
but may not bear any reasonable relationship to the merits of the claim or the extent of any real risk of court
awards. While it is not feasible to predict the outcome of these matters with certainty, and some lawsuits, claims
or proceedings may be disposed or decided unfavorably to us, based upon available information, in the opinion
of management, settlements and final judgments, if any, which might be rendered against us in existing litigation
are reserved against, covered by insurance or would not have a material adverse effect on our financial condition
or our business taken as a whole.

In April 2002, 43 plaintiffs filed suit against 23 defendants, including us, in the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of New York (the “Schwinger” matter). The complaint seeks redress for injuries
suffered by the plaintiffs as a result of defendants allegedly emitting toxins into the environment located in and
near Hicksville, New York. Five related defendants are classified as “Verizon” defendants and are alleged to
have released radioactive and toxic materials. The remaining defendants, including us, have been accused of
releasing non-radioactive materials. The plaintiffs claimed damages that exceeded $360 million. In Septem-
ber 2002, we received an amended complaint, which added approximately 141 plaintiffs, bringing the number of
plaintiffs to 184. The claim for damages in the amended complaint appeared to double from the original
complaint. In December 2002, the judge presiding over the Schwinger matter administratively dismissed the
action and required the plaintiffs to refile their claims through three nominative plaintiffs. Those plaintiffs will be
required to show how we and the other named defendants caused their losses before the remaining plaintiffs are
allowed to proceed. We have been served with that refiled complaint which includes claims for compensatory
and punitive damages. We also were served with a related complaint by a single plaintiff (the “Astuto” matter)
who alleges losses similar to the three plaintiffs in the Schwinger matter but makes no monetary demand. The
plaintiff in the Astuto matter will be required to show how we and the other named defendants caused certain
losses before eight other plaintiffs are able to join in that action. We also have been served with a complaint in
a third related matter (the “Bennet” matter), where 44 plaintiffs are alleging claims similar to those brought by
the Schwinger and Astuto plaintiffs against a similar group of defendants, including us. The Bennet plaintiffs are
claiming $135 million in damages. Proceedings in the Bennet matter have been stayed pending the outcome of
the Schwinger and Astuto matters. We believe that our liability in these related matters, if any, is not
significant. We anticipate filing appropriate motions in each case and intend to vigorously defend each action.

We previously filed a patent infringement claim against Ericsson, Inc. in the United States Federal District
Court for the Northern District of Texas. On October 29, 2002, a jury rendered a verdict in our favor against
Ericsson, Inc. and its parent company. The jury awarded us approximately $61 million in compensatory damages
and found that Ericsson’s conduct was “willful.” Following the rendering of such verdict, we filed a motion to
treble the damages and Ericsson filed motions (i) to decrease the damage award, (ii) to order a new trial, and
(iii) for non-infringement and invalidity of the patent notwithstanding the jury’s verdict. On July 17, 2003, the
Court issued a ruling on these motions denying Ericsson’s motions for non-infringement and invalidity of the
patent, but did rule that unless we agreed to a lowered damage award of $43 million in compensatory damages
within 30 days, it was granting Ericsson’s motion for a new trial on the issue of damages. Harris has agreed to
the lowered damages and thus, a judgment was entered for Harris in the amount of $43 million plus $1 million
for enhanced damages and $1 million for attorneys’ fees, as well as pre-judgment interest, which we currently
estimate to be approximately $8 million. The judgment is subject to appeal. Furthermore, since the amount of
damages, if any, which we may receive cannot be quantified until the legal process is complete, no gain has
been recorded in our Consolidated Statement of Income related to this matter.
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Selected quarterly financial data is summarized below.

Quarter Ended Total
9-27-02(1) 12-27-02(2) 3-28-03 6-27-83(3) Year
(In millions, except per share amounts)

Fiscal 2003

Revenue ........ ... $450.2 $523.9 $538.9 $579.7 $2,092.7
Grossprofit ........ ... ... . 114.9 135.2 134.0 133.0 517.1
Income before income taxes ............. 30.2 24.7 34.2 1.0 90.1
Netincome . ......ovviiiinnnnnn.. 19.9 16.3 22.6 0.7 39.5
Per share data:
Basicnetincome ..................... 30 25 .34 .01 .90
Diluted netincome ................... 30 25 .34 .01 .90
Cashdividends ...................... .08 .08 .08 .08 .32
Stock prices — high ............... ... 37.20 34.85 31.98 32.82
low ... 29.46 24.09 25.35 26.85
Quarter Ended Total
9-28-01(4) 12-28-01(5) 3-29-02 6-28-02 Year

(In millions, except per share amounts)

Fiscal 2002

Revenue ......... ... il $443.4 $451.5 $483.3 $497.6 $1,875.8
Grossprofit ........... ... ... .. 112.6 117.7 129.0 138.4 497.7
Income before income taxes ............. 25.9 24.8 34.1 40.3 1251
Netincome .......ovvvivvnnunnnnn... 171 16.4 22.5 26.6 82.6
Per share data:
Basicnetincome . ................ ... .26 25 .34 40 1.25
Diluted net income ................... .26 25 34 .40 1.25
Cash dividends ................... ... .05 .05 .05 .05 .20
Stock prices —high .................. 33.20 37.00 38.00 38.70
low.. ... ... .. ... 25.40 27.90 29.69 33.85

(1) Income before income taxes includes an $18.8 million ($12.4 million after-tax) gain on the sale of our minority interest in our
LiveTV, LLC venture.

(2) Income before income taxes includes $8.3 million ($5.5 million after-tax) of expenses for cost-cutting measures taken in our
Microwave Communications segment.

(3) Gross profit and income before income taxes includes a $17.6 million ($11.6 million after-tax) write-down of inventory related to
our exit of unprofitable products in our Microwave Communications and Network Support segments and the shut-down of our
Brazilian manufacturing plant in our Microwave Communications segment. Income before income taxes also includes $8.8 million
($5.8 million after-tax) of expenses related to cost-cutting measures at our Broadcast Communications segment and corporate
headquarters and a $12.4 million ($8.2 million after-tax) charge related to our disposal of assets remaining from our telecom
switch business.

(4) Income before income taxes includes a $10.8 million ($7.1 million after-tax) charge related to cost reduction actions taken in the
Microwave Communications segment and collection losses related to the bankruptcy of a Microwave Communications segment’s
customer in Latin America and a $10.3 million ($6.8 million after-tax) gain from the sale of our minority interest in our GE
Harris Energy Control Systems, LLC joint venture.

(5) Income before income taxes includes a $10.0 million ($6.6 million after-tax) write-down of our investment interest in Terion, Inc.,

a $5.0 million ($3.3 million after-tax) charge related to cost reduction actions taken in the Microwave Communications segment
and a $3.3 million ($2.2 million after-tax) write-down of marketable securities.
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SCHEDULE I — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
HARRIS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(In thousands)

Col. B Col. €
Additions
(&3] (2)
Balamce at ~ Charged to Charged to

Beginning Costs and Other Accounts Deductions — Balance at
Description of Period Expenses Describe Describe End of Period

Year ended June 27, 2003:

Amounts Deducted From
Respective Asset Accounts:

Allowances for collection losses $16,670 $ 9,178

Allowances for deferred tax assets... $ 6,522 $13,615

Year ended June 28, 2002:

Amounts Deducted From 12,286 (B)
Respective Asset Accounts: 347 (D)

Allowances for collection losses $22,863 $ $12,174

Allowances for deferred tax assets... $ —

Year ended June 29, 2001: § 78 (A)

Amounts Deducted From 10,976 (B)

Respective Asset Accounts: (239)(C)
Allowances for collection losses. . . . . $30,675 $ 3,003 $ —_ $10,815 $22,863
Allowances for deferred tax assets... $§ — $ — $  — $ — $§ —

Note A — Foreign currency translation gains and losses.
Note B — Uncollectible accounts charged off, less recoveries on accounts previously charged off.
Note C — Acquisitions.

Note D — Divestitures.
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EXHIBIT 12

COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

Earnings:

NetlIncome .....................
Plus: Income Taxes...............
Fixed Charges ..............
Amortization of Capitalized Interest
Less: Interest Capitalized During the Period
Undistributed Earnings in Equity Investments

Fixed Charges:

Interest Expense .................
Plus: Capitalized Interest ... ... ....
Interest Portion of Rental Expense

Ratio of Earnings te Fixed Charges

Year Ended
June 27, June 28, June 29,
2003 2002 2801

(Millions of Dollars,
Except Ratios)

$ 59.5 $ 82.6 $ 214

30.6 42.5 51.0
31.8 34.1 41.8
— (2.0) (8.0)

$121.9 $161.2 $122.2

$ 249 $ 267 $ 348

6.9 7.4 7.0
$ 31.8 $ 34.1 $ 41.8
3.83 4.73 2.92




EXHIBIT 22
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT
AS OF AUGUST 28, 2603

Each of the below-listed subsidiaries is 100 percent directly or indirectly owned by Harris Corporation,

except as otherwise indicated.

Name of Subsidiary

State or Other
Jurisdiction
of Incorporation

Harris Asia Pacific Sdn. Bhd Malaysia
Harris Australia Pty. Ltd. Australia
Harris Automation California

Harris Canada, Inc.
Harris Cayman, Ltd.

Alberta, Canada
Cayman Islands

Harris Communication Argentina SA Argentina
Harris Communication (Netherlands) BY Netherlands
Harris Communication France SAS France
Harris Communication Systems Nigeria Limited Nigeria
Harris Communications GmbH Germany
Harris Communications Austria GmbH Austria
Harris Communications Honduras, S.A. de C.V. Honduras
Harris Communications International, Inc, Delaware
Harris Communications Ltd. Hong Kong
Harris Communications (Shenzhen) Ltd. China
Harris Controls Australia Limited Australia
Harris Denmark ApS Denmark
Harris Denmark Holding ApS Denmark
Harris do Brasil Limitada Brazil
Harris-Exigent, Inc. Delaware
Harris Foreign Sales Corporation, Inc. Virgin Islands
Harris Pension Management Limited England
Harris SA Belgium
Harris S.A. de C.V. Mexico
Harris Semiconductor G.m.b.H Germany
Harris Semiconductor Design & Sales Pte. Ltd. Singapore
Harris Semiconductor Patents, Inc. Delaware
Harris Semiconductor Pte. Ltd. Singapore
Harris Semiconductor (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. China
Harris Solid-State (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd Malaysia
Harris Systems Limited England
Harris Systems LLC Delaware
Harris Technical Services Corporation Delaware
Harris Three Thousand England
Harris Two Thousand England
American Coastal Insurance Ltd. : Bermuda
Anshan Harris Broadcast Equipment Company Limited (51%) China
BWA Technology, Inc. Delaware
HAL Technologies, Inc. Delaware
ITIS SARL France
Manatee Investment Corporation Delaware
Maritime Communication Services, Inc. Delaware
Medacoustics, Inc. (54%) Delaware
VFC Capital, Inc. Delaware
Wallaby Network Services, Inc, Delaware
Worldwide Electronics, Inc. Delaware




EXHIBIT 23
CONSENT OF INDEPENBENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the following registration statements of Harris Corporation
and in each related Prospectus of our report dated July 21, 2003, with respect to the consolidated financial
statements and schedule of Harris Corporation and subsidiaries included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended June 27, 2003:

Form S-8 Nos. 33-50169 and 333-75114 Harris Corporation Retirement Plan
Form S-8 Nos. 33-37969; 33-51171; and Harris Corporation Stock Incentive Plan

333-07985
Form S-8 No. 333-49006 Harris Corporation 2000 Stock Incentive Plan
Form S-3 No. 333-03111 Harris Corporation Debt Securities
Form S-3 No. 333-66241 Harris Corporation Debt Securities
Form S-3 No. 333-100823 Harris Corporation Debt Securities

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Orlando, Florida
August 25, 2003




CERTIFICATIONS

Exhibi¢ 31.1

I, Howard L. Lance, Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer of Harris Corporation,
certify that:

1. T have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Harris Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of
the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and [ are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant
and we have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based upon such evaluation; and

(c) Disclosed in this annual report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal
quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting,

August 28, 2003 /s/f HOWARD L. LANCE
Name: Howard L. Lance
Title: Chairman of the Board,
President and Chief Executive Officer




CERTIFICATICNS

Exhibit 31.2
I, Bryan R. Roub, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Harris Corporation, certify that:
1. 1 have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Harris Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of
the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢)) for the registrant
and we have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared,;

{b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based upon such evaluation; and

(¢) Disclosed in this annual report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal
quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

August 28, 2003 /s BRYAN R. ROUB

Name: Bryan R. Roub
Title: Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1

Certification
Pursuant te Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the
United States Code as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the filing of the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Harris Corporation (‘“Harris”) for the
fiscal year ended June 27, 2003, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
“Report™), the undersigned, Howard L. Lance, Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of Harris,
hereby certifies, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. §1350, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of Harris.

Dated: August 28, 2003 /s/ HOWARD L. LANCE
Name: Howard L. Lance
Title: Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 32.2

Certification
Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title £8 of the
United States Code as Adopted Pursuant to Section 966
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the filing of the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Harris Corporation (“Harris™) for the
fiscal year ended June 27, 2003, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
“Report”), the undersigned, Bryan R. Roub, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Harris, hereby
certifies, pursnant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. §1350, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of Harris.

Dated: August 28, 2003 /s/ BRYAN R. ROUB

Name: Bryan R. Roub
Title: Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer




Satellite Communications

Harris provides operations and
maintenance services for the

U.S. Air Force Satellite Control
Network, which monitors satellites
during launch, positions and oper-
ates them in orbit, and resolves
anomalies when they occur.
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Harris Corporation
1025 West NASA Boulevard
Melbourne, Florida 32919




